T

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

We are now in Phase 4 - March’s board meeting will be in-person with a limit of 50
people including Board Members, Administration and the Public

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

*We are now in Phase 4 - March’s board meeting will be in-person with a limit of 50 people

including Board Members, Administration and the Public*

. CALL TO ORDER:
. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

. ROLL CALL:

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of February 17, 2021........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn.n. 1
B. Treasurers' Report (February 2021).........cooiiiniiiiiiii i et e e 17
G Imprest Pund (February ZOZ= ). .. . cammsmmmmmosnsssmsimsoe e ome i e 28
D. General Fund Bills (March 2021).........oriiieie e e e e e aa s 35
E. Activity Fund (February 2021).........oooiiiiiitiiiiiee i e e e ae e 48

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
Tribute in Memory of Nichole Schultz (Guidance Counselor at PHS)

VI. GOOD NEWS:

PHS - ARY 2021 PEOT EL CE D:
Secretaries of the District - Sue Bartels, Kathy Derkacy, Marlene Murray,
Beth Jones, Shelby McConkey, Andrea Hasse, Mandi Fier, Trish Brott,
Melinda White, Shawn Picker and Cathy Cuculich................................. 52

PHS - MARCH 2021 STUDENT OF THE MONTH:
Brooklynn Cavitt, a junior at Peotone High School............................... 52

PJHS - FEBRUARY 2021 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH:
6" Grade - Taylor Zdzinicki, 7" Grade - Megan O’Connor
and 8" Grade - Heath Devore............................cooeeeieiiiiiiiieie i 52

VIl. AMENDED FY21 BUDGET PRESENTATION: -
Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official

VIIl. EOR ACTION:
Report No. 53: Approval of the Renewal of the 27 Acres Farm Lease........................ 53

Report No. 54: Approval for Authorization to Amend the FY21 Budget and to be put
on Display

Report No. 55: Approval of the 2021-2022 PES/PIC, PJHS/PHS Student Handbooks... 53

Report No. 56: Approval of the Resolution for Dismissal of Probationary Teachers...... 231



Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

57:

58:

59:

60:

61:

62:

Approval of the Destruction of Closed Executive Tapes from
August 2015 through December 2015..............c.coiiiiiiiii il 231

Approval of the Resolution for Approving and Ratifying an
Amendment to the Articles of Agreement for the Southern Will County
Cooperative for Special Education (SOWIC)............................ 231

Approval of the 2021 Extended School Year (ESY) and Summer School
Rates of Pay..........ccooi i 242

Approval of 2021 Summer School (K-8) and Credit Recovery (9-12)...... 242

Approval of the District's Price Increase of the Lunch Milk Fee
for the 2021-2022 schoolyear.............c.oo i, 242

Approval of Personnel - Certified Staff - Employment-Coach - Boys’
Basketball, Assistant Track Coach, Long-Term Teacher Substitute,
EL Interventionist (PHS) and EL Interventionist (Grades 4-8)
Retirement - Asst. Superintendent- Resignation- Preschool Teacher,
Dismissal -Special Education Teachers, Classified Staff - Employment,
Boys’ Basketball Coach, Paraprofessional, Change in Status -
Bus Aide, Technical Support Specialist, Resignation- Maintenance...250

IX. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or

dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary

cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to

an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE ORMAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING THE
EXECUTIVE SESSION.

Xl. OTHER:

Xll. AD RNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting will be on
Monday, April 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center



PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2021
AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL- MEDIA CENTER

The Regular Board Meeting of February 17" was an open meeting with a maximum of fifty people.
Present in the Media Center at Peotone High School were President Tara Robinson, Vice President
Rick Uthe, Secretary Jennifer Moe, Trustee Roger Bettenhausen, Trustee Jodi Becker and Trustee
Paul Douglas. Also present: Mr. Steve Stein, Dr. Charles Vitton, Mrs. Cathy Cuculich and the
Administrators. Trustee Jody Thatcher was absent for the February 17" board meeting tonight.

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., President Tara Robinson called the regular board meeting to order
and requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (6):
Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Tara Robinson,

Mr. Paul Douglas, Mrs. Jodi Becker and Mr. Richard Uthe. Mrs. Jody Thatcher
was absent for the regular board meeting of February 17, 2021.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
January 20, 2021 regular board meeting. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the follow members
answered aye (6): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Robinson,
Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and no nays. Mrs. Jody Thatcher was absent for the
regular board meeting of February 17, 2021.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
No visitor speakers tonight.




GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENTS OF THE

JANUARY 2021 PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER EXCELLENCE AWARD
President Robinson recognized the January 2021 recipients of the

PBC Excellence Award, the Nursing Staff of the District, Dawn Barber,
Monica Cowger, Sarah Bolin and Dawn Mahalik. Monica Cowger, was
present at the meeting to receive the Award on behalf of the Nursing Staff from
Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School. Mrs. Terry Wuske and her
cafeteria staff nominated the Nursing Staff of the District and wrote on their

behalf:

In the past year, we have heard a lot about being a Hero. With that being said, | would like to nominate our team
of school nurses for the January PBC Excellence Award. Dawn Barber and the school nursing staff have all
stepped up and gone above and beyond their normal duties! We all appreciate their flexibility, compassion and
concern for the students, families, and staff in our District. They are always willing to answer questions, phone
calls or drop everything to take care of a student or staff member at a moment's notice no matter how big or
small the problem. - Their list of normal duties including registration, exams, medical and allergy concerns along
with nutrition and all of the paperwork involved, are just a few that | can see happening daily. And when we

add all the EXTRA that Covid 19 has brought us, they are some of our District's Heroes in my eyes!

Thank you very much for always keeping the health and wellness first, for our Peotone District staff, students,
and families.

Congratulations Dawn Barber, Monica Cowger, Sarah Bolin
and Dawn Mahalik!



PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

FEBRUARY 2021 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH

President Robinson recognized Isabel Frausto, as the

February 2021 Board of Education Academic Student of Peotone High School.
Isabel is a senior, with a grade point average of 4.2 on a 4.0 grading scale.
Isabel was not present at the board meeting to receive her certificate.

| PHS February

Student
of the Month

Congratulations Isabel!

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

JANUARY 2021 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH

Superintendent Stein presented certificates to 7" Grade Student of the Month,
Mallory Schroeder, and 8" Student of the Month, Kaylee Walker.

6t Grade Student of the Month, Jakob Voss was not present at the board
meeting to receive his certificate. These students have demonstrated
outstanding behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the
call of duty” at Peotone Junior High School.

& Congratulations to these
Students of the Month!

- Kaviee Watker

Congratulations Kaylee, Mallory and Jakob!



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 42:
FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF SECOND READING AND ADOPTION
OF PRESS 106 BOARD POLICIES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Second Reading and
Adoption of PRESS 106 Board Policies. Mr. Uthe made a motion and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (6): Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mr.
Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the
regular board meeting of February 17, 2021.

REPORT NO. 43:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ITC MEMORANDUM
OF AGREEMENT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the ITC Memorandum of
Agreement. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion, and a
roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (6): Mrs. Moe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and no
nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular board meeting of February 17,

2021.

REPORT NO. 44:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

JOB DESCRIPTON UPDATES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Technology Department
Job Description Updates. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded
the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered
aye (6): Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker,
Mr. Uthe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular board meeting

of February 17, 2021.



REPORT NO. 45:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FOR THE RELEASE OF A
DIPLOMA (PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Request for the Release
of a Diploma (Peotone High School) for Jaden Clark. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a voice call vote was taken and
the following members answered aye (6): Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher
was absent for the regular board meeting of February 17, 2021.

REPORT NO. 46:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE CLOVERLEAF
MILK CONTRACT FOR THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Renewal of the
Cloverleaf Milk Contract. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye
(6): Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr.
Uthe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular board meeting of
February 17, 2021.

REPORT NO. 47:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPING BID OF
VITAL LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPE FOR THE DISTRICT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Landscaping Bid of Vital
Lawn Care and Landscape for the District. Mr. Uthe made a motion and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (6): Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mr.
Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the
regular board meeting of February 17, 2021.

REPORT NO. 48:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE PARTICIPATION IN THE
TRS SUPPLEMENTAL SAVINGS PLAN (SSP)

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Adoption of the
Resolution Authorizing the Participation in the TRS Supplemental Savings
Plan (SSP). Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a
roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (6): Mrs. Moe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and no
nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular board meeting of February 17,
2021.



REPORT NO. 49:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT OF INTENT TO
ABATE PROPERTY TAXES FOR
SILVESTRI PAVING COMPANY.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Agreement of Intent to
Abate Property Taxes for Silvestri Paving Company. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken and the following members answered aye (5): Mrs. Moe,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and (1) nay:

Mr. Douglas. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular board meeting of
February 17, 2021.

REPORT NO. 50:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION OF THE
RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE DISTRICT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Adoption of the Risk
Management Plan for the District. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and

Mr. Uthe and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and
the following members answered aye (6): Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, Mr. Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was
absent for the regular board meeting of February 17, 2021.

REPORT NO. 51:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2021-2022 DISTRICT
SCHOOL CALENDAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2021-2022 District
School Calendar. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded
the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered
aye (6): Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe, Mr.
Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular board meeting
of February 17, 2021.



REPORT NO. 52:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District
and the lllinois State Board of Education*)

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Certified and Classified
Staff Personnel. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion,
and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (6):
Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular board
meeting of February 17, 2021.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Joy Whalen - PHS - Family & Consumer Science Teacher for the
2021-2022 school year - (effective date of 08/16/2021).
e Shawn Price - PHS - English Teacher for the 2021- 2022 school year-
(effective date of 08/16/2021).
¢ Ryan Murray - PHS Art Teacher for the 2021-2022 school year-
(effective date of 08/16/2021).
e Nate Matthias - PJHS - 6" Grade Boys Basketball Coach
(effective date of 02/02/2021).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Jasmine Manitowabi - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of
02/03/2021).
e Diann Wilbur - PES - S| Room Paraprofessional for the 2021-2022 school
year (effective date 08/19/2021).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
CHANGE IN STATUS:
¢ Jennifer Hall - PES Crossing Guard - adding Sanitation Positon
(3 hours per day - effective date of 01/25/2021).
e Dawn Mahalik - PHS -1:1 Paraprofessional to District - Nurse Clerk
(effective date of 02/16/2021).

RESIGNATION:
e Julie Van - PHS - Cafeteria - (effective date of 01/29/2021).

RETIREMENT:
e Bruce Johnson - PJHS - Custodian - (effective date of 06/30/2021).




FOR DISCUSSION:

Summer School 2021:

Dr. Vitton reported to the Board, that this is the time of the year when we
plan for our ESY (extended school year) for eligible IEP students. The
Administration is also proposing having summer school for all students
because of the current circumstances (COVID19) and the learning loss of
students during this time. Grades K-8 student eligibility will be based on
testing, grades and teacher recommendations. Grades 9-12 student
eligibility will be based on failure to earn a passing grade in a core
academic area, with priority to seniors in need to meet graduation
requirements. ESY and summer school is on a voluntary basis for
students. This proposal outlines that summer school and ESY will take
place at one school (Peotone High School). Having summer school at
one school will be easier for parents to drop off and pick up, especially if
they have one or more students in summer school. Dr. Vitton reported
that we need to start planning for summer school now, so we can make
sure that we have interest from certified staff and students, and to make
sure that we can get the invites out to students after our return from
Spring break. The Board agreed with Dr. Vitton and the Administration to
go ahead and start the initial planning for ESY and summer school.

Increasing Instructional Time:

The Board and the Administration discussed in length increasing the
instructional time for the students. Mr. Stein reported that looking at
extending the school day to a true full day (3:20 p.m. dismissal) would be
very cumbersome to the system. And we still have around twenty percent
of students that are fully remote learning. Mr. Stein reported that unless
the state mandate changes, we are legally responsible to have support for
these fully remote learning students. Right now, the system we have in
place is working for the teachers, students and staff. Even extending the
school to 1:30 p.m. to include lunch, would not give much more
instructional time to the students. Mr. Stein reported that we should put
all of our energy and time on focusing and planning for the next school
year when students will be returning to a full day of school.

Sports Update:
Mr. Stein reported to the Board that sports are on at the buildings and it

going very smoothly. And we are now allowed two spectators
(parents/guardians) per player but this applies only to home games, and
not away games.



ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, reported to the Board that the
State Superintendent has outlined her intentions to request a federal waiver of
State mandated testing this spring, if the Department of Education allows for a
waiver this school year. The testing window for the lilinois Assessment of
Readiness and the lllinois Science Assessment is scheduled to open on March
18t It is likely that a waiver from the US Department of Education will not occur
until after the Senate confirmation hearings of the new Secretary of Education.

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that | would like to first
thank Dave Osborne and his maintenance crew for a fantastic job on keeping the
building parking lots clear of all of the snow, especially on how much we have
received in the last couple of weeks. There is a lot of preparation and time that is
put into preparing for the snow, salt and removal of the snow. Thank you, Dave!!

Also, a small majority of our staff will be receiving their first dose of the vaccine,
this Friday, February 19 at Silver Cross Hospital.

I have also received five FOIAs this month, one from the Retired Teachers
Association - requesting our teachers who retiring this year. ABC News 7 asking
for our student enroliment, Chicagoland Construction, inquiring about our
landscaping bids. Mr. John Maxedon, requesting the O & M expenses for the
Connor Shaw Center, and Mr. Tim Stoub, requesting utilities expenses for the
Connor Shaw Center.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board
that:
» We restructured our afternoon supports at PES when we returned to in

person in January. We have 38 first-third grade students that come
back in the afternoon for “Reading Club’. Reading Cub is from 1:30-
2:30 and we have four stations in the gym for our first graders that they
rotate through during the hour and then our second and third graders
are in the library and computer lab doing Read Naturally and Lexia for
30 minutes each. We also have 20 special education students that
receive additional support before or after our in person day with their
case managers. Classroom teachers are available daily from 2:00-3:00
for office hours for students that are in quarantine or need additional

support.

o PES has celebrated Black History Month learning about important black
Americans throughout American history through literature, Scholastic
Readers, and Epic. We have also connected Black history to our lives
and our world today and showing love and acceptance of all not just this

month but all the time.

« Classrooms made Valentines for Vets through the State Representative
Jackie Hass Valentines for Vets program.



o Our February Monthly Focus is “Love thaws a Frozen Heart.” We have
had different activities throughout the month for showing love to others
and we will end the month with a “Spread the LOVE” spirit week.

« We had a fun Valentine’s Day Celebration on Friday. Our holiday
celebrations have looked different this year, but we have created special
and memorable activities for our holiday celebrations.

« Spotlight on the Classrooms: Mrs. Sexton’s classroom did a STEM
challenge with the 3 Little Pigs and built houses out of provided
materials and tried to see if they could withstand the Big Bad Wolf Blow
Dryer, Mrs. Weirich created a Virtual Black History Library for students
and teachers to access different literature and biographies, and Miss
Deutsche had her full time remote students put on a virtual Readers

Theatre.

e We had 946 Popstars for Quarter 2, which was amazing and the highest
total ever in a quarter! We wanted a special reward for both our in-
person and remote. We booked an interactive virtual Magic Mystery
Show through Camp. It was awesome to be together an entire school
community at the same time to celebrate this record setting
accomplishment of Quarter 2.

Upcoming Events at PES:
o February 22- 100th Day of School
e February 25- Spring Picture Day
e Our March Monthly Focus is “Listening Leprechauns” and we will focus
on skills for listening.

Mrs. Joanne Obszanski, Principal of Peotone Intermediate Center, reported
to the Board that our appreciation to maintenance for clearing away the snow
and keeping our walkways, and parking lots safe. In addition, appreciation
extended to our custodians for extra attention given to the high traffic areas of
our school and maintaining theefforts put forth from maintenance.

PIC continues to reinforce the Character Trait of DEPENDABILITY in
February.

We teach our students that:

Dependability is the quality that lets people know that you
will do what you said you would do, when you said you
would do it, and you will do it to the best of your ability -
each time.

CONGRATULATIONS for demonstrating behavior aligned to
DEPENDABILITY!

4" Grade Students -

Sophie Novoa

Mason Mamrak

Makala Kraft

10



5% Grade Students -
Lila Leighton

Kaleb Schirmer
Isaac Scrivens

Miss Mclintyre, PIC’s Social Worker has paid a visit to each classroom in
February presenting the triggersof anxiety/stress, what causes stress,
and how best to handle stress. Miss Mclintyre incorporated the
character trait dependability into her presentations as well.

Perseverance is PIC’s March Character Trait
Quarter three mid-term on 2/24/2021.
PIC’s Spring Picture day is on 2/24/2021

We would like to encourage all remote students to come and take a picture
beginning at 1pm to insure that their picture isincluded in our 2020-2021
yearbook. Our Yearbook Sponsors, Mrs. Septoski and Mrs. Kauchak have
developed many unique ideas for our 2020-2021 yearbook. We are excited that
our yearbook will include so many of the things that made this school year not
only different, but alsounique.

February is a very busy month for PIC teachers and students. Under the
guidance of PIC’s art teacher, Mrs. Harmon, all PICstudents made a Valentine
Card for the Veterans residing at the Manteno Veterans’ Home. Cards were
delivered on 2/11/2021 to Michelle, my contact at the Veterans’ Home. Michelle
shared pictures of Veterans receiving cards and pictureswith me, and | posted
them on PIC’s FB page. It is a very rewarding feeling knowing that our students
are able to bring happiness with our cards to the hearts of our Veterans.

PIC’s Art, ELA, Social Studies & Science teachers are incorporating the
contributions and accomplishments of past and current presidents into their
activities & lessons. Teachers are engaging students with lessons pertaining to
black history in the areas of elections, government, science, art, literature, and
music.

Appreciation for Mr. Phillips 5" grade Social Studies teacher as he continues to
bring history alive to his 5" grade students by portraying historical figures such
as Marco Polo, William Bradford, Mr. Balderdash, Chief Blue Cloud,Erg the
Caveman, and this week he is Sherlock Holmes. His desire to encourage a love
of history among his students and incorporates technology is commendable and
appreciated by his students and makes for interesting Yearbook pictures.

Fortunately, for us...Mrs. Schubbe has confirmed a virtual author visit from

Keri Graff on 4/8/21. She is the author of “TheTiny Mansion” and details will be
worked out as the day approaches.

11



Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone Junior High School,
reported to the Board that:

- Our students enjoyed a school-wide virtual author visit from Alan Gratz on
February 8th. Thanks to Mrs. Schubbe for making that happen.

- Patty Heron had play auditions starting earlier today for our spring play,
Alice in Wonderland. This will be in a much modified format with small
groups and will be presented on March 20th and 21st with a limited
audience. Our students are very excited for this opportunity.

- We continue to meet in grade level teams to talk about individual students
and what we can do to help them. Our 8th grade registration process went
very smoothly despite some extra challenges this year. Thanks to PHS
Guidance for all your work with that.

- Our girls’ volleyball teams and boys’ basketball teams are excited to be
back in the gym. We're happy to have added a limited number of
spectators back in the gym tonight as well. Thank you to our athletes and
their parents for their flexibility and patience as we navigate the extra
challenges this year.

Mr. Brandon Owens, Athletic Director/Assistant Principal at Peotone High
School, reported to the Board that:

Extra-Curricular Activities:

At this time, we have multiple extra-curricular activities taking place. We are in
the second weeks of girls’ basketball, boys’ basketball, and bowling. Each team
will compete over the course of the next three completing their seasons by March
oth. Cheer and Dance have upcoming virtual competitions as well and plan to
compete virtually in the IHSA Tournament. As we approach March, we will be
moving into our spring sports with boys’ soccer (March 1st), football (March 3rd),
and volleyball (March 8th).

Spectators:
Last Thursday (March 4th), we began allowing spectators to our sporting events.

At this time, numbers are limited to 2 attendees (parents/guardians) per player.
Spectators are allowed to be present for their child’s games but must exit the
gym at the end of the game so that we can clean and prepare for the next group.

Senior Nights:
Tonight (February 17th) is senior night for our girls’ basketball team as they host

Grace Christian Academy. Next Tuesday (February 23rd), our boys’ basketball
team will host Lisle for their senior night. In addition to our senior boys, we will
look to recognize our cheer and dance seniors as well.

12



Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board that:

e PHS Peer Tutoring Program

= | want to take this opportunity to share information on
a Peer Tutoring Program we have begun to offer here at PHS. Our
PHS Student Council sponsor, Mrs. Juma reached out to me due to
her student council students coming to her with the idea of being
a Peer tutor for any students who might be in need of academic
assistance. Currently PHS is conducting a Learning Lab on Tuesdays,
Wednesdays, and Thursdays from 12:05-1:30 p.m. If you feel your
child is struggling and could benefit from
this peer tutoring program then parents should contact the high school
office and let us know how many days your child is interested in
attending and fill out a permission form for the peer tutoring. Students
in need may attend the Learning Lab without receiving peer tutoring
assistance also. You will have to provide transportation home for your
student. If you have any questions please reach out to the PHS
Administration and we will get back to you at our earliest opportunity.

= PHS is also working with principals of other buildings to be able to
provide the same opportunity to any younger students in need in other
buildings during their Learning Labs. That information will be coming
soon.

o PJHS/PHS Student Handbook

= Scott Wenzel, Wendy Bean, Brandon Owens, and myself have now
met with district parents and are collaborating to provide you all in the
very near future with a proposed draft of the 2021-2022 PHS/PJHS
Student Handbook. We will be sure to highlight new or adjusted
policies. We are in the process of cleaning up and clarifying
information as we do annually to put the best product together for our
families.

o Cambridge Educational Services
= Junior SAT Prep through Cambridge will be on March 2nd in the

auditorium. We offer this annually for our junior students and is the
culmination of practice that includes the PSAT 8/9, the PSAT10, and
the PSAT/NMSQT. This education will include strategies to help the
students understand what exactly the test is asking of the students and
how to navigate those questions. The SAT is currently scheduled for
April 13, while the PSAT 8/9 and the PSAT 10 are scheduled for April
20t,

o American Govt. Service Learning Project
* PHS Government students created a service learning project this year
called Soldier Care Packages. Care Packages for US Soldiers
Community Service Project Mrs. Schirmer and Mr. Butz worked with
students to collect items to be sent to soldiers. Items included personal
items, toiletries, food items, and miscellaneous other items like books,

13



magazines, puzzle books, decks of cards, and games among other
things. Great job Blue Devils!

e NHS and Student Council Service Recognition
* NHS has volunteered a few times now at Jackson Creek Church in

Green Garden. Our students volunteer their time from 8 am until 12 pm
on Saturdays for a food drive as well as Student Council volunteering
their time for Helping Hands Food Pantry here in Peotone. Due to
COVID restrictions opening back up we plan to start back at Helping
Hands ASAP. We are very proud of both organizations for their
contributions.

e Huge Thank You to CSL Behring and Stacie Wenzel
= CSL Behring was gracious enough to donate 6 boxes and each box
holds about 10 packages of media petri dishes that will last a long
time. This media will allow our students to watch how things grow once
the temperatures warm up a bit.

o February Black History Month
= Qur English, Social Studies, and PE Departments took the lead on
Black History Month as they do most years.

e Our PE Staff is incorporating Social Emotional Units this year
weekly into our PE lessons. During the month of February they
are discussing the unit of “Appreciating Diversity” with all our
High School PE Students.

e The English Department is using Everfi.com in incorporating
education for Black History Month called "Project 306". It is titled
this because it was the hotel room number that Dr. King would
stay in whenever he visited Memphis, TN. The website has a
ton of free curriculum for teacher of most age groups to use.

e The Underground Railroad. Frederick Douglass. The Harlem
Renaissance. Brown vs. Board of Education. African American
influence can be found at the core of American life, from science
and academia, to music, arts and social movements. When you
explore the journey of African American history, you find stories
of strength, resilience, and achievement. In every community,
these stories are foundational to building shared values, which
inspire today’s youth to become tomorrow’s leaders. EVERFI
offers two digital programs, 306: African American
History and 306: Continuing the Story, that bring fo life a
number of the influential leaders and events whose impact
changed the fabric of American life. These courses can be used
alone or paired for a more comprehensive student experience.

e ICE Student Leadership Conference
= Congratulations to Molly Peters, Colin Emsweller, Madyson Kibelkis,
Tyler Love, Brooklynn Cavitt, Tyler Hendricker, Isabel Frausto, and
Ben Balmer who were selected to attend our ICE Leadership

14



Conference! This event is virtual this year, but the students
nonetheless thoroughly enjoyed the event! Congratulations students
on being nominated by the faculty at PHS for this honor!

o January 2021 PBC Excellence Award.

= Dawn Barber and the nursing staff of the District have all stepped up
and gone above and beyond their normal duties! We all appreciate
their flexibility, compassion and concern for the students, families, and
staff in our District. They are always willing to answer questions, phone
calls or drop everything to take care of a student or staff member
at a moment's notice no matter how big or small the problem. Their list
of normal duties including registration, exams, medical and allergy
concerns along with nutrition and all of the paperwork involved, are just
a few that | can see happening daily. And when we add all the EXTRA
that Covid has brought us, they are some of our District's Heroes in
my eyes! Thank you very much for always keeping the health and
wellness first, for our Peotone District staff, students, and families.
Congratulations to the District Nursing Staff of Dawn Barber,
Monica Cowger, Sarah Bolin, and Dawn Mahalik.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that | have
reviewed some of the impacts of an increased day for the Special Services
Department, and if the district moved that direction for fourth quarter and our
ability to conduct play based assessments while simultaneously conducting
school would be difficult due to substitute teaching shortage at the preschool
level. The nurses have also expressed concern regarding their ability to conduct
confidential contact tracing while students are present in the building/classrooms.
Mrs. Loy reported that the IEP meetings have been prioritized and targeted for
the afternoon time slots due to substitute staffing shortage. This way a teacher
can provide instruction during the day, and still be a meaningful participant in IEP
meetings for students. Mrs. Loy also reported to the Board that as a district we
have prioritized our most involved students for highly individualized afternoon
sessions, and Learning Labs that would likely not be held, and as a district we
have balanced a robust and individualized remote learning plan that involves 1:1
synchronous instruction for our fully remote students with special needs, while
also providing special services to our in-person friends. Many students with IEP’s
that opted for remote learning have done this due to health precautions, not
necessarily choice. If the school day was extended, the special educator’'s only
option would be to live stream with the remote learners attending class, and
decrease or eliminate the 1:1 sessions with teachers and staff.

Mrs. Loy reported to the Board that | have reviewed the Mental Health Tip Sheet
shared with district parents focused on Building Self Esteem and Self Concept in
our students for the month of February. Mid-month, the department

released February's edition of the 'Mental Health Minute' video. The concepts for
the video for February focused on identifying burnout and stress, also how to
prevent and improve with self-care measures.

15



Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
that our first home soccer game is March 2nd and the first football game is March
19. | have been in contact with area schools to see how they are handling snow
removal. There is 18-24" of snow on both fields. Snow plowing is an ongoing
effort, we're running out of places to put it. On the days we're not plowing new
snow we're stacking old snow. It looks like a warming trend may be heading our
way.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board that
SOWIC held a driver training meeting for all of our transportation staff.
Tiffany Frey hosted the meeting and gave us some very useful information to
help our staff provide a safe ride to and from school for our students.

| also received a lot of good feedback from the drivers on this meeting.

| also want to thank Amy Loy for attending the meeting with us.

OTHER:
EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public or public property.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:50 p.m. President Robinson asked if anyone had anything for executive
session tonight and the board responded no. President Robinson asked for a
motion to adjourn the regular board meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion and
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the following members
answered aye (6), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas,
Mrs. Becker, Mr. Uthe and no nays. Mrs. Thatcher was absent for the regular

board meeting of February 17, 2021.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

16



ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To: Board of Education

PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (FEBRUARY 2021)

Date: March 4, 2021

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
February 2021. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the March 15, 2021

Board of Education Meeting.

/s/

Trevor ]. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

[

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Scot A. Carder
Treasurer
Peotone CUSD 207U

17

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



(o0}

—
6v'9LP'Z9EET § BOGELY $ (96's69'T) S ZO'60T'S09'F S V6'6Z6'E S VOEBE'YE S 06'069'66 S BYEIT'ZI0'T S TvSYBULT S 6STIG69ET S 86Cv6OV6S O 1202 '8z Aenigay - saduejeg puny
0t'98¥'9€¢ S Wt S {EV'[86'TET) § S6'VEL'SO0T $ 971 S (eve68°8E) $ (0L°6¥0°9Z) $ 67'LSE'SL S (2LSTLL9L'T) $ 96'9/8'SE $ 0809T'18T 31eQ 01 JeBA S3IN)pUadx]

(413pun) 1980 sanNuUaAIY SS3IX3
60'066'SCT'ET $ 89'LET'V S LVT6C0ET $ LOPLE'66ST $ 89'8Z6'E S OV'ILTEET § 090VL'SCT $ 6U'TSL'E86 $ ETTIS'SVET $ E9'SEOVEET $ 8T'TRLSIL'S & 020z ‘T Alnr - saouejeq puny
67’ OLPC9E'ET § 60°6EZY $ (96'S69'T) S 20601'S09%v S V6 6C6E S YO'EBEWE S 06706966 S BYEITCI0T S IPSPRLLT S 6GZI669E'T & B6IVEOV6S O 1202 ‘8z Meniga4 - sasuejeg puny
(erves'T68) $ 8T $ (z8'61€9) § T6TZE $ ¥T0 $ (ooeer'se) $ (e€'818'TZ) $ (6E'S96'€L) § SS9 $ (eoze0'eLr) § (99vEE'Z68)  § YIuo samipuadx3

?mvr_:v J9A0 SONUDAIY SSIX]

B s - s - s - s - s - s - % - s - $ - $ - $ Siajsuety
(os9t0’682°T) ¢ - $ (66'6TE) ¢ - s - s (treev'se) ¢ (18ze8'1z) § (zo6bses) ¢ - $ (Ecv828LT) § (v6'TO9'OLE) sjuswasingsig
LOZBE'L6E  § 8T0 AN $ 26'TCE S #T0 S Iy S 8vv S ETY8STT $ SS9 S TLTet9 S 8rL9T'8/E  $ sidiaoay
T6'OTT'YSZT'YT § 16'8€CV S 98€T9Y ¢ OT'/8L'Y09Y $ 08'626'E $ PO'9T8'6TT $ €T60S'TZL $ (B'YBO'OETT $§ 98'8ER'LLT  $ T9VO0THST & +9'LL2'6€59 § 120 ‘T Aeniqay - saouejeg puny
Rajes FTETENTFETT] JJUBUIUEW
jelol % UORUEABIJISN] MoL yse) Buppsopy  spafoid jeudey  Ayndasg jeos ledpiuniy uoneyodsuesr) SIIAIBS 3qaq w suonesado Jeuonieanpy pung
(06) (0g) (oz) (09) (1) (0s) (o) (o) (02) (ot)
1202 ‘87 Aeniqay
Alewwng |epueuyy
NL0Z asn) duojoad
T40T

1202/t/€ uo pasedasd



Alunie 1e s|qeAed 159191u| {palewWIIST 1S3I3U| AJYIUOW 4 4 &

%EEVBCE (¥dV %¥T°0-50°0) S1UBWISIAU|
%L99T°L9 (¥4dV %8T°0-50°0) SIunoddYy jueq Sulieag Isaiaiy|

oljojuod jo uoiysodwo)

SS'TOC'OTV'ET S +8'866 S TLT07'60Y'ET S [e10]

SP23204d 0Z0T S913S puog Ysed Suniop :asoding

%P1 0 1e 1s2J133u|
sxx CCOSL'E6V'E & LE6OV S GBOVE‘EHV'E S (snowep - susodaq Jo 91e2141143)) +4v1QSI

SpPa220.d 0Z0T SI143S puog ysed Supjiop :9soding

%S00 18 153431u)
07°0650T6 S 0591 S 0L'€/50T6 S (3. N Asuol) +4v1as|

SIUDLUISAAUY

pund 1saidwj :asodind
HdV %S0°0 1€ 1saJaju|
1Z°19561 S 950 $ $9'995'6T S (EETO) Nueg 159MPIN 15414

19

suoijesadQ pun{ |eJauan :asoding

HdV %S0°0 3¢ 35331
SR RS & Spesc $ WTLET069 § (SZT04) YuBE 15IMPIA 15114

Suipuads x4 @aAojdw3 :asoding

HdV %S0°0 18 1saJau|
6.°8T9°0T S Ivo S 8E€'8T90T S (909T.) dueg 1SampI 15414

pung Ala4es pue aJi4 :asodind
HdV %S0°0 18 1sa191u|
0T'6€C'Y S 8T0 S T6'8ETY S (9LLY«) Yueg 1sampIA 15414

SOAIRSAY puny jessudy :asoding
UdV %8T°0 1€ 153131y

SS'TLL'690T $§ 91'S8T S 6/.°S8¥'690C S (06T+) 3541 pue yueg Anunwwo) 3sii4
SIUNOJDY jueg
|eloL 1S9J9)u| |10 |edduud jeyol uonduasaqg
T20Z ‘8T Aeniqay
SIUBWISIAU| jo EmEE:m
NL0Z ASND 2u0joad

TJoT T120¢/¥/€ uo pasedald



%010 (ET°LEE'ST) S TVTI19'964'ST S 8T#LZI8L'ST S - S
%000 : s - s - S A1ajeS %3 uonuanald aui4 (06) ® S
%0T°0- {eo'zT) S 98'G8ETT S E8ELETT S uo] (08) = S
%0T"0- (eT°T) S LTT9TT S V009T‘T S ysed Sunyiom {(04) = $
%00°0 - S : $ - S syafoud jeude) (09) : S
%0T°0- (tv202) S T09S9'€Te S LS'8YYEIT S Aunoag [epos (15) - S
%0T°0- (b¥£02) S TO0'999°€TZ S LS8PhETT S Juswainay [edpiuniy (0S) s S &
%0T'0- {Lv'169) S TL98TTTL S STS6YTITL S uotjenodsues) (ov) - S
%0T'0- (v£SSL'8) S PLLST'898't S 00°70S'v98's $921A13S 1997 (0€) - S
%0T°0- (€8°TST'T) S 08'TEE'98T'T $ L6OST'SST'T  § aoueudjulely g suoiesado (0z) r S
%0T°0- {(90'0TE‘6) S TI'S/6'88S'6 S G0'S99'6/56 ¢ - S
%0T°0- {0£28) S 0£G9L'v8 S Ob'€E89'YS 3 uoljednpy |eads S S
%010 (eT°T) S LT'T9TT S V0091t $ asea - g
%0T°0- (€9'9zZ'6) S vI8v0's0s’e S 19'TZ8'Eevs  § Jengay - $
[euoizedonp3 {OT)
IP'T19°964'ST $ - $
s 91eqg popuaix3 uo
131107 03 33)10) 03 3ouejeq 0} paAId3Y |el1o junowy |ejo pund 1 ! n__>_
adejuadsag P3AI29Y jei0L V |eyo) siy] sadiaray
1202 ‘8z Adenuqag
Awno) |jIm - suonajj0) AnaT xey 6T0Z
NZ0Z ASND 2u0}odd

¢ioT T20Z/¥/¢€ uo pasedald



%00°'0 (80°0) S 9T'00LY S 80°00L% S E S
%000 % S - S - S A1ajes @ uoluaAald 314 (06) m )
%00°0 (000 S 69 S 69°€ S 1ol (08) - S
%00°0 (00°0) S SE0 S SEO S yse) Supliom (0£) 2 S
%000 - s - $ - $ s303(o01d [euded (09) - S
%000 {00°0) S t8'€9 S ¥8'€9 S Aunoas [eos (15) s S
%00°'0 {(00°0) S ¥8'€9 S ¥8€9 $ W3Ry [ediduniy (0S) - S ~
%00°'0 (00°0) S ere S Tere $ uoneuodsuedl) (ov) - $
%00°0 (zo0) S VETWTT S TETWI'T $ $921A4S 1934 (0€) = S
%00°0 (to0) S G8'ESE S P8€se S ddueuajulelq g suonesado (0z) - S
%000 (so0) S €8698°C S 81°658°C S - $
%00'0 {000) S 8T'ST S 87ST S uoleonp] jenads = 3
%000 {000) S GE0 S SE0 S asea = $
%000 (c0°0) S 0TveEs'e S ST'HE8C $ Jejngay - g
[euonzeanp3 (0T)
97'00L'Y S - $
alA
9]e IPUIIX uo
ubw__ou 0 P2110) 01 OU:N_NQ 0} w>_0u.uﬂ ejo a:”O”._ umwo puni St :w Q_”‘uw
aSejuaniad P3AI203Y [e10L V(elol 1yl sydioaay
120T ‘8¢ Aeniqad
Auno) aavexue) - suod|j0) AT Xel 610Z
NL0Z asnd auoiodd

¢joe T20Z/t/€ uo pasedaid



88'¥SEL S
- 3 sAep Op¢ ueyi Jajealn
- S ove-TIZ
- S 0TZ-18T
66T S 08T-TST
- S 0ST-T2T ~
- $ 0Z1-16 N
rv6v6'T S 06-19
00'019 S 09-T€
00'9v8‘C S 0£-0
8uipueisaing sAeqg
88"VSE‘L $ |e10]1 Juern
79 0z0z/82/Tt Py6v6‘T S
€51 0202/8t/6 Y6761 S uoieINp3 JBALQ-0LEE
8T 120Z/01/t 009522 S
14 1202/€/t 00°019 S
€S 1202/9/1 00'019 S uopesnp3j aimnou8y-seze
URUEISINO 9jeq 43Yydno unowl dweN wei30)
sheq jo JaquinN 18Q J3LnoA ¥ v N d
1207 ‘8T Aenigay

19]j013dwo) Aq Suissadoid Supiemy sioyanop
alepdn Suipung a1e15
NLOZ asnd 3uojoad

T401 TZ0Z/v/€ uo paledald



€ Jo T a8eq

%001
%10
%ECT
%91°'88

%LE L
%t0°0
%810
%S¢y
Wr1'T
%L0°0
%L9°0
%0281
%SL'0
%LE D
%011
%v6°0
%0001
%.89
a8ejuaiiag

T202/¥/€ uo paJedaid

%95°02 Suipueising ua2a.d

TT961°SLT $

0€'%90'8t S 994 3s4n0) lelol
oL'tezs S qnpd [el0)
0S'LLEE S n9yv [elol
LLTEV'EVT S uonessidoy Jelol
TT'96T'SLT $

00'5£2°02 3 934 9s1n0) 120Z-020T
00'0ZT S and 1202-0202
SL°€0S S M1y 1202-0202
00°€SS'9TT S uonjesisiday 120Z-020¢
0E'vYT'E S 994 asuno) 020Z-6T0C
04102 S qnpd 020Z-6102
SL'8P8'T S MIYw 020z-610T
29'680°0S S uoljensigay 020¢Z-610C
05°250°C S 994 asuno) 610Z-8T0C
00'S20°'T S MBIy 6T0Z-3T02
09'69€0€ S uojie.lsiday 6102-8T0¢
05'265°C S 994 8s1n0) 8T0Z-£L10T
05'025°LT S uollensiday 8T0Z-LT0C
00°006'ST S uonensiday  Jalpe3 pue /T0Z-9TOT
Supueising unowy 994 jJo adAy IBIA [OOYIS

334 jJo adA} Aq 311ds Joday aa4 Buipueising

23



€ Jo Z a8ed

%566V
%60°0¢
%ST'CT
%¥6°0T
%L89

%LE L
%100
%810
%SECY
%P1'T
%L0°0
%L9°0
%0781
%SL'0
%LEQ
%011
%160
%00°0T
%L8'9
98ejuadiag

1202/¥/€ uo pasedaid

%96°0C SuipueisinQ uadalid

TT96T'SLT S

SLTISYLET S [elol 1202-0202
LE¥8T'SS S |erol 020¢-6T0C
OT L¥b'EE S [ej0) 6102-8107
00'€TT0E S [eyol 8T0T-LT0T
00°0068T S |elo} LT0TZ-9T0Z
TT96T'SLT S

00°'S.2°0¢ 3 334 3suno) 1202-020¢
00°0ZT S qnd 1202-0202
SL°€0S S 213y 1202-020T
00°€959TT S uoliesisiday 1202-0202
0E'¥PT'e S 934 3sino) 0202-6T0C
04’102 S qnpp 0Z0Z-610¢
SL'8Y8'T S MBI 0202-6T0C
79'680°0S S uoneuisiday 020Z-6T0C
05°250°C S 334 3sIn0) 610Z-8T02
00'S20°T S MYy 610Z-8T0C
09'69¢£°0€ S uonessiday 610Z-8102
05°265°C S 934 as1n0) 8T0C-LT0T
0S'025°LT S uoljensiday 8T0Z-LT0C
00'006'ST S uonensisay  Jale3 pue £10Z-9T0C
Supueysing Junowy 994 jJo adAL JeaA |o0YydS

Jeaj Aq 1 ds yoday aa4 Suipueising

24



€40 € a8ed

144
%C6'0v
%901
%S0°CT
%16°LT
%56°C

%190
%9¥" €T
%L9'6
%€9°S
%LT'8
%LET
%8E°0
%00°L
%596V
%00°€
%0€V
%LY°0
%SE0
%66°€
%IL'E
%IVl
%2S'T
%81'0
%550
%S59°€
%St'E
%9¢'T
%€6'T
%CC0
%EB'C
%8T'C
%190
%060

%95°0T

TTI6T'SLT

T20Z/¥/€ uo pasedalg

08'528'S
£8'96S'CTT
ST°€02'99
00'€ST'EE
SL'S6T'6Y
99°'TZT'8

TZ961'SLT

00'S89°T
St'8pSv9
S6°£09'9Z
06°767'ST
SveLLee
00'svE9
08'050°T
TETST'6T
0£'8T9'ET
01'05C‘8
08'1Z81T
991677
00°5S6
01°£96°0T
00'0TZ'01
00°S06'€E
00'576'9
00°S8¥
00'0TS't
05°0S0°0T
00'06%'6
00°0bL'E
0s'CTIE’S
00°ST9
0S'6LL°L
05'9£2'9
00'S9L°T
00°'v9t'e

VNNV N DDA DD WD WD WD W N N NN NN

adejuadsad Suipuejsing unowy

SuipueisinQ juadauy

IsIg Jo IO
SHd

SHrd

Jld

S3d

A-31d

PuUIsIg JoIno
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3d

X-9.d

PUIsIq JoIN0
SHd

SHfd

Jid

Sid

A-3id

PUISIA 0 IN0
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3d

A-21d

PiIsIg Jo o
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3d

Psig o ino
SHd

SHfd

Jld

Sid
uone’0]

|B101
|1B10]
lelol
[eyol
€101
1e101

T1¢02-020T
T¢0Z-0¢0T
T1¢0Z-0202
T20Z-0T0Z
T20T-0T0Z
T1202-0T0C
0¢0Z-610¢C
020Z-610¢C
020Z-6T0¢C
0¢0Z-6T0C
0¢0Z-6T0C
0¢0Z-6T0¢C
610¢-8T0¢C
610Z-810¢C
610¢-810¢C
610C-8T0Z
6102-8T0C
610Z-810C
8T02-LT0¢C
8T0Z-L10C
8T0Z-LT0C
810¢-LT10C
8T0Z-LT0C
Joi|Jej pue /10Z-9T0¢
19l1j4e3 pue £107-9T0C
Jsij4e3 pue /T10Z-910¢
JaijJe3 pue £T102-9T0C
J3lJe3 pue /T0Z-910¢C
1ead |ooyds

uonedo Aq yds Joday a4 3uipueysing

25



1d¥'d™€d1q7mS\e0uBUIN\GASAS\BUOJ08\S 1\:d

1.202/82/2 o se poday
2 Jjo | ebeyd

puny

pungy

pung

pungy

€929
26'99
pe'ce

12 25°]

18bpng jo

or'gll'ele
SZ'198'LL
96°6vY'LL

lZ'9zL'eov

_—

0S'06.%.¢C
0S'06.%.2

l

86'€/9SVE |
€2°€68°6E
L1'92L°05
Z1'SeEloee
81°661'8.2
0t'S6€'962
68°608'vi

66'P9v'662

oo'lecvee

00'162°762

690KC0EGS

050

Lreie'Ly
6€'986'SEY
00°000'0}
¥Z'019'96¥
zseleTey
05'682'0.L

10'895'2s¢e'e

00°000'692
00°00.°SZS
00'S90°€E

00'¥68°856

“00€VO0Z0Y

00°€¥9'0Z0'Y

—_—

00695€09'C
00°005'29
00'621‘SS
00°000'88S
00°005'82S
00°0S+'9.S
00°'S¥0'0Z1

00°'6¥6'299

_—_——— -

00162762
00°'162'v62

0008TELEWE
00'625'9
00°005'65
00'SLY'VEL
00°000°01
00°€LE'STE'}
00'092'8.2'}
00281'222'2

00°120°LLL'8

19hpng

09'182'sS
SL'8E8'ELS
y0'si9'te

€L291'SSS

e e———

05cs8svL e
05'2S8'shL'e

2056875
1190912

eg'evE'y
88'798'15Z
28'00€'052
09'v50'082
LL'SEZ'SL

10'v8P'89¢

l

000
000

G6Cl69E8®
05°825'9

£5°225'L1
+9°'98%'862

000

0V'9E9'zYe
8v'9rb'sS8

05°2Z68'LSH'L

€6'257'9E'S

sieusien @ salddng
S3IIAIAG paseyding
sjyouag aakojdwz
sauejes

pund adAIRs 3q8a

sjoalqo Jeuio

pungd asueuajuiejy '@ suonesadg
juawdinb3z pazjjeydes-uoN
193190 JaW10

Aepno |ended

sjeuajen @ saiddng
S99IAleg paseyaingd
sjyauag aako|dwz
salejes

pung Aj1Anoy Juepmg pajorsey
5)02[q0 42030

pung [euoyednp3y

Sjyauag uoleUULId]
juawdinb3z paziejdes-uoN
s302lq0 19410

Aepno |epded

sjeuaen g sanddng
S3J1AJ9G paseyaing
sjyauag 3akodwz

sauejes

oor
00¢
00z

00}
11

009
114

004
009
00S
(o4
00¢
002

00}

26

1

009
ol

008
004
009
005
ooy
00¢
002
001

JBQUINN

0L pung |euonesnpgy

L02# dSNJ INOLO3d
WVE0:9€:01 L202/10/C0 -pPajuld

}9)oed pleogq Joj uoday ‘dx3g



1d¥'d €diq JMS\30UBUIN\GASAS\BUOI0a\S1\:Q

1202/82/2 :jo se podey
Z 1o z abey

pung

puny

puny

pung

pun4

puny

pung

i

000
000

o

00

25’801
¢s'80L

00°00L
00001

l

000
000

l

9229
92'29

(

0589
05’89

1819
000

o«

'

(=

00

1bpng

—————

e e ————

|

9600¢ £vE 8 00688 €9 92 89 1CoOPI0BL
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 00'0 000
{(egevier) 00000022 €9tV 8EC
(eoevL'sl) 00°000'022 €9EPL'SET
000 0000000V 00°000°00¥C
000 00°000'00¥'Z 00°000'00%'Z
000 000 000
000 000 000
8620 €Cl 00919°Z2€E 25 986€0C
8’629 €21 00'9L9°'22¢ 25°986'€02
90°€0} S8 00'181'042 " ¥6L20'58)
90°¢0l's8 00°181'0.2 ¥6°2,0's81
"88'Gle 80 ~ T0060EvSeT  ZreeoSwLL
000 000 000
0009¥ £ 00°059'/ 00°06}
00°000'09 00°000'09 000

ERIVEI ]
18Epng

AIAROY "Q LA

ileyoL podey
pund Ajajes pue UORUIAILL 8214
Kepno fenden
sjyouag sakojdwz
pung juawbpnr pue Alunwuwy poj
S$39IA19G paseyaing
pun4 ysed bupuom
s3109[q0 Jaui0
puny syoaford lepden

$198[q0 JBYI0
(vo1d)
pung asesipayy B Ajunosg [e1oog

sjyaueg aakojdug

(J4w1) pungy Juswainey [edioiuny
sjyoueg aakojdwz

pung uopeuodsues)

jswdinb3 pazjjeydes-uon
s193[q0 JoWl0

Kepno |eyden

00S

00z
08

00g
0L

27

009
09

009

\s

002
0s

00z

004
009
005
lsguunN

JUN0YIY BIRIS

0v pung uoneuodsueld|

L0g# asnN9 INOLO3d
WVEQ:9E0L 1Z02/10/€0 -pajuld

}9)0ed pieog J0j uoday "dx3



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
2/26/2021
Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements $ 9,594.60
10 Ed Fund $ 9,319.35
20 Building $ 275.25
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group S -
40 Transportation $ -
50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund S -
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund S .
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 9,594.60
BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

28



Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 02/26/2021 10:20:53AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date; 2/1/2021 to 2/28/2021

209 9,319.35

10 Educational Fund . '
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund 207 275.25
Report Total $9.594.60

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT
29



Bills Payable Page 1 of 5

Printed: 02/26/2021 10:12:35AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Num

ALLGOOD, SCOTT

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 210 115.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 10.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL  10-115 204 65.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$195.00
BOGUMIL, JOHN D
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 210 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
BOHN, GENE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
BRANDS, LEON
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 213 60.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$60.00
CALHOUN, ROMULUS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 50.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$55.00
CENTER FOR EDUCATION & EMPLO
SCHOOL SAFETY & SECURITY GENERAL SUI 10-115 201 283.95 10-2546-410
$283.95
CLARK IIl, HOLLICE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
CLARK, SAM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
DANIELS, MICHAEL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 213 70.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
DEMIERRE, RANDY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 21 115.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 10.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$125.00
DENAULT, ANDREW
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL ~ 10-115 204 50.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$55.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 208 99.75  10-2640-390
$99.75
EWERS, JOSEPH
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 30

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 2 of 5

Printed: 02/26/2021 10:12:35AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2021 to 2/28/2021

ription ] Fouroote By - Amount St

PHS lNTERSCHOLASIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 115.00 10-1500-318-31-90

ol s

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 10.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$125.00
FAHROW, GREG "
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 210 50.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$55.00
FLANAGAN, EMER
REFUND OF FEES/M.FLANAGAN 206 20.00 10-1611
$20.00
GADE, HOLLY
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/F.GADE 10-115 205 51.55 10-1611
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/L.GADE 10-115 205 75.10  10-1611
$126.65
GAGNON, CHADD
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 55.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$55.00
HAD, STEPHEN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL ~ 10-115 204 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
HAHS, TOM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 115.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 10.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$125.00
HAMPTON, ALBERT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL (2 ¢ 213 125,00  10-1500-319-31-90
$125.00
HANKEY, BRUCE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 209 55.00 10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 213 55.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$110.00
HANNAGAN, SCOTT
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL  10-115 204 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 5500 10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 209 55.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$170.00
HOUSE OF SPORTZ
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC RE 212 1,650.00 10-1500-325-31
$1,650.00
HUNTLEY HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 209 200.00 10-1500-319-31
$200.00
IHSA
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC DU 10-115 203 100.00  10-1500-640-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC Dt 10-115 202 100.00  10-1500-640-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 31

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP08.RPT



Bills Payable Page 3 of 5

Printed: 02/26/2021 10:12:35AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2021 to

2/28/2021

unt

$200.00

LIV

JANOTA, ROBERT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 60.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$65.00
KOSTRO, STEVE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
LAMBERT, TODD
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 210 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
LARAVIERE, MICHAEL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 213 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$65.00
LAU, ROBERT
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
MARIAN CATHOLIC HS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 209 200.00 10-1500-319-31
$200.00
MCCLENNING, STEVEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 115.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 10.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$125.00
MEREDITH, WILLIAM E
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 55.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$55.00
MITCHELL, LYNELL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 213 125.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$125.00
MORRIS COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOI
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 10-115 202 190.00  10-1500-319-31
$190.00
MUSZALSKI, JOSEPH
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 209 §5.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$55.00
NIEWIADOMSKI, TERRY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$125.00
OSWEGO EAST HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 209 175.00  10-1500-319-31
$175.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 32
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 4 of 5

Printed: 02/26/2021 10:12:35AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2021 to 2/28/2021

Vandor

t Numbar

PRIEBE, HERBERT

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 209 55.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$55.00
RIDGLEY, SHARON
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$120.00
RYAN, TIM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL  10-115 204 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
SCHLINGER, GARY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 210 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 211 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$180.00
SCHREIBER, GREGG
PES IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES 215 50.00  10-2210-640-11
$50.00
SCHREINER, CORKY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
SHUTTER, KATHRYN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 213 55.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$55.00
SMOTHERS, JACK
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 207 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS EXTENSIO
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10-115 203 24.00  10-1160-420-61
$24.00
UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS PAYMENT
HEALTH SERVICES TUITION REIMBURSEME! 210 2,475.00 10-2130-230
$2,475.00
VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 207 2530  20-2540-340-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMN 207 2641  20-2540-340-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 207 26.41  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 207 2641  20-2540-340-21
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 207 26.41  20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATI 207 26.41  20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 207 58.95 20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 207 58.95  20-2540-340
$275.25
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 33

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 5 of 5

Printed: 02/26/2021 10:12:35AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/2021 to 2/28/2021

VOSS, JEFF

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL  10-115 204 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$70.00
VRUNO, JOE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 21 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
WALSH, TERRY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 21 60.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 65.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$130.00
WASHINGTON HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 209 10.00  10-1500-319-31
$10.00
WEST, ALAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL  10-115 204 50.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 214 5.00 10-1500-319-31-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 216 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$115.00
WHS ATHLETICS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROF 209 150.00 10-1500-319-31
$150.00
Report Total 9,594.60
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 34

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



District Office

A PEOTONE R i o U0

P CUSD 2070 Paowms. it

- Fax: 708-2580994
www.pemnﬁdlo_ok.org

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (MARCH 2021)

Date:  March 11, 2021

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
to be paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the March 15, 2021
Board of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational $ 185,709.54
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 84,349.23
(40) Transportation $ 37,702.81
(80) Tort Immunity and judgement $ 465.00
Total Bills Payable $ 308,226.58

/s/

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Trevor |. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 2070

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U

35



Bills Payable Page 1 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

umbe Amaoun Account Number

AFFORDABLE FLOORING BY RODR .

PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,825.94 20-2540-390-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,825.94 20-2540-390-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASE 10 409.27  20-2540-390-11
PES Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE 10 1,116.00 20-2540-390-11

$7,177.15

AHWLLC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 (1.25) 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 21.24  20-2540-410
$19.99
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC,
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 75.77  20-2540-370-51
DISTRICT O8M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER 10 75.77 20-2540-370
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 76.32 20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 162,55 20-2540-370-21
$390.41
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 44,95 40-2550-410
$44.95
BARNES & NOBLE
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL Sl 10 10.39  10-2220-410-61
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL S! 10 10.39  10-2220-410-61
T 52078
BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER' 10 312,50  40-2550-329
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER' 10 51500 40-2550-329
$827.60
BLUE BEACON INTERNATIONAL INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 76.00 20-2540-390
T $76.00
BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 39.25 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 22,00 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 28.99  10-1110-410-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 79402 10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 2,890.80  10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 3,228.86  10-1110-420-11
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 42.97  10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 7.50  10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 44.99  10-1120-410-21
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 109.04  10-1120-420-21
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 49.36  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 19.98  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 99.58  10-1125-410-51
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 47.00  10-1130-410-31
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 105.23  10-1160-410-61
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 269.70  10-1160-420-61
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 36

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 2 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

10-1160-420-61

137.26

PIC TEXTBOOKS

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 71.95  10-1200-410
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 79.72  10-1200410
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 9249  10-1200-410
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 599  10-1200410

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 25.00  10-1200-410-11
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 50.00 10-1200<410-21
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2500  10-1200-410-21
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 54593  10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 50.00  10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 46.91  10-1200-410-31
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2159  10-1200-410-51
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1250  10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 9.04  10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 10.97 10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 15.51  10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 18.89  10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 21.97 10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 37.96  10-1200-410-61
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 31.25 10-1200-410-61
SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE - COVID-1¢ 10 14.99  10-1200-470-92
PES TITLE | GENERAL SUPPLIES READING 8 10 2598  10-1250410-11-97
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 241.00  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU¥ 10 (14.18) 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 242.70  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU} 10 (242.70)  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 627.97  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 752.46  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU! 10 195,06  10-1500-410-31
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE 10 180.00  10-2130-410-92
PES IMP OF INST TITLE I! PROF DEVELOPME 10 289.00 10-2210-312-11-98
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 289.00  10-2210-312-11-98
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 244.00 10-2210-312-11-98
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMEI 10 289.00 10-2210-312-61-98
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 31.95 10-2210-312-98
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 199.00 10-2210-312-98
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 199.00 10-2210-312-98
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 48.53 10-2210410

IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 48.95 10-2210-410-99
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES 10 399.00  10-2210-640
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 22.98 10-2220-410
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 22.98 10-2220-410
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 29.29  10-2220-410
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 27.69  10-2220-410
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 7.98  10-2220-410
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 17.94  10-2220-410
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 288.70  10-2220-410
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 39.96 10-2220-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 37

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 3 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

83

Das

EDUCATIO

NAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10-2220-410

9.43
PHS ASSESSMENT AND TESTING DATA PRO! 10 50.00 10-2230-316-31
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 60.00  10-2310-410
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPFLIES 10 60.00 10-2310-410
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 7140  10-2316-410-11
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 40.35  10-2316-410-11
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH 10 3573  10-2316-410-31
PHS 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 653,95 20-2540-410-31
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 7.00  10-2410-410-11
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 1249 10-2410-410-11
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 70.75 10-2410-410-31
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 30,00 10-2410-410-31
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 34.89  10-2410-410-31
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES 10 399.00  10-2410-640-31
FISCAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 150.00 10-2520-312
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 9.99 10-2630410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 29.57  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 899.00 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 1,887.72  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 11598  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 74.94  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 18.99  10-2630410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (1,887.72) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 32.88  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 29.98  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 36,55 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 201.82  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 21207  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 513.98  10-2630-410
PES INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE 10 1,289.99  10-2630-410-11
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 144.00  10-2630-470
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 15.76  10-2630-470
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 449,00  10-2630-470-31
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 95.00 20-2540-390
O8&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 209.97 20-2540410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 3562 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 134.62  20-2540-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 74.80 20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 6.50 20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 34.95 20-2540-410-11
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 6.50 20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 10 92.82  20-2540-410-21
PHS 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 249.95  20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 8379  20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 36.98  20-2540-410-31
CSC PRE-K 08M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 35.61 20-2540-410-51
CSC PRE-K O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 20.94 20-2540-410-51
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 134,63  20-2540-410-51
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 38

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 4 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:565:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

State . iunt N

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU : . 10 .78 2-2540-410-61

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 131,73 20-2540-410-61
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 60.00 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 105.80 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 47.20  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV SOFTWARE 10 823.90 40-2550-470
PUPIL TRANS SERV SOFTWARE 10 770.00  40-2550-470
PUPIL TRANS SERV SOFTWARE 10 (823.90) 40-2550-470
$22,364,10
BOLIN, SARAH
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - FEB 2021 10 84.00 10-2130-332
$84.00
BOLIN, TYLER
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 3,849.44  10-1500-319-21-91
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT 10 1,625.38  10-1500-319-21-91
$5,474.82
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998,40  10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 499.20  10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40  10-2570-325-11

$2,496.00

CENTER FOR EDUCATION & EMPLO .
SCHOOL SAFETY & SECURITY GENERAL SUI 10 149.00 10-2546-312

$149.00
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 11,746.02  10-1912-670-31
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,73046  10-1912-670-21
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,73046  10-1912-670-31

$19,206.94
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,007.52  10-1912-670-31
$4,007.52
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 115.70  10-2560-411-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 23250 10-2560-411-21
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 666.10  10-2560-411-11
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 29035 10-2560-411-61
$1,304.65
COMED
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 425.80  20-2540-486-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 4,233.91  20-2540-466-31
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 244.78  20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 509.29  20-2540-466-11
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 160.69  20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 160.69 20-2540-466
$5,735.16
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 39

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page § of 12

Bills Payable

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

Iy
\'B
Ven

Numbar
CONSERV FS INC
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUt 10 975.00 10-1500-410-31
$975.00
COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - FEB 2021 10 38.14 10-2130-332

$38.14

DAN KNECHT BUILDING AND CUST!(
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,300.00  20-2540-390-31

$1,300.00
DE JONG EQUIPMENT CO INC

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 1,106.21 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,576.36  20-2540-390
$3,6682.57
DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 26.97  10-1446-410-31-01
$26.97
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IM
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE 10 500.00 10-1130-325-31-21
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 255.00 40-2550-410
T 875500
E.T. PADDOCK ENTERPRISES, INC.
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,710.00  20-2540-390-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 3,784.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,747.00  20-2540-390-31
$7,241.00
EBS HEALTHCARE
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-61
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 303.10  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00 10-1200-390-31
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-21
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-11

$4,303.10
EISENHOWER COOPERATIVE

SPEC ED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 10 100.00  10-1200-312
$100.00
ELEMENTAL SOLUTIONS LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 995.00 20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV QTHER PU 10 497.50 20-2540-390-51
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 995.00 20-2540-390-21
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 995.00  20-2540-390-11
O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASED ¢ 10 497.50 20-2540-390

$3,980.00
ERNST, KATHLEEN M

PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-11
$250.00
GOLDY LOCKS TINLEY PARK
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 40

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC BI

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC

HAMANN, ROBIN J

PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU

PIC DUES & FEES
PHS DUES & FEES

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM

SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HEALY BENDER PATTON & BEEN

HERITAGE FS INC

CSC PRE-K OTHER PROF SERVICES
DISTRICT OTHER PROF SERVICES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE
PHS DRIVERS ED GASOLINE/DIESEL

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § -

10

10
10

10

10
10

17.70

$17.70

142,32

$142.32

626.39
51.81
144,59
929.70
100.63
356.22
114.35
427.39
81.38
(29.57)
24437
202,00
(69.90)
149,53
281.09
49.87
466.21
51.81
110.97
42.42
110.95
1,017.69

$5,489.90

112.50
112.50

$225.00

75.04

$75.04

90.22
90.23

$180.45

16,634.40
501.80
713.44
436.88
128.21

1,474.69

20-2540-410-21

20-2540-410

10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-411-61
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-410-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-410-21
10-2560-411-21

10-1160-640-61
10-1130-640-31

10-1200-390

20-2533-319-51
20-2533-319

40-2550-464
40-2550-410
20-2540-464
20-2540-464
10-1700-464-31
40-2550-410

Page 6 of 12

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

41



Bills Payable Page 7 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

Amount State Account Number

$19,889.42
HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 75.00 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2520-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 220.00 10-1200-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90,00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 75.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 625.00 10-2310-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 82,50 10-1200-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 50.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 625.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2520-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 660.00 10-1200-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 75.00 10-2520-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 180.00 10-2520-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 137.50 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 110.00 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 200.00 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 376.00 10-1200-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 180.00 10-2520-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 475.00 10-1200-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 450.00 10-2520-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 137.50 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 150.00 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 220.00 10-1200-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 150.00 10-2310-318

$6,122.50
HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 542555 10-1912-670-31
T $542555
HOSKINS, JOSHUA
PJHS TUITION REIMBURSMNT - 10 CREDIT H 10 2,500.00  10-1120-230-21
T $2,50000
HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 493.69 20-2540-466-61
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 363.15 20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 592.93  20-2540-466-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT® 10 6,940.87  20-2540-466-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI 10 1,246.20  20-2540-486-21
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 148,56  20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 148,57  20-2540-466
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 42

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

HUIZENGA, NICOLE
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

IAPT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
ILLINOIS READING COUNCIL

PJHS IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FE

INTERSTATE BATTERY OF CHICAG(C
PJHS O8&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §

JEANS SEPTIC INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTEF
PHS PMTS FOR CTE PROG PROF SERVICES

KANKAKEE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

LINCOLN-WAY AREA SPECIAL ED
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE!

MACDOUGALL, MEGAN
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PJHS TUITION REIMBURSEMENT - 6 CREDIT

MACIAS, ARTHUR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG CONTRACT ¢

MATCO FIRE PROTECTION INC
PHS RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES

MEEWES, ARIANA
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME

MENARDS - BRADLEY
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

10

10
10

10

10

10

10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10

\maounl

$9,933.97

250.00

$250.00

175.00
175.00

$350.00

45.00

$45.00

215.90

$215.90

277.50

$277.50

16,287.78

$16,287.78

335.90

$335.90

53.48

$53.48

20.71
1,500.00

$1,520.71

4,468.63

$4,468.63

465.00

$465.00

20.00

$20.00

154.74
146.24
127.08

$428.06

10-2310-222-11

40-2551-640
40-2551-640

10-2210-640-21

20-2540-410-21

20-2540-390-61

10-4140-314-31

20-2540-390

10-1200-390-61

10-1200-410-21
10-1120-230-21

10-1500-319-31-91

80-2365-319-31

10-2210-312-31-98

20-2540-410
20-2540410
20-2540-410

Page 8 of 12

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

43



Bills Payable

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

JaSori|

CSC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
D.O. 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAE

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

NAPA AUTO PARTS PEOTONE

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 40-115
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADE!
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 20-115
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

17.50
35.00
35.00
35.00
17.50

$140.00

139.44
523.50
3,822.20
3,850.00
4,993.58
8.37
70.05
205.80
823.54

$14,436.48

12.46
4.40

$16.86

99.95
109.89
38,16
18.94
6.12
1.26
3.91
5.46
23.97
17.98

$325.64

3,664.62

$3,664.62

51.67
51.67
25.03
25.04
(531.30)

1,141.79
560.56
666.40
34.92
226.73

20-2540-390-51 .

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2560-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

20-2540-410
20-2540-410

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410
20-2540410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410

10-1912-670-31

20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410

20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410

20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-11

Page 9 of 12

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 44
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 10 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

Amount

796.80

20-2540-410-21

PJHS O&M

OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 240.24  10-2560-411-31
$3,278.54
PHELPS, NICOLE R
PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 89.82  10-1130-410-31-13
$89.82
PHOENIX FIRE SYSTEMS INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 12,020.08  20-2540-530-51
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 12,020.09  20-2540-530

$24,040.17
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAI

POSTAGE METER LEASE 10-115 10 439.20 10-2520-325
$439.20
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 8,265.00 10-2630-470
T $8,265.00
PRECISION PIPING INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 294.50 20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 147.25 20-2540-390-51
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 283.00 20-2540-390-51
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV QTHER PURCHASI 10 628.00 20-2540-390-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 876.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 876.00  20-2540-390-11
PJHS 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 326.00 20-2540-390-21
PIC 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 493.40  20-2540-410-61
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC 10 147.256 20-2540-390
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC 10 283.00 20-2540-390
T $4,35440
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AL
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 195.00 10-2210-312-31-98
T $195.00
PROVEN IT
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 84.00 10-1120-410-21
$84.00
PUSHCOIN INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 731.88  10-2310-390
$731.88
RIVALS TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 98.64  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 94.57  20-2540-340-21
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 336.21 20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 21013  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 1,596.57  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 924,57  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 798.50  20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 10 126.08 20-2540-340
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 45

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 11 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

Ve

nt

21055 20-2540-340

Hon

DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE

T
T $4,395.82
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 50.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 50.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 50.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 78.00  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 78.00 40-2550-390
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (MEDICAL) 10 260.00 10-2132-319-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 152.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 110.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 190.00  40-2550-390
T §1,118.00
SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 109.04  10-1120-420-21
$109.04
SCHIRMER, BELINDA
PHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-31
$250.00
SCHUBBE, BRIAN
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 700.00  20-2540-390-31
$700.00
SOwWIC
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN¢ 10 10,000.00  10-4120-314-61
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE 10 5,000.00 10-4120-314-51
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 32,238.46  10-4120-314-31
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - Ii 10 10,000.00  10-4120-314-21
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 10,000.00  10-4120-314-11
$67,238.46
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 52.84  10-1130-410-31-12
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 141,32 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 47295 10-1130-410-31
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 0.50 10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 75.11  10-1160-410-61
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 14,22 10-1125-410-51
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 161.54  10-1200-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 168.37  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3.73  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 168.37  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3.73  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 168.37  10-2520-410
T Siasios
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢ 10 50.42 20-2540-321-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 10 5042 20-2540-321
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 46

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 12 of 12

Printed: 03/11/2021 10:55:57AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

s : Al AR
Stati ount .I‘_||‘!|.r: !

cription AITO| {
207.98 20-2540-321-61

PIC 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV

_ Override

PJHS O8M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 447.48  20-2540-321-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 283.61 20-2540-321-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 699.48  20-2540-321-31
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SI 10 60.50 20-2540-321
$1,799.89
TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE ADVISO}
028140 INFORMATION SERVICES INSURANCE 10 352.00 10-2630-380
$352.00
TERRYS FORD-LINCOLN MERCURY
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 39.83  20-2540-390
$39.83
TIRE TRACKS
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 506.00 40-2550410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 782.00 20-2540-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 506.00 40-2550-410
$1,794.00
T-MOBILE
INFORMATION SERVICES COMM 10 404,00 10-2630-340
$404.00
TRINITY SERVICES
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 1,095.30 10-1912-670-31
$1,095.30
UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 97.15  20-2540410
$97.15
UPTON, ELIZABETH
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE |l PROF DEVELOPME 10 20.00 10-2210-312-31-98
$20.00
WERNER LANDSCAPE AND LAWN C
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 200.00 20-2540-390
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 200.00 20-2540-390
$400.00
WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 20-115 10 30.36  20-2540-410-21
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 20-115 10 33.60 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 26.99 20-2540-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES ~ 40-115 10 55.67 40-2550-410
$146.62
WILL COUNTY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10 28.25 10-2310-890
$28.25
Report Total 308,226,
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 47

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



1d¥'d 2diq MS\AIANOY\GASQS\BUoI0ad\S 1\'d

€2°6€2°L €L'6E2'} 000 000 000 000 000 WVAL IONVA SHd 051
1 g4 00'le 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSYE STUID SHI'd B¥1
000 00°00% (00°00%) 86'289 86'280'L 000 000 TIVE3SYE SHId 8Vl
TLSEY'L L1°9v8'L (sv'oLt) SE'EVE'Y 0E'v50°s 000 08ty TONNOD INIANLS SHd il
00’} 00’} 000 000 000 000 000 SN0 HSINYJS SHd o¥L
0L'810'} 0L'8v0'L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELJOS STHD SHd  S¥i
69'968'v 69'992's (00'02€) 0008 00°0S¥ 00708 000 NVAL TIVBAITIOA STHIOD SHd  #¥l
0S'6EY'} 0SEL9 0o0'9z8 00052V 00'¥26 00'0S2'L 00°v28 €207 40 SSVI1D SHd ¥l
L9°0¥0'1Z 19°0¥0'12 000 000 000 000 000 RNNOLIANY SHd 2yl
1] 92'L6 000 000 000 000 000 AVIL 99 STHIO SHd ¥l
€6'€Z2'} 00'202'y (206L%) 000 LO0'BLY 000 000 SYIAVITNIAIHO SHd  OVL
EEEVL'Y EEEVL'Y 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHd 6€)
L0'zee't 25'280'L S5°6vC S§5°6¥T 000 000 000 AVEO0Ud JALLNIONI HOIAVHIE SHId  8€1
8L¥18 (e2'v8E) 15°661°L 15'661'L 000 000 000 TTVSIY HOIAL TVRILSNANI  LEL
Sl-zes'e §i'zes'e 000 00°020'} 00'0£0'% 000 000 JILITHLY TVHINID SHd  9¢1
9L'G1E2 9.°110'9 (00°Z0L'€) 000 00202 000 000 AVALTIVELIISVE SAOH SHd  ¥EL M.o
CovEl voees’t (z9'66€'L) 000 29'66€°} 000 29°66€°}L TIvE3Sva SAOE SHd €€l
09'98 09'98 000 000 000 000 000 ONMMOE SHd  zZEL
16°62¢ [1:3°742 000 000 000 000 000 $310aNA 1S38 SHd 1€}
09°0€L'y 09'0EL'y 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIDIS SHd  0¢}
99'68 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 SLYO0dS A3IJINN SOIANATO TVIOIdS SHd 62}
96'EEE'E 96'€EC'e 000 000 000 000 000 TVENAVAILNI Oid 821
L1'69L'L L1°10b'L 00'89 00°0L¥ 00Tre 000 000 d109 SHd %)
S8'Z60't $6'Z60°L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELIISYE SAOE SHId 921
€0 ISL L 80°691L'ZL (S0'p10°'L) 00°0¥9'L S0'v59'Z 000 50’8911 Vid SHd #2I
vL'L0L 1°201 000 000 000 000 000 ANT2 RINLIND TYNOILLYNYLNI SHd  €Z1
BL'GIE 61'SLE 000 000 000 000 000 600Z 4O SSVID SHd  6iL
00°0LY'L 000 00041 00°0L¥'L 000 00°0L7°L 000 9207 30 SSV19 SHd

ajuejeg ssueieq abuey) 3NUIA3Y asuadxy 3rIaAay asuadxy

usuIny buiueig aouejeg puny 81EQ O} JBAA 3leQ 01 Je3A S jluow S yuoy uondinsag J3quINN Juno2oYy

il v202 4O SSVY1D SHd

N-20Z 1WsIq Aoy suojoad

5 WVL¥:.2:6 120Z/10/E0 -pajuld
1€02/8Z/20 01 020Z/1/.L -ebuey ajeq i
o101 obog Hoday asuejeg pun




Ld¥'d 2diq MS\VAIAROWIGASAS\BU0I0ad\S 1\:d

Sr'e (43 000 000 000 000 000 ANN4 ALTINOVA OId 681
1G'6E2'E 1G'8ETE 000 002.S 0028 000 000 Jid 88i
8Z°68E 0z'Gee 80'¥G 007005 Z6°GhY 000 867021 3INIHSNNS S3d S8
0v'086'L 9v'992'8 (90'982) 19'G0b'E L9'1BE'E 000 00°00€ S3d 8
YXAA:TA l228e 00°0 000 000 000 000 3ANTIONI O1L 3SOOHD 181
SrelE'y 6S6LL'Y 98'861 00°020°} ri'1ze 0009 000 MOOGNVIA SHrd 8.1
SZTGOE'E $Z'69g'e 000 000 000 000 000 TIONNOD INIANLS SHrd L2}
6z09l 62991 000 000 000 000 00'0 SNYUOHO SHrd  ¥.)
0£'969'} 0£'989'} 000 000 000 000 000 AGNVE SHrd €11
BEVL [-1>8 41 000 000 000 000 000 SUIAVITIIIHD SHId 1L}
£6°0£0'S 20°889'c (vs'289) €86 98'65L 000 000 LNNOJIV SILLALLOV SHFd 0L}
€026 00°000°} (69'62) 000 69°6. 000 000 SNOISSIONOD uE:E« SHrd 691
00°5L) 00'6LL 000 000 000 000 000 LHOIEM) TVIONaN ¢mE¢<u._5<n=mwwﬂ 891
68’16 68’16 000 000 000 000 000 TMOE JILSYVTIOHIS SHA 994
16y iey 000 000 000 000 000 SANIRIA ONDIVIN SONIRIA Oid Y91
10°02Y L0'8YS (00'621) 000 00624 000 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €91 2
9.vZZ 60'vhT ec6L) 00°00} £E6LL 000 000 AMLNNOD SSOND SHrd  Z9)
8€'GEL 8€'9EL 000 000 000 000 000 VAVHA Oid 19
0L'904'SH ¥9°2e8'sH (6522 00'sy ¥6°0LL 00'st ovvee SLNV ONINMOJNId 08}
91°166'C 10'01L0'¢ (se'8t) 000 se'el 000 000 GNNd dOd SHd 651
8€°699'04 ZE'BZL'EL (75'65%'2) 00'€0Z $5299°C 000 000 TIVEL004 SHd 85}
1] 1891 000 000 000 000 000 TOOHOSTd 9SO 251
PL60V'L ZEVLLL (81°09¢) 0075t 81°686°L 0008 000 AL3120S YONOH TYNOLIYN 951
rLe8Y'L vLe8v's 000 000 00'0 000 000 UIOHD MOHS SHd  SSt
€L61E £9°8¢ (01'99) 000 0199 000 000 MIOHD SHd  ¥51
96°45E"L 668"} (e5'v¢) 000 £5°vE 000 £5°¥E AONVE SHd €51
1611'9 LL0LL'G 0059 0069 000 000 000 MOOTUVIA SHd 25
1ZTH0v'Z 12 v0V'2 000 000 000 " NIWNILLTT

aouejeg ajuejeg 9bueyn anuanay ssuadxy BNUBAIY asuadxgy

yWalnng Buiuelg asuejeg pungy s1e(Q 0) JesA 8] 03 4B S YIUOW S qluowy vonduasag

J3QLUNN JUNO0DIIY

LSL N3WY3L1TT

N-202 uIsiq AlARY auojosq

5 WViYy:L2:6 1202/L0/E0 -PajuLd
1202/82/20 ©} 0202/1/. -ebuey ajeq =
y107 abeg Hoday aouejeg pung




Ld¥'d 2419 IMSVNAIOVGASAS\BUOI0ad\S 1\:d

S8'€Z9 S8'€z9 000 000 000 000 000 LUV SHId 116
86'€LZ'} 86°€L2'L 000 000 000 000 000 HSVA TA3A SHd 606
SE092'C $€092'C 000 000 000 000 000 ¥32D0S STMIO SHd 206
£6°251 €651 000 000 000 000 000 MOVHL SHrd £06
01'559'¢ $0°008'S (s6°virt) 000 S6vhL 000 000 ALIAILOV AVd SHPd 206
61486 61'v86 000 000 000 000 000 N1 IONIIOS SHA 106
£6'998'} ¥9'928'} 62°0€¢ 6ZELE 00'€82 000 000 EN19 MOOSUVIA Jid 006
z1'666 zL'S65'L (00°965'9) 000 009659 000 000 SNOISS3ONOD STIDIS SHrd/SH] 004
6619's ELEVL'S (r1'8zh) £€°ZEL 1¥'092 £e'zel 000 AMVHEI SHRd 009
85811 96’ L¥E (86°222) 000 86'22¢ 000 000 SOILTTHLY SHId 00§
og'sy (11817 000 000 000 000 000 dNVD YINHNS EDIE STHD SHd  00¢
90t1g 90viz 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNEI S3d 61T
66°2£0'6 66°2€0'6 000 000 000 000 000 ¥3900S SAOH SHd  LIZ
08°96v'¥ 8L96v'Y 200 L1'€9 S1'€9 000 000 AMVHBITSHd SIZ
8v'928 ve'8he (98'12) 007004 99121 000 66v€ STVd SHPd €12
9z12¥'T 9z 12v'e 000 000 000 000 000 dNVD HIWWNS ¥3DD0S Z1Z %
€662 £6'62L 000 000 000 000 000 S1INS NAD 3d SHrd L2
59012 69012 000 000 000 000 000 YOLOOYd T dV SHd 042
L0L¥S'E L06¥2 00862'¢ 00'862'S 000 000 000 VSN STIDIS SHFd 602
£C6L £E'6L 000 000 000 000 000 ANWVNEI Old 802
S6°L0Z S6°102 000 000 000 000 000 8N HIVIN SHd 02
69°S1E 65'692 0005 0005 000 000 000 avLSHd €02
67 0VL'e 640612 (00'05) 000 0005 000 0005 44V1S SHd 681
yradt ¥6°28 £5°95Y o700’ Lere'e 000 000 NOILYGNNO4 NOILYONA3 L6
1Z°61L'9 26LLLS SEEVE 80552 (Lz'88) V75X 000 Lls3¥ain el
15°628'8 16'626'8 000 000 000 000 000 QGNN4 TYYEN3D (3sn LON 0a) €61
00228 00°294'} (00°0v¢) 00°092'} 00'009'} 000 000 7202 40 SSV12 SHd  Z6)
EL'Lv8 (28°1£9) 00'6L%'} 00°8L¥'L 000 1Z0Z 40 SSV19 SHd

asuejeqy asuejeg abueyn anuaAay asuadxy aruaaay asuadxgy

Wwanngy Bbuipelg asuereg puny ale(Q 0 J8aA ajeq 01 Je3L S Yiuop S yuop uonduoasag

J2QUINN JUNOISY

16L 1207 JO SSV1D SHd
N-20Z 1PWsIq Aoy suojoed

5 WVL1-1Z:6 120Z/10/c0 :pajuld
1202/82/20 01 0202/|/L :abuey ajeq -
o0 ¢ 685 uoday aosuejeg pun4




1d¥'d 2diq IMSVAHAROWIBASAS\BUOI08d\S 1\:d

51

60162502 8l'zeg'sie (69°160°01)

asue|eg ajuejeg sbueys ANUSABY asuadx3 ShUIADY asuadxg

juaaingy Buipejg adjuejeg pungy 3)E(Q 0] 1834 21e(] 0} Jr3A CROIVIT s Luop vonduasag

J3QUINN JUN0JIDY

L6 1YV SHId

N-202 1usig Aoy suojoad

WVL1:22:6 1202/L0/€0 :pajuud
1.202/82/20 01 0Z02Z/1/. :9buey sjeq =
¥ 10 v ebeg Hoday asuejeg puny




GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF THE RECIPIENTS OF THE
FEBRUARY 2021 PEOTONE BOWLING CENTER EXCELLENCE AWARD

It is an honor to recognize the February recipients of the PBC Excellence Award,
the secretaries of the District - Sue Bartels, Kathy Derkacy, Marlene Murray,
Beth Jones, Shelby McConkey, Andrea Hasse, Mandi Fier, Trish Brott,
Melinda White, Shawn Picker and Cathy Cuculich.

The secretaries were nominated by the nursing staff of the District.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
MARCH 2021 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to recognize as the March 2021 Board of Education Academic Student of

Peotone High School, Brooklynn Cavitt. Brooklynn is the daughter of Emily Donovan

of Peotone, and is a junior at Peotone High School with a grade point average of 4.2 on

a 4.0 grading scale. She is a member of the Math Club, Spanish Club, National Honor
Society, Student Council, Varsity Choir, and is on the Bowling and Volleyball teams.

Brooklynn serves as the secretary of the Prairie 4-H Club along with being active in the

youth group at Immanuel United Church of Christ. She has also participated in

numerous community service food drives. During her spare time, Brooklynn enjoys
spending time with friends, singing in the car, traveling, and watching Disney movies.

After graduation from high school, Brooklynn will attend college and major in education

to become a teacher. She would like to travel as much as possible and
volunteer in other countries such as Thailand.

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
FEBRUARY 2021 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to recognize the February 2021 Students of the Month for Peotone Junior
High School. These students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work
ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High
School. There is one student of the month for each grade level.

The February Students of the Month are:

6! Grade - Taylor Zdzinicki

7th Grade - Megan O'Connor
8" Grade - Heath Devore

52



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 53:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE
27 ACRES FARM LEASE.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Renewal of the 27 Acres Farm Lease.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 54:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND
THE FY21 BUDGET AND TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY

The Board will need a motion to approve the Authorization to Amend the FY21
Budget and to be put on Display.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 55:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2021-2022 STUDENT
HANDBOOKS FOR PES, PIC, PJHS AND PHS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2021-2022 Student Handbooks for PES,
PIC, PJHS and PHS.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

53



-
™~
: ' 1

Renewal of the 27 Acres Farm Lease

54



lllinois Cash Farm Lease

This lease is entered into on March 15, 2021 between Peotone School District 207-U.
lessor, at 212 West Wilson Street, Peotone, lllinois 60468 and Steve Quigley and Steve
Spiess, Lessee, at 30909 S. Walsh Rd. Manhattan, IL_60442

The Parties agree to this lease and the following provisions.

The Lessor rents and leases to the Lessee, to occupy and to use for agricultural
purposes only, the following real estate located in the County of Will and the State of

lllinois, described as follows:

That part of the Northeast % of section 28, Township 34 North, range 12, East of the
third principal meridian, in Will County, lllinois, described as follows: beginning at the
Northeast corner of the Northeast ¥ of said section 28, thence south 01 degrees 02
minutes 31 seconds East along the East line of said Northeast %, A distance of 515.29
feet; thence South 88 degrees 57 minutes 29 seconds West, A distance of 75.00 feet;
thence South 71 degrees 5 minutes 40 seconds West, A distance of 61.56 feet; thence
South 84 degrees 32 minutes 41 seconds West, A distance of 255.43 feet; thence
South 88 degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds West, A distance of 107.57 feet; thence North
17 degrees 39 minutes 06 seconds West, A distance of 22.88 feet; thence South 62
degrees 45 minutes 20 seconds West, A distance of 50.51 feet, thence South 88
degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds West, A distance of 427.32 feet; thence South 01
degrees 02 minutes 31 seconds West, A distance of 222.24 feet: thence South 88
degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds West, A distance of 156.17 feet; thence Westerly along
a curve convex to the North, having a radius of 33.00 feet, an arc length of 41.75 feet
and a chord bearing of South 84 degrees 56 minutes 53 seconds West; thence South
81 degrees 21 minutes 24 seconds West, A distance of 62.31 feet; thence Westerly
along a curve convex to the South having a radius of 267.00 feet, an arc length of 33.47
and a chord bearing of South 84 degrees 58 minutes 53 seconds West; thence South
88 degrees 32 minutes 22 West, A distance of 290.65 feet; thence South 01 degrees 02
minutes 31 seconds East, A distance of 151.18; thence South 88 degrees 7 minutes 29
seconds West, A distance of 222.23 feet to the West line of the East 1781.05 feet to the
North %2 of said Northeast %; thence North 01 degrees 02 minutes 31 seconds West
along said West line, A distance of 94.77 feet to the North line of said Northeast %;
thence North 88 degrees 32 minutes 22 seconds East along said North line, A distance
of 1781.10 feet the point of beginning, consisting of approximately 27.39 acres, at the
Southwest corner of Bruns and Center Roads in Green Garden Township.

55



The term of this lease shall be from March 15, 2021 to March 1, 2022 and the Lessee
shall surrender possession at the end of this term or at the end of any extension thereof.
Extensions must be placed in writing on this lease, and both parties agree that a failure
to execute an extension at least 3 months before the end of the current term shall be
constructive notice of intent to allow the lease to expire.

Amendments and alterations to this lease may be made in writing in the space provided
at the end of this form at any time by mutual agreement. If the parties fail to agree on
proposed alterations, the existing provisions of the lease shall control operations.

Section 1.

A. The Lessee agrees to pay the Lessor an annual cash rent for the above
described farm in the amount determined by the following method:

The annual cash rent shall be the sum of $ 225 X 27.39 acres = $ 6,162.75.

Section 2.
The Lessor agrees to furnish the property and to pay the items of expense listed below:

The above-described farm, including fixed improvements.

Taxes on land, improvements, and personal property owned by the
Lessor.

Ground limestone: Lessor is to furnish 0%  percent or share of total
cost, including hauling and spreading.

Seeds: Grass (100%) when used for waterway construction

Other items: material for tile repair

mo o wp»

Section 3.
The Lessee agrees to furnish the property and to pay the items of expense listed below:

A. All the machinery, equipment, labor, fuel, and power necessary to farm the premises
properly.

B. The hauling to the farm, except when otherwise agreed, of all material which the
Lessor furnishes for making repairs and minor improvements, and the performing of
labor, except skilled, required for such repairing and improving.

C. All seed, inoculation, disease—treatment materials, and fertilizers, except that which
the Lessor agrees to furnish in Section 2 above.

56



D. The following described items and all other items of expense not furnished by the

Lessor as provided in Section 2: fertilizer will be applied to obtain a 150 bu per acre
yield on corn and a 50 bu per acre yield on soybeans.

Section 4.

The Lessee further agrees to perform and carry out the stipulations below. (Strike out
any not desired.) .

Activities required:

1.

2.

8.

9.

To cultivate the farm faithfully and in a timely, thorough, and business-like manner.

To inoculate all alfalfa and soybean seed sown on land not known to be thoroughly
inoculated for the crop planted.

. To prevent noxious weeds from going to seed on said premises and to destroy the

same and keep the weeds and grass cut.

. To haul and spread all manure on appropriate fields at times and in quantities

consistent with environmental protection requirements.

. To keep open ditches, tile drains, tile outlets, grass waterways, and terraces in good

repair.

. To preserve established watercourses or ditches, and to refrain from any operation

that will injure them.

. To keep the buildings, fences (including hedges), and other improvements in as good

repair and condition as they are when he or she takes possession or in as good
repair and condition as they may be put by the Lessor during the term of the lease—
ordinary wear, loss by fire, or unavoidable destruction excepted.

To take proper care of all trees, vines, and shrubs, and to prevent injury to the same.

To keep the farmstead neat and orderly.

10. To prevent all unnecessary waste, or loss, or damage to the property of the Lessor.

11. To comply with pollution control and environmental protection requirements, and to

implement soil erosion control practices to comply with the soil loss standards
mandated by the state.

57



12. Insurance: For the term of the lease, Lessee shall maintain insurance with a carrier
acceptable to the Lessor, insuring Lessee while performing on these premises
hereunder for the following types and in stated minimum amounts:

Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 per occurrence
Workers Compensation: Full Statutory Limits

Lessee shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance and agrees that all applicable insurance
policies name the Lessor as an additional insured and to receive notice of termination of

coverage.

13. To use prudence and care in transporting, storing, handling, and applying all
fertilizers, pesticides, herbicides, and other chemicals and similar substances, and
to read and follow instructions on the labels for the use of such materials in order to
avoid injury or damages to persons or property or both on the leased premises and
adjoining areas.

14. Any chemicals for weed or insect control or other use, when used, should be applied
at levels not to exceed the manufacturer's recommendation for the soil types
involved. The Lessee agrees to provide to the Lessor, annually, a written report
indicating the product name, amount, date of application and location of application
of all pesticides and fertilizers used on the farm.

15. No chemicals will be stored on the property for more than one year. When
chemicals or petroleum products are stored on the farm, they will be only those
planned to be used on the farm and they will be in closed, tight containers above
ground and clearly marked. No chemicals or chemical containers will be disposed of

on the property.

Activities restricted:

The Lessee further agrees, unless the written consent of the Lessor has been obtained:

1. Not to assign this lease to any person or persons or sublet any part of the premises
herein leased.

2. Not to erect or permit to be erected any structure or building or to incur any expense
to the Lessor for such purposes.

3. Not to add electrical wiring, plumbing, or heating to any buildings. (If consent is given,
such additions must meet standards and requirements of power and insurance

companies.)

58



4. Not to permit, encourage, or invite other persons to use any part or all of this property
for any purpose or activity not directly related to its use for agricultural production,
except as specifically noted here: Ag students may use property as a learning
resource before crops are planted and/or following harvest

5. Not to plow permanent pasture or meadowland.
6. Not to allow any stock on any tillable land except by annual agreement.
7. Not to burn or remove cornstalks, straw, or other crop residues grown upon the farm.
8. Not to cut live trees for sale purposes or personal uses.
9. Not to erect or permit to be erected any commercial advertising signs on the farm.
Additional agreements:

1. Hunting is not to be permitted

2. Primary tillage is limited to chisel plowing of corn stalks
3. No bio-solids are permitted

Section 5.
The Lessor and Lessee agree that they will observe the following provisions. (Strike out
any not desired.) The decision making by the Lessor implied in Clause A below, or in

any other part of this lease, does not contemplate material participation by the Lessor or
the Lessor’s heirs.

A. Except when mutually decided otherwise, the land use and cropping system shall be
approximately as follows:

27.39 acres for rotated crops
B. The cash rent shall be paid each year in the following instaliments:

Dollars/Percent of rent due: 50% Date due: April 23, 2021
Dollars/Percent of rent due: 50% Date due: November 12, 2021

59



C. The Lessee shall be solely responsible for all employer obligations on hired labor
with respect to safety requirements and social security and workers’ compensation
contributions, and the Lessor shall have no responsibilities therefore.

D. Both Lessor and Lessee affirm the goals of minimizing soil erosion losses and
preserving the productivity of the land in ways that are consonant with their needs
and desires for acceptable current returns to their individual inputs on the leased
premises. To these ends they agree to implement as far as possible the best
management practices recommended by the Soil Conservation Service and to
cooperate with that agency’s soil and water conservation programs.

Section 6.

The Lessor and Lessee agree to the following provisions.

A. Termination upon default. If either party fails to carry out substantially the terms of
this lease in due and proper time, the lease may be terminated by the other party by
serving a written notice citing the instance(s) of default and specifying a termination
date of 120 days from the date of such notice. Settlement shall then be made in
accordance with the provisions of Clause C of this section, the reimbursement
agreements of Section 5, and any amendments to this lease.

Additionally, if Lessor enters into a contract to sell the Premises, or any part thereof,
this Lease may be terminated by the Lessor or the subsequent owner, as to that
portion of the Premises to be sold, upon not less than sixty (60) days advanced
written notice to the Lessee. In the event the notice of termination is provided after
the Lessee has planted his crop, this Lease will not terminate until thirty (30) days
after the crop has been removed from the ground.

B. Yielding possession. The Lessee agrees at the expiration or termination of this lease
to yield possession of the premises to the Lessor without further demand or notice, in
as good order and condition as when they were entered upon by the Lessee, loss by
fire, flood, or tornado, and ordinary wear excepted. If the Lessee fails to yield
possession, the Lessee shall pay to the Lessor a penalty of $50 per day or the
statutory double rent, whichever is less, for each day he or she remains in
possession thereafter, in addition to any damages caused by the Lessee to the
Lessor’s land or improvements, and said payments shall not entitle the Lessee to any
interest of any kind or character in or on the premises.

C. Lessor’s lien. The Lessor’s lien provided by law on crops grown or growing shall be
the security for the rent herein specified and for the faithful perfformance of the terms
of the lease. The Lessee shall provide the Lessor with the names of persons to whom
the Lessee intends to sell crops grown on these demised premises at least 30 days
prior to the sale of such crops. A lesser period may be allowed by mutual written
agreement. If the Lessee fails to pay the rent due or fails to keep any of the
agreements of this lease, all costs and attorney fees of the Lessor in enforcing

60



collection or performance shall be added to and become a part of the obligations
payable by the Lessee.

D. Lessor’s right of entry. The Lessor reserves the right personally or by agents,
employees, or assigns to enter upon the premises at any reasonable time to view
them, to work or make repairs or improvements thereon, to care for and dispose of
the Lessor’s share of crops, to develop mineral resources as provided in Clause E
below, or, after constructive notice has been given that the lease may not be
extended, and following severance of crops, to plow and prepare a seed bed, make
seedings, glean corn, apply fertilizers, and any other operation necessary to good
farming by the succeeding operator, these operations not to interfere with the Lessee
in carrying out the regular farming operations. The Lessor or its agents or designees
may enter onto the premises for purposes of conducting surveys, inspections, or
studies of the Premises, including environmental or structural studies of the soil, for

purposes of selling the Premises.

E. Mineral rights. Nothing in this lease shall confer upon the Lessee any right to
minerals underlying the land. Such mineral rights are hereby reserved by the Lessor
together with the full right to enter upon the premises and to bore, search, excavate,
work, and remove the minerals, to deposit excavated rubbish, to pass over the
premises with vehicles, and to lay down and work any railroad track or tracks, tanks,
pipelines, powerlines, and structures as may be necessary or convenient for the
above purpose. The Lessor agrees to reimburse the Lessee for any actual damage
the Lessee may suffer for crops destroyed by these activities and to release the
Lessee from obligation to continue farming this property when development of
mineral resources interferes materially with the Lessee’s opportunity to make a
satisfactory return.

F. Extent of agreement. The terms of this lease shall be binding on the heirs, executors,
administrators, and assigns of both Lessor and Lessee in like manner as upon the

original parties.

G. Lessor liability. The Lessee takes possession of the leased premises subject to the
hazards of operating a farm, and assumes all risk of accidents personally as well as
for family, employees, or agents in pursuance of farming operations, or in performing
repairs on buildings, fences, tile, and other improvements.

61



Section 7.

Additional Agreements

1. All government subsidy payments, if any, will be paid to the tenant.

(Lessor) Date
/‘v‘— W PoA 3-3- 2o X)
esseeﬁ'” "' Date

62




| PEOTONE |—
= cCUSD ao'm

Authorization to Amend the FY21 Budget
and to be put on Display

63



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District School Business Services Division
Joint Agreement
Accounting Basis: SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM * Unbalanced budget, a deficit reduction
Cash July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021 plan must be adopted and submitted
Accrual concurrently with this budget. This
deficit reduction plan must result in a
balanced budget by the last year of the
Date of Amended Budget: 04/19/2021 attached plan, as adopted by the local
(MM/DD/YY) board of education. (Tab: Deficit
BudgetSum Calc 20)
District Name: Peotone CUSD 207-U
District RCDT No: 56099207U26

If your FY20 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY21 budget is balanced please state the measures you took
to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

Budget of Peotone CUSD 207-U , County of Will and Kankakee ,
State of lilinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021

WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207-U ;
County of WIll ana Kankakee ' State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;
AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 19 day of April , 20 21,

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;
NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beg]nnfng July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be
and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 19
day of April , 20 21 by a roll call vote of Yeas, and Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 Illinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).

{2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): https://sect Isbe net/attachmaridefault aspx_
The electronic version does not require member signatures, we do not accept PDF copies.

ISBE SD50-36/JA50-39 SE 05/20
Peotone CUSD 207-U 64
56099207026 Page 1 56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u Amended



Leoe/zlie

Papuawy NZ0z SN 8U0l03d Lz8™ 9¢-NL0Z-660-95u86PNE PapuswY LZAS\H

0 0 00020V'y 0 C 0 000°5T 000°009 000'008'T g SPUN3 §O SoTN0S 1010 1EF0L or
0 0 0 0 E 0 000'6 0 0 066L 313UMas[3 PayISse[) 10N $231N05 100 | G
0 [ 0 C 0 0 0 0 006L 5p23301d UEOT 38SI |

0 3 ; 0087 pun4 sp2(o.d |eade) 01 Jaysues] [
h ..oI 7 " 00424 SpUOQ @NUAABY UO 153.33U| Aed O3 puUnd 331195 1G3Q 01 JaJsuel] oy
- 0 0092 5puUO@ 2NU3A3Y UO [edIdulid ABd 03 PUNd SJIAI3S 1qaQ O3 Jaysuel) Ly
0 00SZ 53537 [23/dR) U0 15348)U) Aed 03 puny 30195 393 03 J3jsuell | O
i) y ; 00¥L sasea [erde) uo |edidulid Aed 03 331AIBS 1G] 01 JaJSUBIL 6E
..o e ..fn.l. e — —— 0 c - ..cl e —— 0 0 0 —_ &S9S5V paxi3 Joy uonesuadwo) 10 3jes | gg
0 0 0 0 0 000°9T 0 0 [ux42 P|OS SPUOQ U0 153Ja3u] panudy | Jg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0zeL PIOS SPUOg Uo wWniwald | Q¢
0 0 000ZOY'Y 0 0 0 0 0 oteL , PIoS spuog uo feddulid | Gg
i TR == ] i . MSSRTE T {oozz) sanos 0 wvs| ¢
0 ) ] I . ) puNi®dM351930 | g¢
1 0LTL | o spaasold - U| pue puog A)ajes 73 A2.d 2414 PIIR|NLINIDY S539X3 JO JI)SUBI)
0 0912 Pun4 WSO 0) SpaaIVId ¢ I52amul B xeL A13JES 13 ABId 3114 S58IX3 JO JaysURLY [4
s 0 0STZ pung W0 01 pun4 5133(01d [BUdE) WOIY IYSUBI| [
o 0 [} 0 o 0 o 0 0 oriL 1seiul Jo BsuelL | 0
0 0 0 0ETL spung Suoury Jajuil | g
0 0 S 0 C 0 0 0 0 0z1L $59U] pung Yse BUPIOM Jo ajsuell | gz
0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 000'009 000008 T oTTL gy PUNY UsEd Hulniopm 2y jowawateqy | /2
= 1o o 51 PUN UseD Bupiom s wawmiony. | og
ANINVWHEd| 62
" 5 =T i A C
SONNA 30 535N/5328N0S ¥awio| EC
T Juegse | eses z (e8L'cTH) i {Z15'0¥6) {€S00ERE] T ampwda/anesngy | 77 |
g (Jepun) Joap sanuasay/sidiaday 130G 0 ssa0x3
0 TI8ZLT 0 180'S19 S09°0YT'T 9bL'BEE'ST TBINMPUBHN3/SIUSWISTINGHIE (F101 \Z
0 0 0 (o] 0 000°000°T 081V m sjuawAeq J|eyag uQ,, 10} sainypuadx3/sjuawasingsiq 0z
0 T18'TLT 0 180'519 109'989°T £¥9°020'Y S09°0FT'T 9t 'GEEVT % PG [#10L 5l
0 000'ST 0 4 0 0 1] 0
] 0 _ o 0 £59'020'% 0 0
0 [ 0 [} 0 0 0 618498
o el O 0 0 000T
0 T18°25T [} 691'86E T09'989°T S09'0PT'z FYa'6SE Y
0 | zreatz : £30'T11'6
(spuny AuAndy juspmis Inoyum) SIHNLIGNIAXS/SINIWISENEsia| ¢}
T vLL9Y 6565 [4 S67L6V (TETTST 614'795T £60°002'T £69°615TT SanuUANTY/RdPISY [FI0L Ll
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°000°T 866€ _ , StuawAeq J[e4ag LD, Jof SenuBNaY/sId 139y i
z (27K 656'S [4 S6T6Y (TETTST 64L°795T £60°002°T £69'6150T ¢ SoNUBAaY/SYd1222Y 12910 |10,
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 LBl
0 0 0 0 o €05°0L6 0 0 LY9'VE6'T
i 0 ) 0
N i ol
z viL'Sh 696'S z S6T L6 vZ8'Iss 610°295'T £60'00C € VZE'OSB'L
{spuny AuAnSY Juapmis InoyIm) SINNIAIB/SLAIZITE
BEZY T veszz SIEB6ST 676 Teetesz [wiless | zIs0vel T60'VEE'T S0L'99LS T ~ {spunshuapay| ¢
udpmMS INoyUM) | 0Z0Z ‘T AINT IDNVIVE ANNS ONINNIDIE GILVINLLSI
AQunaag 4
Aajes |eROS fiudwainay jueuajurey A siaquiny ajoymn 1a3u3 :uondudsag
13 UOIIUAAAI 114 uoj yse) Jupjiopm spaloid [epdey [edpyunit uonepodsues) A8 393 3 suonesadp Jeuonesnp3 # 190y
{06) (08) (02) (09) {0s) {ov) {o€) (4] (o1) "sqp1 /T-IT 8X3153 puo OT-5 A34153 U0 D3DP bulIa1ua ulbag 1
1 A r | H 9 El 3 ad J 2] A
Z obed AYYWWNS 1390n8 Z abegd



leociehe

Papuswy N0z JSND 8uojoad LZg 9¢-N20Z-660-95126png papuawy LZA\H

0 0 0 0 0 €0S°0L6 0 0 LY9'VER'T
0 0 0 0
z vil'ay 656 z S5t L6t VEETSS BLL'29S'E £60°00°1 YZE'906'L A :
(spung AWAROY JUBPMIS HIIM S32IN0S |IY) SINNIAIY/SLAITITY
SLE'66SZ LEUBST vLL'ESE TISOV6T T60PEET 8857865 I T {spuny Ayapovy 3uspras Buipnpul
$321N05 Iy} 0Z0Z ‘T AINf IDNVIVE ONNA DNINNIDIE QILYINILST [e101
£88°00T TZ0Z ‘0 2unr IINVIVE ONNJ DNIONI GILVINLLSE Auanay Juapms
2 . -y . - | G ] 1 WAL CAT T = 3 ? ¥ Sl 0p0‘sT! sainyipuadxa/suawasingsia 88
T r . T o ” | r. ) e q | 33314 {J3pun) J9A0 sPNUIAY/S1dIDIFY 37311Q JO 559I%3
- S = =
WA A LA S S PR . e s o MR TR TR S (S AT | 0009 28
e 4 = TR = —
(spund Awnoy 3uspnas J04) SIUNLIGNIINI/SLNAWISsYNEsia| 98
G il e AR ] AL R = | 0000s 58
{spuny Ezt« uapmis 104) SINNIAIH/SLIIOI| V8
S 1T pund| gg
0702 T Ainf IDNVIVE ANNS ONINNIDIE ILYINILST AVANDY Wapms
YEE'L09'Y 005618 8Y9'L0S 6L5'€66 TS9'9VL'E (spuny
ANAROY JUSPNIS INOYUM) TZ0Z ‘O dunr IINVIVE ANNY ONIANI Q3LYINLIST
0 0 000200 0 0 0 000°5T 000009 000°008°T pung 3o 5350 /5331005 J3YI0 1301 08
0 0 000°00v"C 0 0 0 0 0 0 & SPUN4 40 535N 12RO [ej0L 6/
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0668 513YM3s|3 PaIISSe) 10N 5351 DYI0 | B2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0168 Sue07 3gs| WO |edidulid Aed 03 pund 31435 193 01 J3ysuell | /)
0 0 ov88 muumao..n_ Jeude) Joj Aed 01 pagpald sJajsuel] auejeg puny =7
0 0 0£Rs s13901d _E_nmu Loh_ Aed 03 nmmnwK SanuaA3y JaYy10 Gl
0 0 0288 muum_oi _muamu Joy Aed 3 _uwmﬁmE mucmemSnE_mm\mur_Eu i
0 0 0188 s18[04d e _mu_nmu 10) Aeq 03 paiisjsuesy saxel | ©/
0 0 ovLg " spuog anuaAay Uo 1saiu| Aeg 01 vumﬂu__._ siagsuel] au:._u.a uE:_ 22 |
0 0 og | " spuog u_.:._w._._ur uo 353.91u] ARg 01 padpald senuaral gD | L/ |
0 0 0zZL8 mu:om anuanay cﬂ ﬁﬁ._uu:_ fedon ,wvm_mu_.m.m_cngsaubgmnbu ﬂ
0 0 01/8 - T mn:om anuaAay ua 153131u) Aeg 0} _uwm_um_n_ saxe] mm
0 0 o0v98 Spuoq aNUAASY Uo _m_u_o..__& _aw_m 03 pa3pald siaysuel) mu:m_mm puny 89
0 1] 0£98 spuog anuaAaY uo “...n_.u_..tu _.:E 01 padipaid sanuanay JoY10 /9
[4] 0 0298 spuog w::w>wx uo |edjpuyd Aeq 01 paBipaid sszmﬂ:aE_mx\ﬂcmG 99
0 0 at9g spuog m::w>wm 1o __m_m_u: d _amu o} uwmuw_n_ mmxm._. [o]e]
0 | 0 0 ovse | mwmmm._ 1 (exde) uo umm_wz.._i_ Aed o1 padpald Siajsuel] aduejeg puny | g
0 0 0 0£S8 e saseaT |ede) uo 1s3J31u) Aed 01 _uwmuw_n_ mw:carumfo | |w
0 0 0 0258 mmmmm._ |ende) uo 1sau21u| Aed 03 Umm_um_a SIUBLLIISINGUWIBY/SIUBID 29
0 0 0 0TS8 sasea [eaided uo ysaianul Aeg 01 padpald saxe] L
0 0 0 orve sasea] [eade) Uo [edidulid Aed 01 pagpald siajsuel] duejeg puny 09
0 0 Q O£V e uo jedidupg _._.wa o1 ﬂﬂu-«u& mw::w>mz Jayio G
0 1] 0 ozbe mmmmm._ _mu amu uo _a_uctm Aeg o) ﬁuuoa_.n mucwEm&:nE_wm\ﬂ:Ew 86
PO b BN | 0 0 0 o1Y8 - o ~ sasea |ende) uo |ediulid Aeq 01 padpa)g saxe] /G
0 pun4 331/35 193Q 01 $P33d0.d JU| PUB a5
Oine . Puog A19)ES 13 AR1d 3113 PAIE|NWIIIY S533%J JO JDISURL|
0 PUnN4 W'RO 01 Spaad0.d . 152131U| 18 Xe| A1DJeS 73 Adld 2414 S53IXJ JO J3jsuel] s
0918
| =il 0 =] 0518 pund g0 03 pung s103fo.d jeyde) woyy sagsuesy | pG
5 5 T — N o 0 [T gisaaujosuesL | oG
o] 0 0 DET8 spun4 Suowy Jajsues] YAl
0 0z18 153191U] puny yse) Fubpiom joaysuesy | 1g
000°00v'Z { orts gy PUNA UsED Butizom 42 Jo 1usweqy Jo WALLSIRGY | OG
(00T8) SANNA HIHLO SNOIYVA OL HIISNVNL] 61
ST ST ) = - SEa—_—. L |
Anaas 4
Ayajes =208 fusawainay 2JueuzIweW AluQ s1aquinN sjoym J31u3 :uondidsaq
18 UORUIADI 3114 uoj ysed Junjiom spajold (eude) jedpiuniy uoneyodsues| 20IAIS 1037 3 suoyesadQ |euonesnp3y # 100y
{06) {08) {02) (09) (0s) (ov) (0€) [(+34] {o1) 'sgol £[-TT O¥3253 puo OT-§ A2Y153 uo olop Bunaud uibag |
i ] r I H 5 3 3 a B g v
¢ abeg AMYAWNS 139ang ¢ abed



Leozielie

PapuaWy N20Z OSNO dUCl0ad Lz8™ 9¢-N.0Z-660-9530PNE PapUBWY LZAI\H

I8v'SLOEL 0 TI8 2L 0 T80'S19 1099891 ErI0C0Y S050V1C 9y 6EE VT SIMIpUSeNa (€101 |ZE L]
6259 0 0 0 6¢S'9 008 sweuag uoneuwsy  [LEL
v85'T0T o |0 0 0 v85'1L 000'0E 00L wawdinb3 paziiedey-uoN  |OC1
E6V'9ES'Y 0 000'ST 0 0 T £79'020'% 6v9'9 905°98Y 009 s138Iq0 2410 |BZ 1
LEE'08Y 0 0 0 000'0Z LEE'OSY 000'0T 005 Aepng jendey  [8Z1
1S5'9v6'T 0 0 0 000'TTT 0/9'8TH 188'STH'T 00t sEUe 13 saiddng |42}
BES'EBIT 0 T18°25T 0 TTS'9ES 0 681'08Y LILLOY'T 00€ SIIAI3S paseydind  [OC 1
SEEIFTE 0 0 0 T80'ST9 TT6'9v 9SE'BET BESTVE'C 002 suyausg saA0ldug  [GZ1
955'6£1°0T 0 0 0 791'€96 0¢5'PLS v/5'T19'8 00T sauees  |pCl
i swep pajqo (€T}
i kunaag = ) —— (743
Aajes 21208 /iuswsainay ddueuLIRW #
Poiqo AdjeloL | %8 uonusaald a4 uoL ysed 3unjiom spaloid |eyded ledpuny uoneuodsuely #3135 1980 9 suoiresado |euoneanp3 Py uondinsaq
(o6) (0g) {o2) {o9) {os) {or) {og) (02) {o1) A
(93150 10feW Aq) spun3 AJAndy 1UapnIs INOYILV, STUNLIONIAXT 40 ABYININNS
VEE'LO9'Y TSE'THT SES'LYB'E (=pund Ruanow|g | |
UIPNIE YIM 534005 (1) TZ0Z *OF 2unt DNVIVE GNNS ONIONS QI
0 1] 00072007 0 0 0 00052 000°009 000°008'T pund jO $950/5324N05 JIRO {E10L
0 0 000'00V'T 0 1] o 0 0 0 g SPUN4 40 SI5M JARO jelo)
0 0 000'Z0b'% 0 0 0 000'sZ 000003 | 000'008°T
SANM 40 SISN/SINNOS ¥3HLD
T 6565 T Jeecztu iwecven EEE A (Z1s0v6) (esoceere) - SunpUIEa RuwsNGNa gl )|
Paupg (19puUn) J9A0 sInuzAY/OdaaaY JI40 0 3933
0 1182 0 T80'S19 1099891 EVI0Z0'Y S09°0FTT b2 'vOr'ST SaInypUSING/auIuRsInGsia [0l ||
0 0 o 0 0 0 (1] 000°000°T 081Y : sywawAhed J|eyag uQ, J0) SaJMIpUIdx3/SIUBWASINGSIQ 20¢
¢} TI8'2LT 0 180's19 T09'989'T EVS'0Z0'Y S09°0VT'T IrL'VOP' YT & P 1oL /0L
0 000'ST 0 0 0 0 0 [] 90}
0 0 o 1] E¥9'0Z0'Y 0 0 GOl
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 618'298 v0L
| © [ 0 0 0 000°T t0l
0 118°¢52 0 694'86€ 109'989°T S09°0KTT ¥8'65E'Y 201
DA, = (i} TIE9TT _ 3 £80°9L1'6 10}
(SPund AARSY JuSpRIS UM SN0 ) SIUNLIONIAXI/SINIINISENasial00}
z vLL'9Y 656'S 4 SEL'L6Y LZETES'T BLLTIST £60°002" £69°695'TT Sonuangy/Ati39Y [B0] 86
0 o 0 ] 0 0 0 000'000"T 866E _ F swawhey Jleysg ug, 10} ssnuanay/sidiposy 26
(4 vLLSY 656’ z S6TL6P (2ETST 64795 60002 £69'695 01 L SnUaT/Rdma el oL | /g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 27K 17 96 |
g . 1
Aages 81008 /iuswaiay ueusuley AluQ s1aquinN ajoym 193u3 :uondudsag
2 UORUDAI 3114 oL yse) Supjiop sp3foid [ende)y Jedpuniy uoneyodsuesy 3IIAI3S 199( '3 suoiresadg feuoneanp3 # 1y
{06) {o8) {oz) (09) (0s) (op) (0€) {oz) {ot) '5D} /T-T T G%3153 PUD 0T-S A3K153 UC DIDP BUIAIUA UIb3E )
1 A r | H £ Fl 3 a 2 g \4
t abed AMVINWNS 139ang v abed



U3pMIS YUM) , 0Z0Z ‘T AINf ANVH NO 3DNVIVE HSYD DNINNID3E jel0)

ove'y 09'€ PEE'LO9Y TE6'E TSETYT 005618 8¥9°L0S 6L5'€66 SES'LVEE {spuny| 7¢
ANARdY JUSPMIS YNM) , TZ0Z ‘O Sunf ANVH NO 3DNVTVE HSYD ONION] [e30)
0 T18'2LT 000°00%°C Ome T80ST9 T09'989°T £v9°020't S09°0vTC 9L YOv'v1 SUBWISINGSIT SISO B ‘SIS IDRY "SIUSWRBSINGSI AN (2101 o]
[0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 SIUBWRASINGSIQ IO [eI0L Ge
0 T18TLL 000°00¥'C 0 T80°'ST9 T09989°'T €£v9'070'y S09'0¥T'T 9L YOV vT ¢ 5950 13430 B SUdWASINGSIQ P3G (€101 e
ove'y STY94T YEE'LOO'L TEG'E ZEV'95L TOT'905'C 167'875V V8T PET'E T87'2SE'BT j_ 25N Nqe) v 1|10y e
T VLL9Y 6S6'L0V'Y 4 S6TL6Y L2€'TCST 6LL185'C €60008°'T €69'69€'2T - 1012394 13430 1P ‘532.n0 JOYIQ ‘Qdi=day Paug [EI0) Z€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Qidi33y 1930 10y X
z YvLLOY 656L0VY 4 S6T°L6Y LTETeST 6LL°185'C €60°008'T €69°69€7T = g 5931105 J3W0 3 1239y P51 (e0L 0€
8E€T'Y Tr9'6Ce SLE°66SC 676E LET'65C v.LL€86 TIS0v6’T T60'PEET 885'786'S (spund Auanov| gz

, 020Z ‘T AINf ANVH NO IDNVIVE HSYD ONINNIDIE SPUnd Auanoy

£88°007 , 1202 ‘0€ 2UNf GNVH NO 3INVIVE HSYD DNIGN3 Spuny AjAnY
000'S9 5571 19410 '§ STUSWoSINGEIA 15991 [E101 oz |
£88'G92 J|EHEAY JUNOL 2101 GZ
00005 ¢ $99IN0S N0 '3 s1disaay pang (1oL 144
€88'STT ¥4

ove'y v09° YEELO9'Y 1€6°€ TSETYT 005618 8v9°L0S 6/5°€66 S9'9vL'e {spuny| |2
Auanoy Juspms Inoym) . 120z ‘0€ SUNf ANVH NO IDNVTVE HSVD DNIGNT

0 TTI8°CLT 000°00%'C 0 T80'STS T09989°T £v9'020'% S09°0VT'T IVL'BEEVT QUIWISINGS|] PO B SISN J3RO SIUBWISINGSIQ P3G [eI0L 0¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Suswasngsig AROEIOL | B
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66t qeiuslnd iayio | g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sep |qeAed sueltep puesaioN | /|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e (5Ue07 Jo 1ualiAedag] sigened sueo punpel | g
rc| S i} 0 (4] hRan {spun4 19U10 o SURDY) 5|qQEAI903Y SUEBCT pUNY3IY| Gl

== - = g o= |.|t| I|.|H.Is|. —_. W et i e — SINIWISHNESIO ¥IHLO0| p|
0 118747 000°00V'Z 0 T80'519 109'989% £¥9'0Z0'Y S09°0VT'C 9bL'6EE FT e £ S9SN S0 B BURSINGRO PANA 0L | o
ovT'y STY'9/T YEE'200°L 1€6°E TEV'9SL TOT'905°T 167875 P8TVET'E 86£980'8T - 1qejreny 3 v 1el0L ZL
G VLL'OY 6S6°L0V'Y 4 S6T'L6Y LTETTST 611°(8S'C £60°008T €69'6TEZT s1dia0ay 1910 73 ‘5921n0§ 19y10 ‘s1di39y PIng [ejoL 1l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Kd1339Y 13O (eI0L ol

0 (1] (1] 4] 0 (1] 0 0 (4] 66T $1355Y JUSLIND JISY10 6

0 0 : 0 0 0 0 0 . ajqehed suelep puessioN | g

e /Rl Sk 0 - h Tt N 2, 0 = el 0 ] wi {sueo jo uawheday) ajqealaosy sueo pungsiul /l

0 o Q 0 0 0 (4] 0 v {spun Jou10 wWouy suec) 3jgeAed sueoy punyiaju) 9

= i S ¥ ol S1dI3038 ¥3H10| G

z viL'oy 65620V 4 S6Z'LEY LZETIST 6LL185C E60008°T £69'6IE ZT = o 994105 390 '§ 161373y VNG 2101 ¥

8ET'Y Tv9'622 SLE'66ST 626°€ LET'6ST VLL'ER6 ZIS0r6'T T60'VEE'T §0.'99L°9 {spun4 Ajiandy| €

U3pNMIS INOYUM) , 0202 ‘T AINf ANVH NO 3INVIVE HSYD ONINNIOIE
Aundag Z
Kajes oy yse) Sunjiom s1afoud jende) |enos /lJuawainay| uonepodsuesy ERITVEIS LEY(] SatEusiuiti |euonzeanp3 #1090y Ajuo s1aquinn sjoym J21u3 :uondudsag
'8 UORUIALG Al ) i ) N ediunpy - : N g suonesadg : o
(06) (08) (0z) {09) (0s) (ov) (0€) (02) (ot) [V |
A r | H 9] El 3 a o) d \4
G abeg

SNOILOVSNVYL HSVD 40 AMVIWNNS

G abey




LcocreLre

papuswy N/0Z ASNO SU0J0ad LZ8 92-N.0Z-660-95WeBPNa papuswWY LZANH

SINNIAIY/SLAIIOIN A3 LVWILST

g abeq

0 1 Thrl (21835 L) 31351Q J9YI0 WOl 334 Uoyeiodsuel | uoRednp3 jepads | gG
0 Tl (2135 Uy} Ss3UBled JO Spdng wouy 5324 Uoneuodsuel | uoleanp3 jeads GG
4] PEVT {91815 40 1ND) 522.N0S J3YIQ WOy 5354 uonedodsuel) 319 ¥G
0 CEVT {21215 Uj) S321N0S J12Y30 Woly s34 uonepodsuel] 319 G
1] TEPT {91€15 U1} $I214351Q 1230 WOl 5934 uoienodsuel] 315 25
SOE'E TEPT (21815 U]) 53UaJBg 10 S|IdNg WoJ) 5934 uoileodsuel] 319 _.m
0 vZPT (31815 40 INQ) S324N0S I13YIQ WL S394 uollelodsuel ] [00Yy2s JBwwng Om
0 £TPT {31€1S UJ) S32UN0S JBYIEG Woly s334 uoneodsuel] J0OYIS JaWWNG BY
0 whT {21815 U]} S101ISIJ J2YI0 WOJY $324 UOPEUOMSUR| JOOYIS JAWWNG :T4
[s] Tzl (1835 UJ) S1URIRG JO S|IdN WOy $334 UONELI0dSURL) [00YDS JSWWNG Yy
0 9IHT (91€1S JO INQ) 5331N0S J3YI0 Woly 5394 uoneodsuel ) Jenday
0 STHT (91e35 |} 53 DY JB|NSLLINI-0) WOJy S334 Uoiienodsuel ] Jejnday
0 ETHT (21835 U]) $32.N0S J2Y10 WOl 5934 uoneuodsuel] Jejnday
0 I¥T (33&15 U]} S101381Q J3Y30 woly s394 uonenodsuel] Jejnday
0 TI9T {21835 UJ) s3U3.Ed JO S)IANY Wo1y 5334 UoneLIodsues] 1e|nJay
|| 000°0T uonIn] (€301 oF
o PSET (33835 40 3NQ) S32N0S J3Y10 WoLy LORINLINPY | GE
0 ESET {93B3S U[) 532JN0S J3Y30 WO} uoiln] JNpy ¢
0 ZSET {931€35 L)} SIOLISIF J3YI0 WO} uoiyng Ynpy e
0 TSET (33835 ) s1ualed Jo s|idnd wouj uoiin] ynpy q¢
0 YYET (31835 40 INQ) S924N0S J3YIO Wolj uoying uoneanpd [eads | g
0 EVET (23835 Ul) $324n0S J3YI0 WoJj uony uoneanps {ewads | g
0 [a43% (31815 W) $32113S1Q J3Y10 WOy U | uoneanps eads | e¢
] 0 TPET {21835 U|) s3uBJed Jo S|idngd WoJuy uoring uoneanpy (eads Z&
0 PEET {91E35 JO INQ) $324N0S JBYIQ WOI4 uolIN] 31D 1€
0 EEET (31815 U} S32uN0S J3YIO WO UGN 319 0¢
0 CEET (21835 U]) SPUISIQ J2YI0 WoJj uojyn) 310 514
0 TEET (33€35 UJ) S3UBLEd JO S|Idng WoJy uollng 319 8z
0 17433 (9135 40 INQ) S921N0S J3Y3Q WIOJ} UOIINL 00YIS Jawuing /2
o} €CET (91815 u|) $324N0S 1310 WoJy uorInj jooyas ._mEE\:?m az
0 [443% [23€3S U] 5391151Q JBY3Q WOJy UORINL [00YDS pwwps | gz
0 TZET (31815 U] S1UBed JO S|IdNg WoYy uoRINY [00YDS JBWWNS | Hg
0 PIET (3315 J0 INO) $324N0S J3YIO WOl uoln] Jenday [
0 ETET {21€3S U]) S334NOS 12yl WOy uoIln} IB|nSay ZZ
0 TTET (21e35 UJ) 53913510 J3YIO Woly uolyny senday \2
00002 TIET {1215 U|} sjuaued 4o s|idnd wouy uoiny Jejngay 0z
— @
[0 0 0 0 8T8EZT 0 0 0] 8T8'66T $3XE) JO N3N Ul SHUBWARY [B30] 2l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06T (9z1WR| 13 3q11I53Q) SBXEL JO NBIT Ul SIUSWARY J3430 m
0 0 0 0 818°€CT 0 0 0 8T8'66¢ {343 59%el aluaaeday Aviadold |euosiag aieiodio) 91
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0771 Auoyiny uisnoy [eoo] woy suswheg | g|,
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1443 xe] a83||A1d SWoH 3|1qoN bl
e T siommsenvt
0 SST'9b EEB 0 IPE'E/E 88T'EES 1¥1°795'T 8/6'7L0°T 1L9'vL0'L VLIsIA Ag PaINGTY S3XR| WBI0[EA PV |EI0L ZL
0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 06TT (3ziway) g 3quIsaQ) ssIAaT Xe] 1330 [
0 0L1T Anaq sasoding |ooyas Jswwing oL
0 ¢) 0 09tT An37 5350d1N4 UOIIINIISUO) [eUOHEIOA BAY | @
86E'161 — 0STT saina AjuQ 1edIpsN pue a3 | g
0 0 0 0 TSO'EY ovTT Aa7 sasoding uoneonpg [epads |/
1] 9EB OETT = Ana1 sasodang Juisea) 9
0 Ssz'o €£8 0 EVG'TET 8BT'EES LPT'795'T 8£6'7L0'T ¥8L'0EDL - toerrortny 1r SN sasoding paieudisag | ¢
i W3O v
(000T) S324NOS IO WONA SINNIATY/SLdIZITM €
— RKunsag ’ [4
Aajes jenos /uswamay IduBUSUIEIN # AQ siaquinp sjoym Ja3u3 :uonduasag
2 UONUIABL BJIY Mol yse) Sunuom spaloid jender |edpiunpy uoneyuodsues| JIAJBS 199G g suonesado |euoneanp3 Py
(0s) (08) (o) (09) (0s) (ov) (0g) (0z) {ot) 1 |
A f [ H 9 E| 3 a o] g v
g abed




LeozeLie

Pspuswy N/0Z ASND aUoload 128 92-NL0Z-660-954abpng pepuswy LZAJ\H

0 89 0 0 0 008°ST 0 055921 005'9¥T $32.N0S [E307 WO} 3NUSASY IO [eI0L 0Ll
008'ST 0 0SE0T 000'SS 666T (2131 g 3quasaq) senuansy 101 30 [RO1L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00S't £66T {321u13)) '8 aqUISaQ) 5394 B30T JaYI0 .mlm._r
| 0 66T s193fo1d [BUONEIOA JO 3BS 101
0 ol o 0 0 0 0 166T SID1351Q 19410 WOl JUSWAed Fw.b._.l
0 0 £86T Spa220.d Xe| uolednIaQ AlljidE] jooLaS GOl
lo o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0861 S]92J1UGD SIOPUSA WOL SP0IG  [HQ]
000"t 0461 5334 uoneanp3 sieaud (€01
0 0 0 0 0 T 0 o l..q S ) ,..,IO o 1] 096T 53013510 411 WoJy sA3uoIA snjdins jo sjuawAed Z0 .”..
0 89 0 0 0 0 0 000°E 0S6T S2IN1IPU3CX3 S1E34 J0Ld JO PUNRY [ L()
0 0 0 ov6T 1211510 1310 PapInOLd SDIARS [0 L
q — .1].% —_—— i;-ol — 0 0 0 0 = 0007001 0 0€6T SJUaWILIBA0Y AJUNGS) JO |edidIUNiA] WO) S334 1aedwy 66
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°08 0Z6T 5901N0§ S1eALd WO} SUOHeUDq pue suonguiued | g6
00Z9 0 0161 seusy | /@
T et e |
000°0TC i SY00qRL €30} 56
0 068T {ez1Wway B 3qusaQ) JI2Y10 6
0 6281 {9z71way| g aquIsaQ) JaY1Q - s3|ES £6
0 €787 $300QIX3 L uoIeINP3 BUINURUOD/YNPY - S3|BS 26
0 [44:14 SY00QIX3] [OOYDS JAWWING - 53(eS 16
0 8T 5300g3x3) JenSaY - sajes 08
0 6T8T {2gquasaq@) J2UI0 - s|ejuay WM
0 £I8T S)00qIxa] uoleanpl SuiNuRUEd/NpY - s|eluay _Dm
0 18T $H00GIA3 | |OOYIS JSWWINS - S|EIUIY L8
000012 syooqIxa ) Jenday - S|EIUSY
| 0sg'ort (66LT Spund AuARoY UIPMIS Yaim) Sw0duj AYARDY 100Y3S/3ILsIq 1RI0L
0 05809 (66T Spunj AWARIY JUSPMS 3NOYIM] SUs05u) AARDY [00Y35/3d1IsI] (e10]
000'0S 66LT SaNUdA3Y pund Aumoy uapras | Z@
0 0 06LT (3z21wia} § 2q12530) 2NUBRaY AUARDY [00Yd5/3s1I0 B0 [ 1@
0 0 0ELT S3|BS 101§ V_Km 08
0 00509 0zLT s394 | 6/
0 0 6TLT 13430 - SUOISSIWpY
0 0S€ TILT 3133|Y1Y - SUOISSIUPY ..MMI
T mavensionse 1
| 0z0'zy 321 poog || G/
(94 069T {3ziwa1| 1@ 3qII259Q) 391AI3S POOS IBYIQ v
0051 0791 sunpy oysaes | ¢/
0 19T {3zIWay| 73 3quasaq) Jay10 - s|idng o1 s3jes [
ST £€T9T VL
0 19T D L
000°0v 119T younT - sdnd o3 sajes
[4 15 9IT'S [4 9€T b €9 595 S9p'C SusunssAul uo SBulEI IOl | /9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ZST SIUBUISAAL| 40 Jjes uo ssoT o uEeD [ GG
[4 TS 9T's 4 9€T LY €9 595 59’ 0TST SJUBWISIAU) U0 35213 | GO
¥9
S9¢€'C 4 — $334 uoneyodsuel | |e30) )
0 PSvT (23215 40 1INO) $92.N0S J3YI0 WOy S334 uoyenodsuel | Inpy Nw
0 €SPT (91835 U1} $921M0S 2O WOy 5334 UoRELIOdSURBIL HNPY | |G
0 [As129 (91815 |} SIDUIS1Q JAYIQ WOl 5334 uoyeuodsuel] ynpy Qm
0 TSPT {2135 uJ) s3uBLed 10 S|1dNd Wo.y s34 UonEpodsUel] Ynpy 6S
0 {2272 (51€1S O INQ) $224n0S J3YIQ WOy 5924 uoneyodsuel | uoleInp3 [ePads a5
T | e e T e o 0 == EPvT (31835 uJ) 32105 J3YIO WOl 5334 UoiEVodsURL) UOlEINPT je1Rads 15
M Aunoag B — Z
hages [eros Ajuswaaiay 2JueuA LIl # AJuQ s1aquiny 30y J31u3 :uondussaq
9 UOUBARI 214 Hoy yse) Supjiom safoid jexndery ledpunpy uoneuodsueay 196 1930 B suonesado |euonesnp3 Py
(os) (08) (02) (09) (0s) (ot) (0g) (oz) {ot) m
A r | H ) E| 3 a o) d v
/ abed

SINN3AIFY/SLdIFO3N AILVWILST

1 abey



LeozieLie

SANNIATV/SLdIFOIY A3LVWILST

papuaWly N0z ASND 8U0l0dd k28 92-N.L0Z-660-964eBPNg papuswy |ZANH
0 019¢ _. sjueln auey) - Juswanoidw| Suiuies 861
0 £05°0L6 0 0 uoneyodsuel) |230) IGL
0 0 0 0 66SE (9z1W2)) >3 312530} J3Ya0 - uoneyodsuely |G
0 ¥£2°0LE 0 0 QTSE uoizednp3 |e1dads - uoneyuodsuel | mm W
0 692°009 0 0 00SE |BUOIE0A PUE JB|nFa)Y - uojedodsuel) G|
! NOUYIHOdSNYHLIES L
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 66E {azwian1 3 5q055q) 2410 - UONEINPI UNPY |ZG |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OTYE (8221 wouy) uoedanpa ynpy |G|
0 BIV'L OLE€E uoneanpaanug  [OG)
0 0 1] G9FE aneniu| Isepeaig jooyds |G|
(5174 09€£€E ISEPIEIE 78 Youn avug 3es By
0 0 uoneanp3 jenduijg (2301 Ivl
0 0 OLEE q uoneanp3 jEnduE |euoIISUel ] - 31EISUMOQ - LoIEINPY _E_w..._:_.m oyl
0 0 SOEE _ 39L Pue |41 - 3eIsumoq - uonednp3 Endulig (G|
NOWVYING3 WNoONIIs|VY |
0 0 LLLTT ] Neanp3 [EN5D] PU 552D [E10L  |ppp|
0 0 0 66ZE (22w 3 aquasag} Yo -3 [ZpL
0 0 1] 0LZE suoieuedan Juapms - 319 L¥)
0 0 0 ovee wnanveld fopnasul -39 [Op)
1] o LLL'TT SEZE uonesnpy mmymBy -30 [GE|
0 0 0 szze dDam-10 [gg)
0 0 0 0zze (13.10) Juswanosdus wesliolg AlRpuodas - 310 JS1
0 0 0 007 daig yaa) - oednp ediuydaL -39 gE|
i {343} NOILYING3 TYIINHIIL ANV ¥3IHVD|SE L
0 0 | TesISE UORESAPI [FPRAS IMOL  [pe |
0 0 0 661€ (sawa) 8 3q12590) 540 - uopeanpd ERads  [EE ]
0 0 SPTE 100435 Jawwns - uoneanp3 [epads {76 ]
0 PHS'EL 0gTE {ENPIAIPU| JSWwing - aBeurydip) - uonednpy eads  ||LE|
0 YSS'EL 0zt [enpiaipul - 3Beueydip - uonednp3 jeads  [OE L
0 0 0 OTTE |aUU0sIag - cozmu:%m 821
0 0 GOTE S93IAIBS p3 ds Bulnnbay usiplyd Joy Huypung - uolleonpg jedads
0 34 00TE uomn | Aypiaed s1ealq - uojjeanpd jenads
] 0 0 0 0 0 0 SFT'Z98'T PIV-UFSIUEID paYLISaILN [€10)  [pr7 |
p 0 o o 0 0 o Y (92133 7§ 3q14I$3Q) SPIINOS S1L3S WOJJ Ply-U}-5IUelg PIIdLIISAIUN JBYI0 1A
660€
0 4] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0F0€ SIUEID PUISI YMOID 18] [ZZ L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SO0E (TZ0E-500€ Sunooy] saanuaou| voneniuefiony  [LZ ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] SPT'Z9s'T TOOE (51°8-8T VO[23S) Binwoy Fuipung paseq 3oUapIAJ
] (000€) SIDUNOS ILVIS WOUL SINNIAIY/SLIEITY
0 0 0 0 e BYASG DO 61 PNSIG U0
wou4 sanuaAay/s51d19ay YsSnoay|-moyy [e30)
0 0 1] 0 00€7 [anway g 2G14253]) anuaAdy ylinosy -mold JBI0 _m _. _.
0 0 0 0 00zz 5321N0S |R12p34 WOJ} NUBA3Y yEnoIuL-#oli |G|
0 0 0 0 001Z $324N0S 3}e1S WOY 3NUdASY UENBIYL-MOld  [p] |
(0002} 12141510 YIHLONY 01 1D181SIalE] |
AND WOH4 SINNIAIY/SLAITITY HONOYHL-MOH
izg3Ead (6641 spung Ananoy Juapnis yum) |e307Y Woy g/ 120y chi
€ viL'9r 656'S [4 S6T'Leh Z8'TSS 641795 €60'007°T YTE'9S8’L 000% (s6LT Ll
SPUNJ AYAIIDY JUIPNIS INOLRIM) SIIUN0S |EI0T LLIOIY SINUIAIY, /sydiasay |eyog
Andag Z
Aayes |EROS /luswaInay ajuBuUIuUIBIA # Ajuo s1aqunp ajoym so3u3 :uondudsag
13 UOIUBABI U1 uoy ysed Supjom spafoid jeyde) jedunpy uoneyodsues ) 231036 1997 13 suonesadp |euoneanp3 PIY
(06) (08) (oz) (09) (0s) (or) {og) (02) {o1) L
A r | H 9 e 3 a ) <] V'
g abey

g ofed



Leaeiclie PSpUaWY N/0Z SN duoload Lzg 92-N.02-660-95180png pepuswWy LZAIVH
0 0 0 896'2LT 1R oL g0z
0 0 0 0 66EY {2213y 72 aquasaq) 2410 - 19ML  |GOZ
0 0 0 0 OvEY uoneonp3 e - 1L [f0Z
0 0 0 LOE'6T S0gd 31BALd 'PRII3IaN - SWOIU| MOT - | BIL _mp
0 0 0 199'€ST 00EY awou| mo1-19RL |20
: | 13u|102
0 000'79 dpuss pood IBI0L (007
0 0 662 (sz1way) 73 291053Q) JALI0 - IMAS Pood |GG L
0 ovey 53|qe39daA pue unid4 ysasy 61
0 0 T4 we.goid poog 1€ 3npy pue piyd /6|
0 00005 7Ty weidolg/uILpy 32IAI3S POO4 JAWWING 061
0 4] ozzy weidoud 15ey3yE31g |00UIS @
0 0 STZY weiSoxd NI 12192ds |pg L
0 000'¢T oty wei3o1d youn jooyds jeuonen  [E6 1]
0 o] oozy uoisuedx3 dn-Mels 1se3ea.g Nm 1
3IA835 9004|161
0 0 0 0 AdpLI®el 1061
0 0 0 0 6611 {sziway 13 2qus9Q) JAYI0 - AL [GQL
0 0 0 0 LOTY {139) 2Anentu| uvonesnpa einy - ASRIL Q8L
0 0 0 0 SOTY spalold vas-AsRIL /G
0 0 0 0 00Ty A)|IgeIunoddy pue AY1qixald - A 3jHL 081
A3UL|S81
0 0 0 0 0 0 | 1a00 |050p03 Wos) ARG PAARDIY PIV-UI-SIURID PAIIISAY K01
0 0 0 0 0 0 {oz1wa1) % aquasaq)
060% “1A00 |249p34 WO AjII3NQ PRAIBIRY PIY-UJ-SIUEID PIDLISIY JAUIO
0 0 0 0 0 090% 13INOVIN
0 0 0 0S0v (ply 10B0W]) UDIINASUO)
0 SYov LEIS PESH
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0D pa4 Woy ARJ21IQ PAARIDY PIV-UHSIUBID PIIOLINSAIUN [E10L
0 0 0 4} 0 0 0 0 (3zIwsy 3
600t | 2qusa@) 10D [e1apad 3yl wol Aj1aaiig PAAIRIBY Ply-Ul-SIUEID PIIILISAIUN JAYID
0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 100% piy 1oedw) |esapay
(000%) S3DUNOS TVHIAIE WOHS SINNIATY/SLAIZIIY
0 0 0 0 £05'0L6 0 1] [Y9VEG'T o0oo¢ | $33.N0S 1S WOy SINUIAIY/51I92Y (0L tAA)
0 0 0 s} £05'0L6 0 1] 205°2LE PIV-UI-SJUEID PaILIISY |I0L V2L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LT0'T 666E (221W31) 3 2QU$IQ) SIINOS B1EIS LIOL) 3NUDAIY PRIDLIISAY JaYI0 0Ll
0 0 0 ST6E §173[01d 3IUBUAIUR - 3IMPINASELU| [00WS (GG
0 0 0Z6% uonanIsuoD/3uluueld - sJuawaroIdw) aimpnasely; Qg
0 0 GI8E s98pug Jswwns - sapjunuoddo Sululea] papuaixy 191
0 0 ST8€ s|ooyas Jaueyy Alels  [gg|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08LE s5200n5 10} ABojouyday - ASojouydaL  [GQ
0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 SLLE JuBID }d0|g uaWIAcIdW| [BUONEINPT B AJ34ES |00YDS ol
0 0 0 0 L9LE JUBI9 §20|g SIIIAIIS |BUOIEINPT 0FedIyD col
0 0 0 0 99/€ JUeI9 20| UOLEINP] |esUsD o8ediyD) 291
0 0 0 0 SOLE uet9 yooig - pooypiyd Aes || gL
0 0 0 S69¢E uo1edNp3 [eUCRAO/3AIIBLISYY JUBNIL 09l
0 0 0 0 099¢ Aaeiay aynusRs BG1
D= — = Kumss | Z
Aajes |e130S /auswainay Foueuanuie # Ajug ssaquiny sjoym 123u3 :uondusrsag
% Uonuanald ai4 Mol ysed Sunjom syalosd jender uonenodsues) a)AI8S 1920 13 suonesadQ jeuoneanpy PIY
(06) (08) (00) (09) {ov) (0g) (02) (o1) (1]
l r | H 4 3 ad ) g A4
6 obed SINNIAIU/SLHITOTFN GILVIILST

6 abed



Leocrielie

P3pUSWY N0z ASND 8U0I0ed 129 9Z-N.0Z-660-95\1eBPNg pspuawy LgAH

0 0 0 0 {337 BINWLIOS JUSWO|3A3(] [BUOISS3)0.d ~ J9MOYUBSIT - || B[IL 092
Q O O O [erd Y4 ua1p|IyD) SS3|QWOH Joy uoneanp3y >w_.=.__v_u_>_ mmN
0 0 0 6067 uonsinboy afenduet ysy2u3 - j1apiL  |RGZ
0 0 0 S06Y SIUSPMS WEIBILWI 1§ 519U.e37 YsyBu3 Joy uomanasul - 11 3[L  [/GZ
[\) 0 0 0 206% 1uel5 uoisuedx3 |00YIS3Ud - do) SY1 0} 2By []oF4
0 To6Y weiSold do} ay3 oz aoey GGZ
0 1] G [s] 0 1) 0 1] wEﬂ._Mn:.m snipwys (ejo _.VmN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 088t we.50.d pund qof p3 - spund vuuy J2yio  [£GZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6L8Y X-Spuny vyuy 12010 [Z6Z
0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 8L8Y XI - SPUNI VYUY 90 |LGZ |
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 148Y 1A - SPUNS YUY RO |0GZ ]
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 9/8Y IIA - SPUnd vy 12Wo |Gz
0 [i] o 0 0 0 0 0 SL8Y pooyppL) Ale3 - vy 18¥Z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vL8Y A-SPuUNd vHYY 12U [
0 '] 0 0 0 0 0 0 £L8Y Al - SPUng wyyv 2Ul0  [QfZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 248y Il - SPURd YYYY 130 |G |
0 '] 0 0 0 0 0 0 /87 Il - SpUNd YHEY J2Ul0  [pbE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0487 UOHEZI|IQEIS SIDIAIDS JUSWILIIAOD J3YID - PIV 211§ [BIBUSS - VYUY |EH2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5987 JUBIBSINGWI3Y 153133U| PUOE BILIBWY pling *NI._.W
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 898Y SUpa4) xe| puog exlswy pIng [ HZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £98% SHP3I) PUOE UORINLISLO) [00Y3S PaYNEND  [OFZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 998y SHpa1) Xe| puog Awapedy auoz payljend  |GEZ
0 o Q 0 0 0 0 0 5981 S1URID SARRSAWO) pIy 1oEdW  [Re 7 |
0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y98y SIUBID E|NWIo] piy 19edw| _HM
0 0 £98Y 3Ue3sIssy JUaWANb3 UONIANN PILD - Y¥¥Y  |QEZ |
| 0 0 - —— | 0 0 798v UONEINP3 SSABUIOH OIUBA - ASLULDIN - VHBY  |GEZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 198Y anniadwo) - ASojoulyaaL - Il 3RIL - vuyY  [pE7
0 0 ] 0 0 i 0 0 098¢ BINWI0 - ABOjouY33) - AII 3L - V¥UY  |E€Z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £58% ysnosy1-mopd - 8 Ued - v3al- vy |28
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 958% 100Y53.1d - 8 Med - vIal - vy | €7
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SS8Y {£00T Uono3s) 1uawancudw looyds - | 2RLL - vE  [0EZ
0 0 0 0 0 1} 0 0 ¥58t (¥ Hed) uswanoidw 00Y3S - | SL- VHEY |62
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 £S8Y 23eAlId JUBNDUNSE - | AL - VYUY |QZT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 258Y Sienild PaFBaN - | UL - vHuY  [[Z2
4] 0 0 0 1587 303U moT- | AL - iy [9Z2
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0 0s8Y E1S UOHEINP3 - PI 18IS [E13UID - VMY [GEZ
0 0 0T8Y uoReanpa Ynpy - [e13pa3  |pgz
0 0 0 —— supped -3 RO |e77
0 0 0 66LY (21W2y '3 99149590} 40 - 31D _H
0 0 0 OLit daid yaaL 3|i 3L-supad - 310 |Lgg
SNIN¥3d - 319{02C
0 0 0 8/9'9C 1uednp3 [Eads [mapad 0L 5|7
0 0 0 0 6697 {2213y 73 9qu53a) 43430 - ¥3QI - UOREINP] [edads [R13p3y (B2
0 0 0 0 0E9% AlBUO213510 V3Q - UoREINP3 [B193dS [e33pad [] |7
0 0 0 006'T Se9y pleog g Wooy y3q| - uoileanp3 [eads [eiapad
0 Q 0 8/1'6ET 0z97 y&noJyl mol4 y3ql - uoresnpy [e3ads eiapad
0 0 0 0 S09% Aleuona1asiq [00YIsalg - UOREINPT |e1d3dS |RIBPaY
0 0 0 00E’S 0097 yanouy1-moj4 |0oyIsald - Uoreanpd |edads [eiapaq
- NOWLYING3 VI23dS - WH3IA34
0 0 0 V6E'TT AY3RYL [810)
0 0 1] 0 661t {32131 g 5qud53Q) JBYIO - Al AL
0 0 0 0 11444 Amuad stz -AldpL  |G0Z
0 0 0 V6ETT 00bt JUBJD JUBWY3LIUT JNWSpedY R Loddns U3pNIS - Al SJILL 1802
B TIT PRV
——— - i >u_‘_=uww L == =i ——— SRS = ﬂ
Aayes |_120S /3udwainay adueuauiey # AjuQ siaquinp sjoym Jou3 :uonduasag
8 UONIURARIG 2414 uoL yse) Buppopm spafoid |eade) uoneuodsues ) JJIAIBS 1G3Q B suonesado |euoneanpl 1Y
{06) (08) {oz) {09) fov) (og) {02) (o1) (1|
A r 1 H E| 3 d 0] g A4
01 abed

SINNIATY/SLdITOIY AILVNILST

01 abed



Leoz/ieHe

Papuawy n 0z QSN duoload Lzg 92-NL0Z-660-95MeBpng pepuswy LZAH

<
r~
€69695'01 {661 1.2
Spuny AuAnOY JU3pMS YIM) SINNIAIY/SLIDIN 133NI0 TV10L
z viL'ov 656'S ({34114 LTETLST 6L£'795°C £60'007'1T €69'6T5°0T (66T 0.2
SPUNj AUARPDY JUSpNIS INOYNM) SINN3AIY/SLAIAIAN 1IINIC TVLIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TTL'BTL 0007 $3IUNOS TvHIAIS WOYL SINNIAIY/SLDITIIY WIO0L 692
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 w8 el 897
SY} NIYL "IN0D |eISPAY WO PIAIRIBY Piy-Ul-SIULID PAIILISY |80 |
0 0 0 s} 0 10V'68 . fsawayz |/9z
3quIs2Q) 31835 YSN0.YY JUSWIUIBAOD [BISP3H WOJ) PIAISIDY SIUBID PaIdLIssy JaYI0
1] 0 0 TL8°9L z667 Weid0ld 391A135-104-934 - spung BulyeN pledpaN (97
0 0 0 V00'LT 166v 42831310 SARRASIUILPY - SPUN BUIYIIEIN PIEJIPAN  |GQZ
0 0 0 0 8617 S3IUANDY P3IBISY PUR SIUBLISSISSY )EIS 10} JURID Uaerd
0 0 0 0 186% SIUBID JUBWISSAsSY 3le)s (e
0 0 0 0 096t 5100y JaLey) eapad |7z
0 0 0 00p'1S 4334 Aulenp sayoeay - 13 |10g
fi—— = i D - >u_._=uwm S—— N
Aayes |e120S fiuswianay dUeUUIE # AuQ siaquiny ajoym 12u3 :uonduasag
3 UOIUIARIJ 14 uoj ysed Sunpop spaloid jende) |edimunpy uoneyodsues | ERILVE S L ET | g suonesdQ |euonesnp3 1Y
{06) {og) {oz) {09) {os) {or) {og) {0z) {ot) m
) r | H 9 E| 3 a %) ] v
11 abed SINNIAIY/SLIFOIY A3 LVWILST

11 obed




leocrelie

PapusWY N/0Z ASND 8U0j0ad L.Z8 92-NL0Z-660-95W0PNE papusy LZANH

SIAUNLIANIAXI/SLNIWISUNESIA GILVINILST

Z| sbed

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0677 (22/W3)] g 5G14I53Q) UOUBIISIUIWIPY [00YDS - 532IAI3S 1Ioddns S0 G
190'SE9 0 0 L6 0 0ST'Z 005y v66'2ZL 0Tz ios 0Tvz 53210195 [EA13ULL 91 4O IO /S
00T uonREJISIUIPY |00YIS - Sa2KURS Woddng oG
YEE'BIE 0 0 00S'€T 0 0Sp'0T §es'Ls €82'c/ 9L0'TTZ 00€Z UDREJISIUNLPY |BISUID - S3DIAISS Loddns 12101 GG
g o [ 0 0 2 0 Y 0 .oonm-mmNN $331A19S Ajlunwiw| 10, L£']
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€€T S2J|AIG LUORBLSIUIWPY B3y e2ads G
SEELTT 0 0 000°C 0 006 S£8 €Ly LEE'99T 0ZET S30IAIS UONEILSIUIWIPY SAIINISX3 25
666°05T 0 0 00S'T1T 0 0556 05995 095°82 6EL VY 01EZ $39|A1S UDIIEDNPT O pIEOY LG
| 00€2 UONEJISIUILPY |BIBUID - 5321ADS Joddng 0¢
878'T9E 0 00S'T 082'Z 0 E6'TY Y0T'€L 18L'6Y TET'E6T 0022 HEIS [PUORINIISU) - S3IIAIBS Woddns [eao) (4
000°¢T 0 0 0 0 0 000°ET 0 0 0£72 Suisa] 1g 1UBWSSISSY o
£97'68 0 0 0 0 0SZ'v1 0sZ'v { 62071 8€L'95 0zez S3IIAI3S EIP3IA [BUOIREINPT Iy
195'652 0 0051 082’ 0 289°LT ¥56'S5 | esL’se £6E9EL otzz S9IAIDG LIORINIISU) JO JUIWACTW) oy
I 0022 J4e1s jeuo)dnasu| - sad1alas Hoddng [*174
S20°L2T'T 0 0 0ov'T 0 000°T¢ 00%'Et 195'62¢ ¥99°TER 0012 pdnd - 5331A135 Uoddns je10) i
00S'vZ 0 0 o] 0 00S's 000°6T 0 0 0672 (221w g 3q1590) sidnd - Sa31A19S Joddns J3y30 [
16T°92¢ 0 9] 0 0 0 0 v16'St LLT'OET 0S12 sa21n135 AJojoipny 13 ASojoyted ydaads YA4
S¥9'STT 0 0 0st 0 0 0 S6T'91 000°65T [ Ta%3 S32IAIRS [B2130|0YdASd [k
76/°9€7 0 0 0S¢ 0 0001 0SS°L £THSH 695°6ST 0£TZ S32IIDS YI[BIH oy
£89EYT 0 0 002 0 0057 058'91 6188 8I8'S/T 0zte S3IIAISS BIUEPIND 5¢
01Z'081 0 0 0 o 0 0 OTZ'EY 000°LET 0TTe S3IIAIIS IO/ (EID0S 7§ 3DUBPUINY c
0012 1dnd - sa21A195 noddng VA
9€
£80'9L1'6 6250 0001 050828 0 STL'Z8Y 000221 SL8OFL'T y0S'vEL'9 0001 (666T SPUN4 AJANIY JUIPMS YUM) PTUORINISY] 301, e |
EB0'TIT'G 6259 000'T 050°E9Y 0 STT'EBr 00022t SI89RLT YOS'YEZ9 0007 {666T spun4 AARSY 3UpnIs INOWIM] | UORIRASU] (2301 $E
000°59 000'sS = 6661 saimipuadx3 pung AyARdY Juapmis ¢
0 0 76T uolINL 31eAL SWeIS0.d P3 100/2A11BUIR}Y SIUBM L 2t
0 0 6T uolnt 3eAlld swedold end 1€
0 0 0Z6T uonIny eald sweidoig pays A | OF
0 0 616T uoin] 31eAtld sweidold jooyds swwnst~ | g7
0 0 8T6T uollin] 3eAlld swesSold Jse|oyIsidiu| 82
0 0 LT6T uolIng 3eAld swesdold 313 MlNll
0 0 | gT6T UolHn ajeAlld SWeidold uolleanp3 Suinuguod/npy ac
0 0 Q16T uoin] 3ieAlld Y-ald sWeldold jejuawalddns/|eipaway G2
0 0 ¥T6T uoIN] 31BALI ZT-Y SWelSold |euswaiddns/jeipaway 4
0 0 ET6T uoi}INg 3-31d swesSold UOIRINP3 |B2ds 4
000'¥SY 000'¢St ZI6T uowINg 31BALd ZT-) swedold uoneanp3 jepads 22
000°T 000°T TT61 uonin| aleAlld sweidoid ZT-) Je|nday 12
0 0 0oT6T uolln| 31eAld - SWeIBoId ¥-21d 0z
0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 ] 006T sweidold |zuondQ 13 3AI3RUISYY BN 6l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 008T sweigold |endug 31
526 0 0 001 0 00S 0 052 vor'8 00LT sweidold UoIeINP3I S I3ALQ Il
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0991 sweiBold payin 9l
8£996 0 0 00T 0 00012 0 €881 555°0% 0091 sweiJold [0042S Jawwng Gl
615LT 0 0 0059 0 00S'T€ 0598t 69872 000'8¢€T 00ST sweidold 213158(0425s33U| Pl
186781 0 0 0 0 00§ 0 569°6€ 98L'vtT 00vT sweJgoid 319 €l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00€T swei80ld uoeanp3 Suinuiuo)/ynpy Zl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLTT W-24d sweiBold [eauswa|ddng pue jelpaway 1l
SI8'91T 0 0 0 0 0 005°C 06T'LE STT'LL 05¢T 21- sweuSoud [eyuswalddns pue efpaway ol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1448 3-31d sweuSaig uoneanp3 jepads 5
119°927°C 625°9 0 0 0 008°0¢ 00079 68TV E68'€99'T 00zt (0221 - 00ZT suondUN) sweidold uoneanps [epads ]
918’66 0 0 0 0 00Z'ZT 008 1972 6LY'v8 szt Sieiaig y-o1d 7
0 | Q ] STTT S|00YIS JaeYD o Juawhid uoping ®
676649 9V LYT T ZOTLETY TweiBoig iznay S
; === Y 14
(03) aNn4 IYNOILYING3 - 0T €
ssusg | juawdings sjeuaEy EVES g ¥ ) Z
1oL uoneuiwial pazilende)-uoN $3(90 f210 Asting j=xided g sayddng paseyaing R seopig SIS puny Auo siaquin ajoym Ja3u3 :uondinsaq
(006) (008) (002) (009) {00s) (o0v) {00€) (00z) 001) 1]
5 r _ H 5 E] 3 a p) g v
2| abey



Leazrelie

0 0 .
(. 4] 000S 3I|AI3G 1G2Q |EI0L PLL
0 0 00zs 103Q Wi21-3u0) UO J53133U| - JJAIRS 1990 cLl
0 0 00TS 302@ ULIS]-VOYS U0 353133u] - INAISS 1G2( |EI0L ZLL
0 0 0STS {2z1W3)) ® 3q11353@) 1920 WI31-UOYS UO 153I23U| JBYI0 1Ll
0 0 [s] 481 $3IBI1IUS] uoleddiuy ply 21e1S oL
0 0 0£TS saj0N pajedidnuy xe| |day Alladold |2uosiad 31elodio) 601
0 0 [s744 S9ION uolied)dnuy xel _Bl
0 0 0TTS SjuBLIEA, UOREIIUY XBL 701
0DTs 1020 WU 1-JoYS UO 158433U] - MBS 1G2Q 901
G0l
618298 0 618'£98 000% SIUN IA0D 7 3510 J3UI0 03 SuSwAed 1201 0L
0 0 0 00vYy {21E1S 4O INQ) SUUN IACD 73 351 JaY3Q0 01 SIUWARY €Ol
0 ] 0 00EY (23€36 UJ) S19)5URJ]-SHUN IA0D 'Z 3SIA JAYIO 03 SuAWAe] [RI0L Z0L
0 0 0 O6EY (32jway} 3 3q14353Q) SI8)SURL - SHUN JAOD 3RIS-U] 03 SIUSWARY JAYIQ L0l
0 0 OBEY s19J5Uel] - sWeiSold 1PY1Q JOg SJUSWAEY DD —.
0 0 OLEY $13)suel] - wesFolg 383(]0) AJlunwwo) Joj sjuswAey 66
0 0 OvEY Sl9j5uUBl} - SWeldold 319 1o} sluswAed 26
0 o] OEEY si3jsuel] - sweidold p3 SuIMuUo) /NPy 10} SIUSWAE 16
0 0 0ZEY siajsuel] - swesdoud uonednpy [e129ds Joj sjudlAed a8
0 0 OTEY 5J3jsuel] - sweioud Jejn33y 10} syuawWAed g6
0 0 oozy {3335 Wj) UOHIN - SHUN INOD ] 3510 JAYIO 01 SJuALIARY |EIOL b6
0 0 06ZY (3z)way P 391252@) SHUN INOD 31EIS-U| 0] SjURWAEd JBUIO £6
0 0 [9}:14 4 uoun| - sweiSold J2Y1Q Joy SiulWARg 26
0 0 oity uoin] - sweifold 383)|0) Ajunwiwo) Jo) sjuawAied 16
0 0 ovzy uoiIn] - sweldold 319 o} sjuawieq 06
0 4] DETY uolyn] - sweido.d uonesnpy Buinunuod/ynpy 1o} suswAey mw
0 0 (114474 uomn - sweido4d uotieanpy |e1dads 1o} siuaWARY 29
0 0 [v1%47 uonin| - sweiSold 1e|nday 10} spUSWAERH 18
618'/98 0 618'/98 J 00Tw {93235-u1) sUUN 0D B 1510 JBYIO 03 SIUNNAR [EI0) 99
0 0 0 06T¥ (32w3y) ’g 3G11353@) SHUN M09 3EIS-U| 0] sjualhed hwfom G
0 0 o] oLty sweiFoid 299110) ANUNWIWO) Joj SIUBWARY +8
TLL'86 0 LL'86 ! | oIy sweiSo1d 313 10} siuawAeq =)
0 0 0 | OETY swes5o.d uoiednp3 Suinuuol /NPy 1oy siuawAed 29
Ly0'69L 0 LY0'69L 0ZIy sweidold uoueInp3 je1oads 10} sjusWARY 18
0 0 0 OttY swetdo.d Je|nday 1oy syuswAied 08

papusWy N0z ASND sUoload LZd 92-NL0Z-660-954aBpNng papuswy LZA\H

[33ms-uj) SUN 30D 7} 1510 SR O LAY

0 0 b

Y8'65EY 0 000°67 9SK'ET 000'0T 95/'2€6 868CTy ¥99'¥6S 0L0'/€€T 53IA135 Uoddns je30L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006Z {3z1w3y) %3 3q1455a@) sa01A195 Loddns a0 Gl
TvS'80T'T 0 00S°Lt 0 00001 6V€'969 8976 0TTCE 868'6tT 0092 : 1e13u3) - 532135 Loddns jeio} ¥/
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0997 5921A135 Suissadold eleqd e/
000 0 0 0 0 0 0002 0 0 0v9z EESINENTEN Z.
Tv5'90T°T 0 005°2T 0 000°0T 6V€'969 +89°06 0rT'2e 868'6EC 0£92 522IAIDS UONRWIOH) L.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 079z SADIAIS UoNen|en] g Juaudolaaaq ‘Yaueasay ‘Buluue|d 0L
0 ﬂ O O O ﬂ O O Q Gﬂmw S3JIAIBS toaa:m |esjua) Jo uopidalig mo
0092 |ERQUS) - S30)A19S oddng 89
SS0'6SL 0 0 6L0°C 0 5£8°09T S8S'TPT SEV'PR 180°0L€ 00SZ ssauisng - 5821195 Yoddng |eyo ) 19
99°50T 0 0 0 0 899'0T 66’88 0 0 0/52 SIDIAIDS |BUISIU| 99
671867 0 0 62T'T 0 LL8'16 599'¢ CIEYT IWT'TLT 0952 530(AI3S POOS Gg
0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0852 $321A136 UoijeodsuRl ] |1dng )
0E6'ST 0 0 0 0 0ETC 004°L1T 0 0 0bST 53IAJIS JUE|d 4O 3IURUSIUIEIA T§ uoResado €9
CLETET 0 0 0S€ 0 000"t 905°6¢ TOV'EC S90'S6 (4°T4 R SEI [REE] 29
796'ZrT [i] 0 009 0 001 02T 799'9€ 088°E(T 0152 5921135 140ddng ss3uISNg 40 UoKIRIQ 19
00SZ ssausng - S301AI3S Woddng 09
190's€9 0 0 L6T'Y 0 | 0ST'T 00st ¥66'CTT 0ZT'T0S 00z UOHEASIUIWIPY |00YIS - SAJIAIBS Hoddng [230) 65

s)jousg juswdinb3 sjeuale SIIAIIS #
1801 uoneuwaj pazijeyde)-uon $193190 21RO Aepno jendes 3 saddng paseyaing swyduag 33hojdusy SRHEIES pung AluQ siequinN ajoyp 123u3 :uondussaqg :
(006) (008) (00z) {009) (00s) (00v) (00€) (002) i00T) M
A r | H (3] =! 3 ad 2 d A4
€| abeyd

STUNLIANISXI/SLNIWISUNESIA AILVIILST

¢| abeyd



Lcoerelie PspuaWY N0z SND 3U009d Lzd 9g-N/0Z-660-95WeBpng papuswy LZAH

0 0 i orTs | SIUBLIEAN, UOREdIInUY Xe e
001S 1G990 uiIa 1-HoYS UO 15313)U| - IAIBS 1930 991
0 TR s T o 23835-Ul] S3IUN 3009 B 1510 JFNO 03 SIALLIARY |BI0L
0 0 0&IY (P2wa3y ¥ 3q1IS3E) SHUM IA0D) 31E1S-U) O} STUBWARY JAYI0 _mw_‘
0 0 sweidold uoneanpy je1rads 1oy syuswied 291
0 0 swiesoud sejniay Jo; uawied 191
~ (Esu) suun 1400 3510 1930 03 uswiked (091
691
(sa) annd 30tAy3s 1830 - pg|BS |
== i =l T s —— e o iy
A 1 5 ny |/ 3510 1380 /s1diasay Jo (Auayaq) ssasxy 9G]
S09'0rT'T 0 ¥8S'TL 699 LEE'0SY 0L9'81h 657081 95E'8ET 0Z5'%LS SAMYPUIING [RUIDSSINGSq 19941 2101
0 0 1
1] 0 0005 #JAI95 13Q |210) £Gl
0 0 | 002S 199 wia ] -3u07 uo 15333 - BANAIBS 3qIQ 2G1
0 0 001S - 11090 W9 -U0YS U 353333u} - 33IAI3G 193 [EIOL I LGl
0 0 0StS {@ziwan) 3§ 2q112530) 1920 WA -1OYS U0 153131U| JBYI0 0S|
0 0 1 ovts $1BJ1Y13437 uonediniuy ply 1els B¥lL
0 0 0ETS S910N paiedidnuy xe| |day doid |ruasiag iesodion E
0 0 0z1s S310N uonedidnuy xe| Iyl
0 [i] o1TS SIUBLIE AN UCHEIIRUY XEL %1
001S 1920 WIS 1-110YS U0 153121U| = 3IIAUBS 193] Gyl
byl
0 [1] 0 000t UM IN0D 7B 3810 J2YI0 0 SjuWARY [EI0L chl
0 0 ﬂuﬂﬂw = (21815 40 1nQ) SUUN JA0D R 151Q JBYIQ O3 SIUDWARY A
0 0 0 00TY (91E35-UJ) SHUN IN0D 78 3510 1BYIO 03 SYUSWAR [E3OL Lyl
0 0 0 06Tt {3z;w3)) % 3G14353@) SHUN 320D 33E1S-U| 0] SIUSWARY JBYIQ Ov_‘
] 0 0 4494 weJSold 31D ..Dmﬂ:n:kﬂam” GEL
0 a 0 ozty sweu30.d uoneanpy [e12ads J0j siuswiey RE1
0 0 0 oTTY sweiBo1d JejnBay Joy suauhed /Sl
ooty (31235-uj) snun 1400 B 3510 JE 03 SuamiAed  [OE L
SEL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - e vEL
S09°0VT'e 0 ¥8S°TL 6¥9'9 LEE0SY 0L9'8TH 681708 9SE'8¢ET 0¢SvLS 000z | $331AI35 poddns fe30)
0 0 0062 (aziw=y) 9 aquosag) sednias Poddng 1o 2€l
S09'0PT'T 0 vBS'TL 6¢9'9 LEE'OSY 0L9'8TH 680°08Y 9SE'BEL 0Z5'vL5 00sZ SSa0jang - SediAISS 1oddns (€301 el
0 0 |0 0952 5321AI3S pOO4 o€l
o] 0 ] 0 0 0 (4] 0 ] 0552 s22IA195 uoneLedsurl | |1dnd 62l
Y19T£0T 0 ¥8S'TL 6v9'9 LEE'OSY 0L9°8TY 86¥'TTY 9GEBET 0Ts'vLs orsz $33(A13S JUE|d JO dUBUIIEN '} UoRRIDdD g9Z1
166'89 0 0 0 0 0 16689 0 0 0£SZ $83IAIBS UOIINIISUOD 1§ UoISiNbIY Bl 121
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0152 5321AJ25 Hoddng ssauisng fo ucraag 9zl
’ 00S2 ssauisng - seoiuas woddng GZlL
[i} 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 06T7 = (az1twa) 5 2qus3) siidng - 5301A198 1ioddns 1a430 .a
00tz | idng - seuas poddng ezl
44
(W80} ONNA IDNYNILNIVIN ONY SNOILY¥3dO - 0zZ|LC )
i (66T spung Aumnav wapms (g |
ynm) sunypuadeg qsiq 1980 /511333y Jo (Asuadyaq) ssaoxy
(666T spung Ayandy Juapnis gLl
= 18 i Al - = INOIM] S31nNipuadXa/s1uawasingsiq Jan0 SaNuaAdYy /s1diaday jo (Asuapyaq) ssasxy
v 'bOb'vT 6259 000'0E 905’155 00001 T88'STH'T LTLLOPT 6ES TVEZ LS'THO'S (666T) SPUNd AUARSY JU2PNIS YuM) SAINIIPUACXT/SIUAWLSINGSIQ 30311G [BI0L FARN
9L BEE VT 6259 000°0€ 905981 000°0T T88'STY'T LTLL0P'T 6ES'TVET vL5'Tre'8 {666T) SPUNJ AJASY JU3p ym) saamIpuadxa/sIuBWSINgsIq 333110 |BI0)L ol
sjyauag juawdinbg sjelde SIIMAIBS # @
|eloL sPalqo Jay10 Aepng jende) s1yauag asho)dug salejes
uoneuIwWI3} pazijende)-uon 3 saijddng paseyaind Pung Alup slequinp 3joyap 193u3 :uondudsag
(006) {oog) (002) (009) (00s) (oov) (00g) (002) i001) m
A r | H 9 El 3 a 3 g \4

| ebed STUNLIANIGXI/SLNINISHNSSIA AILVINILSI | abed



Leozrelie PspuUBWY N0z SN 8U0I0ad 128  92-NL0Z-660-95Webpng papuswy LZA-\H

WINOLONUASNI |82
(sS/4) ONN4 23S J0S/LNINIULLIH TYAIINOW - 0§|Z 1 2

S24n3y, dx3/ qsiq Jar0 y/s1d1333y jo (Aduaniyaq) ssaixg Gl
0 0 S69°L 000211 T259ES 726’9y ZIV'ESE FMIpuadX[SUAASINGSIQ 15331a 1801, vlz
0 i : 14 %4
4] 0005 221195 193¢ |B30L zLZ
0 00vs (3z1wa)y pue aquasaq) 1BYIO - 3NAIBS 1GaQ (N4
0 (pamay ledpund |2
00€S ; 9seydingd/eseat) & Y920 uus|-8uo uo jedpulld Jo sluawAeY - IAIAS 1gaa
0 ] 002s 1g2Q wia]-3u07 uo 358433U| - BJIAIBS 1G3Q 60¢
e e e ———
0 0 0015 IGAQ LR -HOUS UQ ISR - BAAIIS 193G [E10L 207
0 a 0STS (#2ita)| pup 3q35a3Q) 3930 W11 -1OYS U0 352131U[ J2YIO 102
0 0 orTS S21LIHDD UsHEdRRUY Py 31els 902
0 0 0ETS S310N uopedianuy xe| jday doid [euosiad Fieindio]) S0Z
0 0 071S S330N UOREGRALY XL 02
0 0 0115 SJuEIIEA UOHEDOUY XEL €02
001S - 393@ W42 1-10ys U0 I531a3u| - IS 130 ¢0¢
102
0 0 1] 000V UM 10D 7 1510 1FRO 03 UIWAR [230] 00Z
1] 0 0 . (3z1wy g aquasag)  |gG1L
: : (23235-40-1n0) SIUN A0 B 1510 42410 03 SBWARY
0 0 '] ooty (3Eas-01) S3jun 1809 3 3510 20 03 Huawhed fmoL
0 0 0 061Y (T3] 3 #QUI5a) SIUN INOD 31LIS-U| 03 SIUBWARG J3YI0 161
(9} 0 (i} oLTY swesBosg 283|107 ALUnwwo? Jo) sjuswieq
0 0 0 oy SweiBo.d 310 104 siualuheg GHL
0 0 4] 0Ty swesdolg vonesnp3 Buinuiruod/npy Joy sisawhed 6L
0 0 0 0zTY SwesFoid uonednp3 (eads Joy suauked €61
0 0 0 (5397 wieiBosg Jejnday Jo swawhed 00 [z 5|
[2m5-u1) SNuN 1109 73 3510 190 01 sAuaAeg
0 0 = : s b y
109'989'T 0 0 00002 ZZ5'9ES 6ng 1230
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006T (@z1wan) g aquIsag) s991n195 Voddng Jay10
109989'T 0 0 S69°/ 00002 000211 72S'9Es 726'9% ZOt'ESE 0557 2010135 UoReedsues | 1dnd
) 5SBUISNY - $321A295 1Joddng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 o6tz | (a21usa1) 3 #quu35aq) 51/dnd - saamiss uoddns 3200 |pg)
0012 sidnd - saaiuss oddns  [E81
z8l
(¥1) ANNI NOILYLYOdSNVHL - 0|1 81
e = - =  — ol
(#9274Sv 1) sasnypuadi/ qs1Q 1980 u/sidia30y jo (Kauapyag) ssaoxa 6.1
| €55°020°% _Ev9'0z0y | 0 ] SIMPUSANS [RUSISSINGSIA 3G [F70L
g 0 LLL
£p9'020°Y £49°020'Y 0 0005 33JA135 130 [EI0L
SSTE SSTE 0 [ (321133 g 3guasa@) 12430 3138 3G GLL
000'08BLE 000'08L'E {painatl jedioUild Sseysing/asesy) vil
ooes = 3020 Wi3)-3uoy uo Jeddulid 4o syuaWARY - 331M3S 1920
BEE'ZET 8BE'/EC 002Zs i ] 3q8@ una 1-3uo uo 353433 - INIAIDS 1GaQ £ll
0 0 001§ 1930 LLIB1-H0YS UD 3535Mu] - 91AI96 193Q [#101 ZiL
0 o 0STS (@zjwa) ' 2q2530) 3930 WIS [-HOYS UC 1S3493U| JSYIQ 1.1l
0 0 ovLs sSieayIua) uenedidnuy piy Aels |0/ |
0 0 0ElS S910N uohedianuy xe | ﬁmu doig |lpUOSIag Meiodioy 691
0 0 0z1s S2ON UOREd{IIUY Xe| 891l
sjjausg juswdinby s|eualey SIVIAIBS # Z
e30, spalqQ 49 Aepng jende auag saiojdw e|e:
1esol uoneUIWI3 | pazijeyide)-uoN $2l90 2o BE0,IEHEED 73 s9)jddng paseyding e e SSHEIES Pung Alug sssquuinp ajoypn Jaqug :uondudsag
(006) {008) {00z) (009) (00s) {oop) (00€) (002) lo0T) I
| r | H 9 E| = ad 2 q \4

Gl ebed STAUNLIANIJXI/SINIWIASHNEGSIA G3LYNILST G| abed



Leozigvie

PapuswWy NL0Z ASND 8Uoiodd Lg8 92-NL0Z-660-95Webpng papusly LZA\H

009 jenua) - s’avuas yoddng Gl¢e
YEL'86C VET'86C 0052 SS3UISNg - 5331AI95 LOddNS (E301 vz
0 0 0452 SEINITS |PUIY| €12
1661 1661 0952 SIS POO ¥4
650'9ST 650°6ST 0S5¢ sa21A195 uopELodsugl| fldng VL2
SST'E0T SSZ'E0T (9474 9DIAIIS JUB] O IDUBUBIUIRIA g UonEIalD 0.2
0 0 0£SZ S3AIIS UONDNIISUOD 1§ Liomsinbay 53 502
96891 968'9T 0zsZ S32INI3S [BISI] [EEH
010'e 0T0'E 0TSz $921A13¢ poddng ssauisng Jo uoldang 192
00ST SS3uIsNg - $301aS Woddng Ieler4
SEV'L SEP'L 00vZ UORESIUILIPY [00U3S - S9IA13S Loddng (2301 Goz
0 0 06t (a2131) 79 2G11353(7) UOIBLISIUIWPY |00YIS - 53I1A19S Loddng 1ByI0 97
SEV'L SEY'L ]84 S3IAIBS [ 3Y1 JO YO |E92Z]
oove UOREASIUILIPY |00LPS - 5301A195 Woddng 29¢
El6E 616 o€z UOREREIIWPY [EU5 - S9i%s UOdINS 101 |).07
0 0 69€C ERTYEINT- Ao 092
0 0 89€T sjuawhig SdUBINSU| [E30IdDTY BGZ
0 0 19€7 UONINPaY IO LOIUIASIJ 5507 0} palejay “A1as Asosinsadng ‘paadsu) ‘peanps EN;
0 0 99€T swawamas pue wawdpn; |/ 67
0 0 =134 SiuBWAE4 SIDIAIBS SWIRID PUE JUHLATRURIA Y1y mmlm.
0 0 v9€C {@aueinsti-j{as 10 sendal) sjualuieg Soueinsu| GGZ
0 0 €952 d 2UBINSU| Aojduwaun 52
0 0 95T SIUAWARY 510y 35BS UOREHNIN0 ,SISNJOM JO LONEsUBdILET SISYJOM £G2
0 0 T9ET pun4 32ULINSU| J|35 WO} pled swie|d 262
0 0 OEET S9DIAIBS DAIRIISIUILIPY BalY |BI3ads 162
¥8t'C vey'T 0ZET S3IAISS UONIEISILILIPY SAINISKT 062
SEY'L SEV'L 0T€Z $IIIAISS UOIIEINPT JO pIECH 4
00€2 UORERS|U|IPY (es3uaY - S:01sds Woddng  [BFE
TOLE 10L° ootz 4TS [eUOnORASY) - 5921595 10ddns [E101 1vZ
0 0 0£TT Bunssl g u:memwmm<9 174
[474 (474 0zze S32IAISS BIPIIN [EUOHEINPIL~ iSvz]
686'C 686'C o1z S3D1AI3S UOIIDNIISU| 46 JUBLRADICW| ohE
EN €3S JEUDIIINASU) - SBIINIRS Joddng (%24
vez'sy (24412 0012 1dng - S93iA305 Lioddng [e30L vz
0 0 06TZ (aawiay) 3 aquasag) sjidnd - saaiaias Yoddng 12430 e
579'C S29'C 0S1Z s3a1n13s Aflajoipny 73 Afojouyied yIsads 0vZ
L9v'C L9%'C orTe $331A135 (B Eojoudhsd 6EZ
£59'82 £S9°8T [(15%4 S321M9S U1|E3y 8EZ
SLY'TT SLYTT [sr4 ¥4 SIDIAIDS BIUBPIND 1€2
000°'¢ 0002 oT1z SENAIBE HIOM |BID0S 1 DUBPUIRY @_ﬂN

1idng - saaimas Woddng

TrE'91T UORINASY| (2301

0 0 006T swesSosy [euondE %3 SABUISY Y JUBN|

0 0 008T sweiSosg |ensuyg
811 8Tt 0041 sweiioig uoleanpy s Janlig 0£Z
0 0 0S9T wwesdold payin 622
686'T 686'T 0091 sueiSold j00ydS JaWwwng 8ZZ
09ET 09¢'T 00ST swesdoid onsejoyasiaiuy 122
966'T 966'T 00T sweifoid 310 972
0 0 00ET #oud uopeanpy D /unpy [FT44
0 0 SLZT N-3.d swesBouy [muawaddng pue jeipaway ve
S60°'T S60°T 0s7T 7Ty Sieifosd (BUsWwdans pue epawRy  [gog
0 0 L1449 N-3.d swesfosd volleonp] |Rizads 222
£997LTT £99°/TT 00ZT (021-002T suopaung] suiesfioid uogesnps |eads \Z2
L29 LL9 STIT sweidosd y-a1d 022
0Tv'Te 0Iv'T6 ootT wedorg =iy |6l e

|e10L SeuRe uauidinby spalqo IBYO Aepng |endesy A —— sujsuag askojdwy salejes # [4
uoneuua ] pazijeyde)-uoN 1 saljddng paseyaand Punyg AuQ s1aquinN ajoy J21u3 tuondudsag
{ooe) (008) (ooz) (009) {oos) (oov) (00€) {o02) 100T) 1]
A r | H 9 d 3 d D) g v
9| abed

STAUNLIANILXI/SLNINISANESIA AILVNILST

gl ebed



Leocielic PepusllY N0z ASND suoload LZ8 92-NL0Z-660-859BPNg pepuswy LZANH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00¥T sweifoid 3190 LEE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00€T swei§014d Uolleanp3 uINuNuo)/YNpy 0€E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SL2T N-21d sweiBoud |euswajddng pue |ejpaway BZE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0STT 21-) sweadoud [equawajddng pue [eipaway FIAS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SZeT W-3.d sweiFoud uotieanpy [e1rads 128
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 oogT (0ZZT - 00ZT suonouny) sweldoid uoreInpy (edads 9z¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SZIT sweidold ¥-ai1d @
0 0 4 st S|00Y2S J93JEYD 01 JUSWARY UOIN] $ZE
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ot sweiJo.g Jejnday £ee
(41) annd 1y01 - 08|L CE
{OM) aNN3 HSYD ONDIHOM 04(61€
[4 SUMIPUREX/AUIISINGSIQ 530 sanuasay fs1dieday 3o (Ausnyag) ssex3 L€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
0 0 \
] 0 [i] : SIUN 0D 73 SPIISIQ 19RO 03 NUIWAEY [030) bLo
0 1] 0 _ 06TY {2213y} % 3G11353@) (21B1S-U]) SHUN IACD 13430 01 SIUSWAR] cLg
0 ] 0 ovTy sweidoid 310 10} Juawheq FARS
0 4] 0 [ (sT4R%"2 SWelFold uoileanp] (e133ds Joj JuawAed 11§
0 0 0 f orTy weiBoud snday o1 siuswieg 01€
: 00TV = (31e35-Ul] UM 0D 7 3510 PO O SpuswARd  |GOS
80¢
0 0 0 0 D 0 0 0 0002 533IA135 poddng |e30 ) N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (3z)u13)] 9 2q11753Q) S99 Poddng DO 90g
0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0€SZ S3NAIDS UDIIINIISUOY 1§ UOLHSINBIY S3|toed GOE
. . . ssauisng - saduas poddns | ¥0C
£0€
(d2) S1D3r0dd WLIdWI03|C0E
— - . —= © —=
198°£11) . 4 ypuatxy/ 4510 4310 /5d139y o (Auspyaq) ssadx3 00€
180'619 0 TBO0'ST9 S2NPUALNI/RUILISINGSH 173110 12301
0 0
0 0 i [ EEVEFCEN T
0 0 0STS (321W3)) 7 3q11353@F) 19410
0 0 ! 0) 481 531e314113) uoijedidiluy piy S3els
0 Q 0ETS 5310N uonedidnuy xe] |day doud [euosiad Slelodiod)
0 0 ’ 0zIS S310N UOIEGIDUY Xe[ £62
0 0 0T1S SIUBLIEAN UORE3{IuY XB NmN
! | oots 4 y 109Q WS 1-1I0YS UO 159.193U) - 334138 3gad 162
06¢
0 0 000y T TSinan0p 83510 19D 51 Sswked [e0) 692
0 0 orly sweiSold 3]7 10} SjuswAey 887
0 0 [sran4 sweidold uolleanp3 [eads 1oy sjuawiey 182
0 0 swieidoug senday Jo) uawdey
0
69/'86¢ 694 '86%
0 4] : {aznway; 3 aqiirsag) 5221035 uoddns J8y30
9se'TE 9geTE | 005z 1ERU3 - 539|025 10dans [B10L L8z
0 0 0932 $921A135 BUISs920.d BIRQ 08e
0 0 0192 SNITS RIS 6.2
9SE'TE 95E'1E 0£9Z S3DIAIDS LOIBWIIOLU| wFN
0 0 ] 0792 S32IAIBS Uonen|ead R Juawdojaaaq ‘Yaieasay ‘Buluuely LlZ
0 0 i 0197 S321A195 Hoddng |e11u3)) JO UG 9.2
syjauag juawdinby s|euslenl SIS #
1ejoL voneuwa] pazifendes-uoN s13Iq0 1910 Aepng |exide) 1 sayddng paseyping :s3auag aako|dw3 sauejes ung P 4
{006) {008) (00z) {009) {00s) (oov) (00g) (002) '00T) i
A r | H 9 El El a 2 2] A4

L| sbed SIUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISHNGSIG A3 LYNILST L1 abed



LcoeiclLie

papuawy NZ0Z ASND 8u0joad Leg 9z-NL0g-660-95Webpng pepuswy LZAINH

Q o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0292 S9IIAIDS UONEN|EAT 7B JUdWAO[ana(] ‘Yaueasay ‘Buluueld 18¢
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 019z 53214125 10ddng [RJIUR7 10 UORIANQ 08¢
0092 [eua) - sa31Alas Hoddns GQE

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 $53UIsNg - S921A15 Loddns [e30] Pos
0 9] 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 04SC SIDIAIIS |BUIDIU| £9¢
0 [0} 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0952 533|135 PO04 Z8¢
0 0 0 0 [0} 9} 0 0 0 0S5¢ S32IAI9G UoEPIOdSUe. ] 1dng 18€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oSz $3IIAISS UE|d JO SDUBUDILIEIA 7§ uoneladg 08E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ozse saos 125 (L6 |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0152 s30IAIas Boaddng ssauisng 4o uowdalg Q/¢
00sZ ssauisng - sadjasag poddng L1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0oz UORENSIUIUIPY 100U - S33iAR5 Uoddns [RaL 9/¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06v7 (2212 %3 2q14753() UCHRIISIIIIPY [00YdS - 530IAIaS Loddns JBYI0 G/E
0 0 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 [b1%44 5901A135 [ed 12U 343 0 DO (75
oYz uoREIISIUIWPY |00YIS - sa01AIRS Joddng (X

18752 0 0 0 0 0 1I8°45¢C 0 0 00£2 UDRBENSIUNPY |BI3UAD - S3IIAIFS Woddng je3o] 2.8
T18'L5¢ 0 0 0 0 T18'£SZ 0 0 59T S1UBWAE S301AIDS SWIR|) pue JuaWaBeuel sty VXS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T9€2 PUNJ 32UBINSU| |35 WU} pled sWie|dy 0.LE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (312 $93IAI35 UORESIUIWPY eaty (E12ads 69¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11414 S3JIAIBG UOILRIIS|UILUPY SAIINISX] 89¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T€T S321A195 UOREINP 40 pieog /9€
4 UonEeNsiULIPY |BI3UBS - $33|AIAS Loddng 99¢

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00zz 44B35 JEUONINNSY| - 533138 Loddng jel0) Gag
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0gzT BUis] 7@ JUBWISSASSY $Og
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ozze S2IIAISS BIPIIA (RUOIEINPT £9¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o1ze S331A195 LORINIISU] 4O JUBWBAOIdWI] 29¢
: , £0z2 _Umsjevoponasu) - soyuasuoddns || o¢

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0012 T pdng - sax1m195 woddng (e30) ge
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06tz (s21way 73 3qu53Q) s)dnd - s92IMS Loddns Jay10 BSE
0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0STZ sa21A135 AFojoipny 18 ABo|oyied ydaads 85¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 orTz SIDIAIIS _mu_mo_ocu>man.lﬁ_ 1G¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ETT S3DIAIDS UYIEIH _mlm..mw
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0Z1Z S9IIAIIS 3DUEPIND GGE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |o 0 oTTZ S30IAI35 JIO/W [BI20S B 32URPUSNY | GE
00Tz |=mn. 921195 Woddng £6¢

258

0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0001 ﬁ:o_uu_.r_wwﬂ__ 2101 1GE
0 0 76T uomNn aleALd swesSo1d p3 3d0/2AIEUISYY SIUBNLY 0g¢
0 0 1Z6T uonin areAld sweidold |ens (14
0 0 026T uoINN S3eAd SWEIH0.d parD oFe
0 0 . 6T6T uonin] aieaud swesdold jooyds awwng L¥E
0 0 816T uoning 31eAld SWeiSold J13Se|oydsIa3U| m.vm
0 0 116 L 91BAlg SWEIE0Ig 310 S
[1] 0 9T6T 1 21eAlld Foig uoilednpl Fununuodnpy da™
0 0 ST6T UOIINL 33BALd 3-D1d SWELB0I] [eruswa|dans (e patuay e
0 0 yI6T UOHIN} 31eAllg ZT-) SWwesdoud |elumumddng fjeipatusy 144
0 0 €167 uonIny y-aid siweifioid uoneanpy fepads L€
(1] 0 ! 7161 uonIng 33enlid ZT-) Sweidold uoneanp3 |esads #]4%
0 0 1161 uolIng 3leAld swesdold 2T-) Jeyrday 6EE
0 0 0161 uoning 3eAlld - swesiolg y-a1d IS
0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 o} 0 006T Swesdoug [EU0RGD 7R SARUIRYY JUBNIL /€€
0 0 0 0 0 aJ 0 0 0 0081 swe.iFold [end (ot
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0041 sweiS0id uonesnp3 s Janlg _mmm
0 0 0 0 0 D) 0 0 0 0591 swerfold poyIn bEE
0 0 0 0 0 2 4] 0 0 0091 SWeJZold |00YIS JAWWIRS £EE
0 0 0 0 0 J [0} 0 0 00ST swesB0id J1Ise|0YIsI| 268

|elol saueg juawidinby $399(q0 JBY10 Aepng jende) g B v 1yauag aaAojdwy sauejes # 4
uoneUIWIa ] pazijeyided-uoN 3 saiddng paseyding m Pung AjuQ siaquinN 3joym Jau3 :uonduosag
(006) (008) {ooz) (009} (00s) (oo) (00€) : (002) loot)
A r I H B) 4 3 | a o) ] v
g1 obed

STUNLIANIAXI/SINIWISHNESIA AILVYINILST

8| obed



LeoerelLie

PSpUaWY N0z JSNO auojodd Lza™ 92-NL02-660-95Wabpng pepuswy LZANH

S
0 000V (Sd4) suun 3n0o 13 SIPLISIQ IBNE 03 AUBWARY (B30 44 4
0 06T (2z1Ww3)} 7§ 3q1I53Q) SUUN INOD 21215 0} SIUAWARL 130 (R
0 [srax4 swei30.d uoneanp3g |e1dads 03 susAeg FAa 4
0 Ottt suesdoud Je|nday 03 sjuswhed [¥id
0 no 0 0 MI i} 0 0 0002 5331196 poddng |E30) Bey|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006¢ {3z1waY & aquIsa@g) seamas Hoddng S8L10 FIR4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 SEoUISNg - S33}AIS 10ddng |E20) LS
0 o 0 0 0 o] 0 0 ovse 32IA13G JUB|d JO SJUBUSIUIRIA g UONEJSdD ocy
0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0€EST SSIIAISS UOIIINIISUO) 73 tolsinboy sal GEY
00S 5§53UISNg - 59314135 HD! 234
S 1454
=0 QNNJ ALFJVS '8 NOLLNIAINA 3HI14 - 06| ZE
L4
] { dxg/! SN0 yfsdi@aay jo (i 12Y2Q) $592%3 (o344
118°24T 0 0 000'ST 0 0 TI8LST 0 0 SAUNUPUIEXI/SUBLWISINGS|Q 193110 0L
000'ST 000'ST
0 0 0005 2910195 1930 |E101 1z
0 0 0STS (9z1W2)} 73 3q14253(@) 393 WI-HOYS 10 1SBISLU| JAYI0 Y42
0 0 0ETS S310N uotiedidnuy xe) Juswade|day Ausdold (RUOSIZ4 3)et0di0) GZv
0 0 1144 syuelsepn uonedidiiuy xe | by
1930 ULUB1-H0US U0 1501930] - DIUSSIG3A [£2h
(144
o 0 4] 000V SIUN INOD B ISIQ JFYID 01 SIU3WARY [€I0] \Zy
0 0 0 0oty {33835 40 IN0) SHUN 110D 7§ 1510 JOYI0 0} SuswAed |0
0 0 0 00EY {s3e35 uj} s13)5URL1-SPUN 10D T3 I51Q IO 03 SIuSWAE] [EI0] 6L¢
0 o 4] 06V (3zjwiay) g 914353() SI3)SURL] - SHUN JA0D 1LIS-U} OF SUBWARY JUYI0 ALy
0 0 08EY S1a)5uel] - swelSoid JSY10 Joy studwAry LYy
0 1] 0LEY s13y5ues] - Weidold 383)|07 Anunwwo) o) spuawheq oLy
0 0 OvEY siajsuel) - Boig Elple]} A .r ] mF 4
0 4] OEEY SI2jSuel| ~ daig p3 Funupuodfynpy Jo) Ruawiel 0O |7l
0 0 0zEY SJ945uUBl| - SWeidold uonesnp3 |eRads 1oy spuswAey cly
0 1] OTEY siajsuel| - sweiFoud JeinSay 10} s3uaWARY ZLy
0 0 oozy {21835 Wy) UORIN] - SHUN M0 7 3510 JSYIQ 03 SIUBWAEY [EI0) Ll
0 0 [o[:744 {2zitway) ' 391953@7) SUUN IA0D S3LIS-U| 03 Sjuswhed JYI0 oLy
0 0 [o}:14°4 uolun | - sweiSold JaY1Q Jo} sjuswAed 60t
0 0 oizy uonin] - swegold 383100 Alunwwo) Joy sjuawAeq 20V
0 0 arey uolun] - sweliSold 310 104 sjuswAed 0P
0 0 0EZY uomin] - sweidold UoueINp3 SUINUIIUC)/1NPY 104 S1uU3WAey 90+
0 0 . ozzy uoning - swesdold uoiIesnpy [B123ds 10} SjuaWARY S0b
0 0 > o1z uolny - sweiBold Je|nday Joj sjuawheq {4014
0 0 0 00TY {931E35-U1) S31UM IA0D 73 351 19130 03 SIUSWAR] |e301 (10 4
0 0 0 06TY 2211123] B 29149530) SUN 1109 2eIS-Ul 0 wawked a0 (20
0 o 0 0LTY sweuSoud 289)07 Alunwwo) Joy sjuawAed L0
0 0 0 oLy sweldold 31D 104 suawhed 00v
0 0 0 DETY sweidold Uonednp3 BUINUIUOD/INPY 10§ SudlAey G6E
0 0 0 (17487 sweJgold uoieanp3 [eads 104 siualAed B6E
0 0 0 1 0Tty sweiSold Je|n8ay Joj syuawAied LBE
: 00Ty (S1835-U}) SN 310D B 1510 190 03 Iwawked  [9GE
G6E
a0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68
11848 0 0 0 0 0 T18'25¢ 0 0 0007 532)335 oddns [e30L £6E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (2z1way) 13 3q11955@) smoies Uoddns Y10 ¢6¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0092 {enua) - sadmias poddng |2y0) 16€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0992 $931AI35 2UISS3I0.d BIRQ 06E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ov9z sadnBS JEIs  |6RE |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0£9¢ S3JIAJ9S UOHEWLION| 88¢
jel0L Bitisved auauidinby spafqo Jey10 Aeping jende) e NI s1jauag 9vho|dw3 saue|es N ¢
UOIJEUIWID] pazijende)-uoN g sa1ddng paseydng puny AluQ s1aquinN sjoym 4313 :uondudsaq
(006) (008) (002) (009) (00S) (oov) (00€) (002) 100T) 1]
M r I H 9 3 3 a 2 g v
61 abed STUNLIANIAXI/SLNINISHNGSIA AILVINILST

61 abed



LeoereLie

PepUSWY N0z OSNO Suojoad 128 92-N20Z-660-95uebpng papuswy |ZAH

)
o
4 ! | saumpuacha/ g5 210 /sidi3ay 4o ( y3q) ssa33 GG
0 0 0 0 [ 0
0 0
[} 0 0005 THASTS 1990 0L
0 0 : ~ lpenwyedpupd iy
00€S | 3sEYRNY[esE) 1980 WusL-HU0T L0 [edpUN o siuBwARg - 331095 1990
0 0 00zs i 1920 Wa}-Bu07 U0 IS3IRIL) - VIABSITAA  |0GF
0 0 00ts WS RDL-HIONS U0 S0 - IS IPAROL  |Bpp
0 0 05TS (72113} B 2q11353] 199Q WIaL-UO0YS U0 IR0 B0 @k
1] 0 011s SWELEM UORRIPRUYXEL |/ pp
e eOve 9P0WRINOYS US| -SARSIRNd. (o)
syausg inb3 ey saamsg #
101 uopeuuiss) | pezjeydes-uoy | OO0 | Aepno reyde) 13 sayddng paseyong | U2Ue8 22hojdury e wuny Auo ssequin sjoum sou3 :uondudsaq ¢
{006) (008) {002) (009) {00s) {oot) (0og) {002) foor) m
A r | H (o) E| 3 a o] g v
0z abed

STUNLIANIAXI/SLNINISANESIA ILVNILST

0z 9bed




Page 21 Page 21

This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

W oONOULVEE WN =

ol
= O

. 10-4999 is for the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Grant funds (10-4998)

. 10-3999 is for FY20 School District Library Grant award

. 10-1690 - Food Service Rebates

. Revenue Fund 10 Function 1790 - this revenue is listed as an estimate of all student activity funds for FY20. The creation of
. 10-1993 - Credit Card Processing Fees

. 10-1999 - Miscellaneous Revenues (Pepsi, Recycling, Scholarship, etc.)

. 20-1999 - Parking Permits and O&M Rebates

. 40-1999 - Reimbursement for Student of the Month Transportation

. 10-1900-600 Expense Fund 10 Function 1999 Object 600 - this expense is listed as an estimate of all student activity funds for
. 10-2190-400 - PHS and PJHS Graduation Supplies

. 30-5400-600 Expense Fund 30 Function 5900 Object 690 is for bank paying agent fees on bond payments.

H:\FY21 Amended Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207ugMnended 3/12/2021



leac/elie

PapuswWy NZ0Z ASNJ dU0j0dd Lzd 9z-N.0Z-660-95\120png papuswy LZA\H

Jowiof puo saulfapinb 3g5| buisn padojanap s ‘pannbas fi ‘upjd uonanpas 3ayap ayy el
MY 341 fo 33up1da230 Ja3fo sAop OF UM 3851 03 (#Z-07 2b0d uo asay punof) uoid uonanpal ufap o Jwgns puo 1dopo oys | ZL

114351p [00Y5 3y) L3y ‘(9 abod) anoqo paulfap so Yaifap o 51331fa. (y4') Loday |piduould [pTULY 0Z0Z-6T0Z 343 1 - (T-L1/S SO SOT) T-LT Uon3as ‘apoJ jooyas ay
'S103A 32443 UtYM ||Df1IOYS 343 22uDjDq 03 UD(d UOKIINPA T3P D 3§SI Yum 3jif pup 3dopo 3snw asip | OL

a2y} ‘Bujpuads y21fap ay3 sawn 22443 UDY) S531 51 23uDj0q punf Bulpua paIoWNsa Ay JI ‘51301 2A0GD PaIsi SpUNf INof ay3 Ajuo Buisn pauiwa1ap S aUDDg YL 12I0N
8

(1g auif) a3upjoq punf Bulpua ay3 Jo (£/T) pay1-2uo uoyl 1230316 10 03 jonba Junowo up Aq (6T auy) saunyipuadxa 133.1p Uoy3 ssa| Bulaq (g auly) SanuUaAa 10341p Ul 3nsal

anoqo paisi| , Sspunf bupipiado, ays yaiym ui 326png 3211351P |00Y3S TZ-0Z0Z 343 (spuawo Jo) s1dopo uonoinpa Jo pivoq o230} 3y Ji pasinbaJ si uojd uonINpal uAfap v
S — - - {0z 5183 wnsYsdpng WdiiSq qe]) “lUojiesnps __ ]

Jo paeoq |eao| ayy Aq paidope se ‘uejd payoelie ay) jo Jeah ise| ays Aq 198pnq i
pasuejeq e uj 3nsa2 Isnw uejd uodNpal HAYSP SIYL "328png Siyl y3m Ajjuaiinouod |
paniwigns pue paidope aq 1shw uejd uoINPaJ 11243p B 198png pasuejequn
§90°£9T°01 PeEL09'Y 005618 6/5'€66 7S9'9vL'e TZ0Z ‘0€ dunf - @duejeg puny pajewinisy | 9
(088'816°7) 656'S (#£T%9T) {Z15°076) (€50°078°€) 2duasayia G
7S6'99T'ST T09°989'T S09°0vT'T 9vL'6EE YT sainypuadx3 1a1q v
2L0'8YT'ET 656°S LTETTS'T €60°00ZT €69'6TS0T SINU3AIY Pa.Ia ¢
(o) {ov) {0Z) aNNd IDNYNILNIVIN 4
41V n uondusa
U ONNJ HSVYD DNIYOM QNNd NOLLYLYOdSNYYL '8 SNOILYY3IdO (ORJON NolLvonaa hdt a
2
(Ajuo spuIsIa jooyds) Aluo spung Bupessdo - NOLLYIWHO4NI AMYIWWNS 139aNng LiDid3a
E| 3 d o) | =) Y
zc sbed Z¢ obed

85



1eocrelLie papuawy N0z ASND duolodd Lzg™ 92-NL0Z-660-9518Bpng papuswy LZA4\H

86

S90°£9T°0T VEE'LO9Y 005618 6L5'€66 759'9vL'E JONVIVE ANN4 DNIGNI Q3LVINLLSI 12
00020Vt 000200°C 0 000009 000'008°T SANN4 40 SISN/SIIUNOS YIHLO V10L 9¢
00000t'C 000°00¥'C 0 0 0 14
0002089 0000y 0 000009 000°008°T 144
SANN4 30 SISN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLO| €C
(088'8T6') 656'S (PLT'¥IT) (z15'0v6) (€90°028°€) sainypuadxy/suawasingsiq (13pun)/iang anuanay/sidi@asy yjo ssaxy | 2z
S6991°8T ] 109989°T S09'0PT'T YL '6EE VT saumjpuadx3/sjuawssingsig jelo) | |7
0 0 0 0 0¢
0 0 0 0 6l
618798 0 0 618'£98 8l
000T 0 0 000'T Ll
050°/81°8 1099891 S09°0¥1'C vr8'6SEY 9l
€80'TTT'6 : €80°TTIT'6 Sl
#1uny SIUNLIANIMXI/SINIWISUNESIa| VL
CLO'8YTET 656°S LTETTST €60°002°T €69°6T5°0T sanuansy/sidiedsy oL | €}
wLseL 0 0 0 zeL'se cl
0ST'S06°C 0 £05°0L6 0 LY9'vER‘T Li
0 0 0 0 ol
00Z'v19°'6 656'S ¥T8'1SS £60'002'T ¥7E'958'L 6
8§ Py SINNIAU/S141303Y | 8
S16'€89°0T S/£°665C vLL'E86 T60'VEE'T S0/99/'S (a2uojpg punj bujpu3 soud jpnbas 3snui) i
JINVIVE ANN4 ONINNIDIE QILVNILLSI
pund ajueuajuiepy 9
|eloL pun4 yse) Supjiopn | pung uojeuodsuesy SEUORESD pun4 jeuonjeanp3
AWDN 1211151g
N-£0¢ asn) auojoaqd g
saquiny 1sia| v
9ZNL0266095 | ¢
Z
AjuQ s1s1a jooyas, l

UOISIAIQ S32IAI9G Ssaulisng |ooyoss
¢z obed NOILYONA3 40 ayvod 3LV.LS SIONITI ¢z abed




Leocrelie

papuswy nZ0Z ASNO auojoad Lzd™ 92-N202-660-95\eBpng papuswy LZAJ\H

87

YZSYTO'TT 0£5°80C°C wr'ove 04698L°T v8'8L09 JINVIVE ANNd DNIANT QILVINILSI 1T
0 (000°00%'2) 0 000009 000008‘T SANNA 40 S3SN/SIIVNOS YIHLO TVI0L 9¢
000°00%‘C 000°00%'C 0 0 0 14
000°00¥°C 0 0 000009 000°008°T ve
SANN4 40 SISN/SIUNOS ¥IHL0| €C
65V L8 9£T‘T [A X4l T6E'E6T 061°CES sainypuadxl/siuawasingsiqg (19pun)/I9AQ anuanay/sidiadey Jo ssaaxl | 2
162'0£S'8T €EC0CL'T LIF'E8T'T TS99 T saunnpuadx3/suawasingsiq |e1o)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
SL1°988 0 0 G/T'G88
070T 0 0 0201
16£'05€'8 €EE0TLT LTYEBT'T V0 Lbv'y
S0£‘€6T'6 SOE'E6T'6 :
SIUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISHNGSIC
0SL'LLE'6T 9eTT SL6°0V8T 808'9/EC TEL'SST'ST sanuaAdy/sidiay koL | €|
2T6°LT0C 0 0 0 7T6°L20°C cl
0ST'S06°C 0 €05°0/6 0 LY9'vE6T L
0 0 0 0 0 o
8.9'vrv VT 9€T'T Lv'0L8 8089/€£'C 79196111 - 6
# Y SINN3AIY/S1dI3D3Y | 8
S90°£9T°0T VEELO9'Y 005618 6L9'€66 S9'9vL’E (22upjpg pun4 bujpu3 iopd jpnba ysnw) .
JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3g GILVINILLST
jelol pung yse) Supjiopy | pung uoneuodsuesy u:-._wumu:”__”.”_mwﬂn_umi pun4 jeuonieanp3 °
SWoN 12141510
3 A i N-£0Z Aasnd auojoad g
" . \ saquiny 1ousig| ¥
: Vi ! 9zZN£0Z66095 | ¢
Yo _ 3 4
_ ..”. ;. ¥ T 320 532143510 jooYIS P
7 H g | v
UOISIA|Q SOJ1AI9S Ssauishg [ooyas
¢ abed NOILYONA3 40 a¥vOog JLVLS SIONITI ¢ abed



Leoerelic

Papuawy nZ0Z ASNO 2uoload Lzd™ 92-NL02-660-95uebpng pepuswy LZAd\H

TLT'86L°TT VI9'TTZY 0S7'c98 9/1°160'C 0€T'CE9'V FINVIVE ONNJ ONIGNI GILVINILSI 12
000'20¥'y 000200'C 0 000009 000°008°T SANNA 30 SISN/SIDYNOS ¥IHLO TVIOL
000°00tT 000°00%°C 0 0 0
0002089 00020V 0 000009 000008‘T
SAGNNA 30 S3SN/SIDUNOS ¥IHLIO| €C
(e5£'8T9'€) 0T (268°94) (€6£'56C) (¢TL'9vC’E) sainjipuadx3/siuawasingsiq (19pun)/I3A0 anudAY/s1dizday Jo ssaax3 | 22
£63°006'8T . orL'VSLT SR0°LTC'T 2¢L0'6T6' VT saIn)ipuadx3/suIwIsINgsiq je10y
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
648206 0 0 6/8'C06
ov0‘T 0 0 00T
L08'L1S'8 OvL'vSLT S80°22T°C 786'SES'Y
TLT'6LY'6 TLT'6LV'6
STUNLIANIAXI/SLNINISHNESIO
¥¥S78T'ST 0T 8¥8°LL9T 76C'TE6'T 09€'2(9'TT sonuaaay/sidiaaay je10)
TTL'6€9 0 0 0 7TL'689
0ST'S06°C 0 €05'0L6 0 LY9'VE6T
0
0 0 0 0
°9'LEL'TT 70T SYEL0L 62°1€6'T 166°260'6
SINNIAIY/SLdIIDIY
vZSYI0TT 0£5'802°C wi'ove 0£6'98L'T T8'8£0'9 (3ounjpg puny buipu3 Joiid jpnba jsnuwij J
JONVIVE ANN4 DNINNIDIE QILVINILSI
10l pund ysed BupHom __o_sﬂ””_m:mt Eswu_mﬂﬁ”“ﬂ_%z pun4 jeuonesnpy °
3WDN 12143510
n-£0Z asnd auojoad G
saqunp sl v
92N£026609S ¢
4
AjuQ s111351Q j00YIS, I

Gz ebed

UOISIAIQ Sa8J1AIaS Ssauishg |0OYoS

NOILVONAa3 40 QAvO49 31V1S SIONITI

Gz abed



Leoc/gLie pspuswly N0z GSND dU0l0ad Lzd 92-N20Z-660-95uebpng papuswy |ZAH

89

S98°/46°L /92181 48192 TI86LET L0S‘ET0’E IINVIVE ONNH DNIGNI GILVINILST 12
0 {000°007°7) 0 000°009 000°008°T SANN 40 $3SN/SIIUNOS YIHLO TVL0L o74
000'00%"C 000°00V°C 0 0 0 T4
000'00%°C 0 0 000009 000°008‘T e
SANN4 40 S3SN/SIVNOS ¥IHLO0| €C
{90¢078°E) 090°T {9£€'T0T) (99€TTE) (€290t ¢) sainypuadx3/siuawasingsig (J3pun)/i1ang anuanay/s1d1aday Jo ssaxxy | 22
S16'8LC6T ¥€8°684'T L29°TLTT €Sy LTT'ST sainypuadx3/sjuswasingsig ol | |7
0 0 0 0 0c
0 0 0 0 6l
9€6'026 0 0 9€6'026 8l
T90'T 0 0 1901 A
£91'889°8 VE868LT LT9'TLTT T0L'929'Y ol
¥SL'899'6 ¥S4'899'6 Gl
SIUNLIANIIXI/SININISENESIC| VL
609'85¥'ST 090°T 8G'889°T 1920961 0£8'808'TT sonuaAsy/sidiooay oL | €1
72L'689 0 0 0 7CL'689 cl
0ST'S06'T 0 €05°0/6 0 LV9'vE6T L
0 0 0 0 0 Ot
LEL'ETE'TT 090°T SS6°LTL 192°096'T T19%'vET'6 6
4 Py S3INN3IAIY/SLAIFOIY | 8
TLT'86LTT vI9TIC'Y 0S7'€98 9/T°T60°C 0ET'TE9Y (a2upjpg puny bujpu3 10l4d jonba 3snw) /
JONVTVE ANNS ONINNIDIE GILVNILSI
|elolL pung yse)d Mc_u___og :O_amﬂ_:o:nu_m:m._._. ﬂ:“&mﬂuﬂw—“um”nmwu“n_umi pund jeuoljednp3 @
3WoN 113SIg
N-£0Z asnd auojoad G
saquiny pasial ¥
3 9ZNL0z66095 | ¢
3 J =
¥ Ajuo s113s1g jooyIs, I
A o g | Y

UOISIAIQ S9IIAI3G SSauIShg |00y
gz abed NOILYONA3 40 ayvO04d 31VLS SIONITI 9z ebed




L202/TLiE

.2 obed

PapusLy N0z ASND auojoad | g8 92-N20Z-660-96\ebpng papuswy LZA\H

G98°LL6'L TL1'86L'TT YZSYI0'TT S90°£9T°0T JDNVIVE ONNH ONIGNI AILVWILSI /T
0 000°20V'Y 0 00020V SANN4 40 SISN/SIDUNOS YIHLO TVIOL
00000 000°00%'C 000°00%'Z 000°00%'C
000°00v°C 0002089 000°00¥°C 0002089
SANN4 40 SISN/SIDYN0S ¥3IH10| €C
(90€°0Z8°€) (£S€£'819°¢) 6SV'L¥8 (088'816'Y) samypuadx3/sjuawasingsiq (1apun)/IaAQ anuaaay/s1diaday Jo ssa3x3 | 22
ST6'8/T'61 £68°006'8T T62°0€S'ST 756'991°ST saunypuadx3y/siuawasingsig jeol | |7
0 0 0 0 0¢c
0 0 0 0 6l
9€6°076 648706 SL1'G88 618298 8l
T90T 0ovo‘t 0201 000'T Ll
£91'889'8 L08°L1S'] 16£'0S€'8 0502818 9l
¥5/'899°6 TLT'6LV'6 S0E‘€67'6 €80'TIT'6 . ; Gl
mug:nzwnxm\mhzwzmmx:nmﬁ 14%
609'8St'ST Y¥rS'e8T'ST 0SL'LLE'6T Z2L0'8VT'ET sonuassy/sidieaay o)L | €|
TTL'6E9 7TL'6€9 °¢6'LT0T eL'su cl
0ST'S06°C 0ST'S06°C 0ST‘S06°C 0ST‘S06°C L
0 0 0 0 0l
LEL'ETETT CLY'LELTT 8L9VYY VT 001196 6
# Py SINNIAIY/SLIAITY | 8
TLT'B6LTT YTS'PIOTT S90/91°0T St6°€89°0T (a2upjpg puny buipu3 1oud jpnba 3snw) /
JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNID3E AILVNILST
Y20C-€20CZAd €202-TCOZAL <20Z-T20ZAd TZ0Z-0Z0CA4 °
SWON 13141510
n-£0z asnd auojoad g
saquiny usigl v
9ZN/L0266095 ¢
4
Auo spinsig jooyds, | |
a | \4
UOISIAI(Q S99IAISG SSaulshg [ooYyos
NOLLYONA3 40 QivOod 3LV.1S SIONITTI /T abeyd

90



Page 28 Page 28

Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 through Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Peotone CUSD 207-U 56099207U26

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the
deficit reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are

not available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

91

H:\FY21 Amended Budget\56-098-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u Amended 3/12/2021



Page 29 Page 29

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:

92

H:\FY21 Amended Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u Amended 3/12/2021



Lasu| "38ed s1y3 01 paidod s) uonewosul 198png “saJN1PUSdXS [EN1IE 0ZOZAS JIAO0 SSINHPUICXS P1TpNg TZOZAY 40 353.0U1 1UBJ3d 5,30U3SIP By} SleWNSS 03 559204d BuRSBPNY 3Y) JULNP SN 1O} PSPUSIUY S| 193YSHIOM FUL

0/-Et SBUI| UO MO|3q P31LD0f ‘S3INUPUSXT PUNS UOL 0ZOT Ad JO 3[BMSSO.) - S1S0D SANELISIUIUPY JO UOIENWIIT P3IRWIST 3Y1 313]dWO3 1.1} ‘SAUNIPUIAXT Pund LI0L 0Z0Z A4 104 4

= _ . . o %1 (1emov) 020zAd 3900 )
|1.°1| = A e s - S { RSk FEIO R S T WS | (p=123png) 1202 A4 10 (25€3133Q) 258343U] A2 palewnS]
' 656'59y [ o |0 165659y | £89°74¥ 0 0 _ sielo} g
T | i o S _ | “9A0QE PapNPUI pue Mme| 3e1s Aq
|0 | g {° _ g | 2 | B |0 9 paJinbai suonesiiqo uoisuad J3y1o Jo JuawaInay Ajes .ﬁ:uwo%
[0 Jo =[S0 |0 o |EEEEE 0 | ooz ) $8IA135 LoddnNG [e13uB) JO UoIIBNG 9
| 799's01 o L |weosot  soe'set |0 | 806's7T | o0LSe SB0JAIDS [eWAU| °G.
| 296'7pT ) 0 |zo6‘zvT | sto'veT 0 |0 SIY'YEL | OTST | $8D|AJ9S 110ddNG S5BUISNG JO UORIBAI] b
o o K 0 o 0 PR o | 06vZ |  UOBENSIUIWPY |00YDS - s3KURS Loddng JYID €
f—————— e o e — et - - e -5 — e —_ — —y =3 - E— . Emi— G PRS- R -
0 o | 0 lo 0 | 0 | oeez SIIIAISS UONENSIUIWPY ealy [enads Z
seeZtz [0 SEELTT | YOETIT 0 B VOETIZ | OZET | | Sed|AIaS UoNeNSIUIWpY 3AANIaXT T
| | | !
|e101 punjyog | au:m_”_:u”“_mi | pund . Jezon pung uoj "aucﬂv__“”_:mi pund | ON uonduassg
I | I * f TN | | - i
f | '@ suonesadQ | JEuoREanp3 | m_wm__o_umhmno_ Jeuoneanpy | "auny !
| |
| 8 | w0 | o I on) |

——

T20Z 1824 [e3s14 ‘saanyipuadx3 payadpng 0Z0€ 4834 |e3std ‘sainyipuadx3 |enyay pajewns3

9ZNL0T6609S H9QWINN 102y {3po2 [00L0S 341 §O 5 1-£ T UOIP3S)
N-£0Z @sn) 3uojoad ‘DWEN PUISIg [00YdS 133HSHHOM mhmﬂu FALVHISININGY 30 NOLLY.LIWN B._._«_Schmf

51507) oANENSIUIUPY JO UoHEWT] ‘1B S1ISgaMm 3gS| SY3 UO PUNoy 2q OS|e UL 193YSHIOM S1S0D SANBIISIUIWPY JO UOIIEIIWIT [BIDIO Uy
“HodaJ 1ey3 YIm uoIUN(UOD Ul PARIWGNS 3G ABW pue (SE-0S W04 38SI) Loday [eIDUBLIY [eNUUY 23 4O PUS Y] 0] PSYIeLE S| 199YS340/\\ SIS0 SAREJISIUILIPY JO UOHEIWIT [BIDI4O 3|

*(9sea109p) asea40ul 98ejusalad palewnss ay) 93ndwod 03 saunypuadxs jene palewiss Jesh soud syl

J0J p33d3350 3G JOU [[im pup AJUO J23YSYIOM $3S0) SAIDASIUNPY fO UOHDIUIT PIIDWINSS UD SI S1LJ
{Ayug asn jp>01 404)
(MO s11351q |00YdS) S1S0I JAILVHLSININGY 30 NOLLVLIWIT QILVINILST

0¢ abed



*suoiisanb Aue yum 6£/8-S8/-£1¢ [[B2 10 19U°aqgSI@TIIUBUL [IEWS 35e3|d

23J3e 1sn) |10 juoROUNY JIBYIO

S62'20¢ [ sezzoe 0 0 o | o | 0 0 sl
0 _ 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 [ 0 (uoneniodsues)) aouesnsu| 3pa1yan
0 o | o | o | o o0 T o T o 0 | Tz ~ (spunoso g sBuiping) sdueunsu| Auadoug
) 0 | o | o | o 0 o | 0 0 | 69T . R sa0IAI3S |e8a]
0 o 0 | o 0 o0 0 0 "o | sogz syuswAey adueinsu| [e30.dnay
005’7 T oos¥ | 0 |“|.. o | o0 o | o T o 00Sv | /95T . UoNINPaY JO UONUDABI SSOT
| e e ) o e = = 03 paiejay sanias Auosivadng jeuoidadsu) ‘euciednpa)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99¢T SIU3WNS pue JuawEpnf
10T [ w0 | o o T o 0 N 0 T TL07 | S9gz | swuswhed s9diss swie pue JualwaSeuepy Ay
l i | |

e = = - e ol _ | | — . _ - . (3]
z02's61 | zoz'set 0 | 0 0 [ 0 0 0 Z202'S6T vogz | (PoueInsu|-43S 10 JejnSay) s1uawAey DURINSY)|
s T ws | o o0 o 0 0 0 ~wes | e9gr | - " siswheq asueinsu; JuawAodwaun
0 I 0 - o | O. T o | 0 0 ~ o0 0 ..INmmmu - . ) .muE?u_m«u«m
| S| | S S [P | I R 9589510 UOREANDIQ S, JBYION JO UOIIESUBHWOY SITHIOM)
0 0 _ 0 ” 0 0 0 0 0 o | 19eC | PUNJ 9JUBINSU] J|2§ WOL Pled SWIe)

(3 vwinjod suonduNy Dy | 0T9Z uodung 04sz 0TSZ uoildung 115 74 Q€EZ UoipuNy [QZEZ uondung unypuadxg " uonouny saumypuadx3 punj VoL 0Z0Z AJ

u saunypuadig yum | ay3 Jo apising uoluny uonouny

0Z0Z Ad Joy pajuawwajdil uaaq 3Ny PapUaWY TZOZ Ad PeY Paiodal uaaq aAeYy PINOM SaIMIpuadx3 MOH

_ 9TNLOZ6609S  HOQWINN LGDY
N£0Z ASND2U0I03g :BWEN PLISIA 00YdS

"193YSHIOM S1S0) SAIEASIUIWPY JO UOHENMIT TZOZ Ad 243 UM UOROUN[UG) W1 paRIWgNS 34 IShw pue paa|dwiod aq 3snw
%|eMSSOI) punj L0 L — S150) IARBIISIUILPY JO UORENWI € ‘SaInlpuadxe puny L01 0Z0Z A4 SBY 1D1ISIP [00YIS € 3|

"020T Ad Yum BuluuiBaq SAI1D3443 2J9M 53INJ PSPUSWUE BY1 J1 SUOIIDLNY S1S07) SAIILIISIUILPY JO UOHEBIWIT Y] JO SUOC UILIIM paayal
U33q 3ABY PINOM 18Y3 S2INUPUAIXS PUNy LIOL 0ZOT Ad JO AIEMSSO.D BY3 219|dW0D aseald 1a8pNg TZOZ Ad S1OLISIP [00YDS 3Y3 UM [IW]) 19YSHIOM SISO BAIRIISIU WPY JO UOIIEIRUIT SH JO §[EMSSOID 3Y) YHM SIOLIISIP ISISSE O

"TZOT Ad J0 Sutuuidaq ayi yum sndaye papuswe sem ‘Sunipny pue Suiuoday Jerdueury ‘Suespng ‘Bununody 1oy suswslIinbay Q0T Led ‘9po7) SAIIENSIUIWPY sloul|)| €z @yl

sain)puadx3 punj L0) 0ZOZ Ad 4O }IBMSSOI) - S350 SAIIEIISIUILIPY JO UOEHWI] PIIEWRST

L€ abed



Lecoz/eLie

pue 12L3sIp |00YIs|
Jo suonesado pyoddng

Papuawy n20Z ASND Suoloed |29~ 92-NL0Z-660-95uebpng pepuswy LZA4\H

P— - —— e - e — |m - — — S— - —— - - - - ———
I — ] e e ———e =
- R I DR W - .
S — et S - e e — — | R =
- = . e — : - e = o
> ]
: Jenbape 0} |jejpoys $3DIIBS
. Suipuny jeao) uswajddns ! ’ J711 ‘dnoin
uswyedaq $219|YIv SHd 01 Aj1oauip Juas | (s)uy aulapis spesoien 00T aulyoe Sulpusa pue ‘syuuq

Suimog ‘Auedwo) safelanag I1sdad.
Hods ‘1a1em pajnog ‘SyuLa Yos o8 2 9150

P3INQLIISIQ SUOREIIUNLUDY AILI3UOIN " uonessunwiay |
spaad0id Jo asodind anuaAY 19N PapIAOId 9IJAISS 40 1DNPOIJ IOpUBaA J0 SweyN
-UON Jo Ja1diday pue poyapy uonNGLISIg Aejsuopy-uoy
T - T - (uoissiuqns 13] pasn aq 1snw Inq ‘PaPadU SO PaIIDWIOL-31 3G UD? PUD Pa1EICIdUN S 133US)
5190A007 - TZ 0Z-DT U098 3p0)) J00y3S 935

'P4D0q j00YIS ay1 Aq pano.ddp aq 3snw 007 ‘T Ainr 121 10 o panIaxa

53303103 Yons jy *126pnq ay3 Jo 103A [p3sif ay3 buipazasd Ajaypipaw; 1A [D3sIf ) Jof s39043u03 Yans bujpinbas uoRDWLIOfUI 35K O3 S1 10da1 Y] *SIIAIIS 3iydo.iboroyd pup ‘sbuis SSDJ2 ‘31D 13430 PUD SOdS ‘S19D1U0I

auyous buipuaa uonoyLY INOYIM BUIPNIIUL V00°TS 0 S52IX2 Ul TITTSIP JOOYPDYL J0f SUORDIPUNLIAL JAYI0 PUD NUINII [DUOLIPPD 31013u3b O] PAPUIIU] 212/ 10Y] SIIAISS PUD SP
Wia] 3y3 X23u03 s1y1 Ul 12B6pNnq 11ay1 01 JUSWYIDND UD SO SIIDAUOD JOPUIA, Bulisij 140da1 o 3jif of painbas aip

1D, 03 513[31 , S190.21U03 JOPUIA,

006 03 utolad 10y SUaWSIIBD PUD S1IDIIUOI

SPIASIP JOOY3S f10 ‘TZ°0Z-0T UOIIIAS ‘9PO) [00YIS Y] YHM 3IUDPIOIID Lif

(Aluo 114351 100Y25) IO ¥O 000°TS$ 40 SLIVHLINOD HOGNIA JI18Nd 40 ONILYOJIY

Zs abeyd



Page 33 REFERENCE PAGE Page 33

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, i
available).

2 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf" Payments should only be reflected on this page
{Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

3 Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to b

next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.
3a Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

5
The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on
the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of Illinois Municipal Retirement
under the Pension Code.” This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on
interest earnings, see 23 lltinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.
5 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds {Line 46).
9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line
79).
1o Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code).
11 |nclude revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.

12
The School Code Section 17-2.2¢. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

13
Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost

due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax {30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness principal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.:
alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize)

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money
(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

H:\FY21 Amended Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u¥mended  3/12/2021



Page 30 Page 30

CHECK FOR ERRORS
This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.
Out-of-balance conditions are accompanied by an error message.
Errors must be corrected before the budget is finalized and submitted to ISBE. _

]

Is Deficit Reduction Plan Required? (Joint Agreements do not complete a deficit reduction plan.) If a school district, deficit reduction plan is required.

If required, is Deficit Reduction Plan Completed (Page: DefReductPlan 23-27)?

1. Cover Page - "School District or Joint Agreement” and "CASH or ACCRUAL"

Check School District or Joint Agreement. School District

Check one type of Accounting Basis used on the Cover sheet. CASH
2. Budget Summary: Other Sources (Page BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct 7000}, must equal Other Uses (BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct. 8000).

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2020 for all Funds (Cells C3 - K3) (Line must have T

a number or zero. Do not leave blank.)

Estimated Activity Fund Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2020 (Cell C83) {Cell must have a e

number or zero. Do not leave blank.)

Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 - Acct 7130 - Cells C29, D29, F29), must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 40 - oK

Acet 8130 - Cells €52, D52, F52),

Transfer of Interest (Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells C30:K30), must equal (Funds 10 thru 60, 8 80 - oK

Acct 8140 - Cells C53:H53, J53).

Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7400 - Cell E39) must equal oK

(Funds 10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8400 Cells C57:H60).

Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7500 - Cell E40) must equal (Funds o

10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8500 - Cells C61:H64).

Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7600 - Cell E41) must oK

equal (Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8600 - Cells C65:D68).

Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7700 - Cell E42) must equal T

(Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8700 - Cells C69:D72).

Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (Fund 60 - Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal (Fund 10 & 20, Acct 8800 - oK

Cells C73:D76).
3. Summary of Cash Transactions: Beginning Cash Balance on Hand July 1, 2020, [CashSum 4, All Fl.ll‘ld’&]_! cannot be I!!g'illl'a&

Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C3) oK
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D3) 0K
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E3) oK
Transportation {Fund 40 - Cell F3) 0K
Municipal Retirement/Sacial Security (Fund 50 - Cell G3) OK
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - Cell H3) OK
Working Cash (Fund 70 - Cell 13) 0K
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J3) OK
Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K3) oK
Activity Funds (Cell C23}) OK
4. Summary of Cash Transactions: Ending Cash Balance on Hand June 30, 2021, (Page CashSum 4 - All Funds), cannot be negative.
Educational {Fund 10 - Cell C21) OK
Operations & Maintenance {Fund 20 - Cell D21) 0K
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E21) OK
Transportation (Fund 40 - F21) oK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G21) OK
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - H21) OK
Working Cash {Fund 70 - Cell 121) oK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J21) oK
Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K21) OK

5.
Summary of Cash Transactlons: Other Recelpts, (Page CashSum 4), must equal Other Disbursements, (Page CashSum 4),

Interfund Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C6:H6, J6:K6) must equal Interfund Loans oK
Receivable {Funds 10:20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - Cells C15:D15, F15, 115).

Interfund Loans Receivable (Funds 10, 20, 40 & 70 - Acct 141 - Celis C7:D7, F7, 17) must equal Interfund oK
Loans Payable {Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C16:H16, J16, K16).

End of Balancing

97

H:\FY21 Amended Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u Amended 3/12/2021



“1auraqsi@upjdbuipuadsfqa o) pa3ralip 3q Aow 313y} passaippo jou suopsany ‘upojdbuipuadsfqa/1au-aqsImmm
1D 3/qD}iPAD S| uojDWioful 310N “€Z0Z A4 Aq up|d bulpuads 4g3 ay1 apnpuj 0] pauoisiAua si 33pjdwa} 3a6png 3yl '0Z0Z
‘0€ 413quiaydas Aq anp aup supjd Bujpuads 483 Iy "0Z0Z ‘T 3snBny uo uado |im ubjd buipuads Jg3 3y Jof uonoayddp SyMmI Y1
‘upld buipuads jg3 jpnuup up Jwgns o3 paiinbai aip A3y ‘a3pjdway 396pnq ay} o3 UOoINpPD Ul DY) PAPUIWI] 1D SIIIIISIP [00YIS

[AjuQ sp1sia j00yds) - ubjq buipuads (1g3) Bulpuny pasng-asuaping

98



REPORT NO. 56:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
FOR DISMISSAL OF PROBATIONARY TEACHERS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Adoption of the Resolution for
Dismissal of Probationary Teachers (not final year). The following teachers, Joselyn
Daher and Keith Cucio are hereby dismissed effective as of the end of the 2020-2021
school term and will not be re-employed as teachers in this School District for the 2021-
2022 school term.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 57:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF CLOSED EXECUTIVE
TAPES FROM AUGUST 2015 THROUGH DECEMBER 2015.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Destruction of Closed Executive Tapes
from August 2015 through December 2015.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 58:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
APPROVING AND RATIFYING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT FOR THE SOUTHERN WILL
COUNTY COOPERATIVE FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION (SOWIC).

The Board will need a motion to approve the adoption of the Resolution Approving
and Ratifying an Amendment to the Articles of Agreement for the Southern Will
County Cooperative for Special Education (SOWIC).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

231



— B
‘-: 5" 1 p:o o"n
r CUSD 2070

Resolution for Dismissal Probationary
Teachers (Not Final Year)

232



RESOLUTION FOR DISMISSAL
PROBATIONARY TEACHERS
(Not Final Year)

WHEREAS, the teachers listed below were employed for the 2020-2021 school
term as probationary teachers who were not completing their final probationary year of
service; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has determined that these teachers shall be
dismissed as of the end of the 2020-2021 school term and not re-employed for the 2021-

2022 school term, pursuant to Section 24-11 of The School Code of lllinois (105 ILCS

5/24-11).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Peotone
Community Unit School District No. 207U, Will County, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the following teachers are hereby dismissed effective as of the end
of the 2020-2021 school term and not re-employed as teachers in this School District for
the 2021-2022 school term:

Keith Cucio
Joselyn Daher

Section 2: That the President and Secretary of the Board of Education are hereby
authorized and directed to give these teachers the attached written Notice of Dismissal,
by certified mail, return receipt requested, at least forty-five (45) calendar days before the
end of the 2020-2021 school term, substantially in the form of Exhibit 1, attached hereto.

Section 3: That the Superintendent, or designee, shall also personally deliver a
copy of this notice to each teacher listed.

Section 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption.

233



Member moved adoption of this Resolution and

Member seconded it. Upon roll call vote, the members

voted as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ADOPTED this day of , 2021.
President, Board of Education
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education

234



NOTICE OF DISMISSAL
[Date]

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

AND HAND DELIVERY
[Name]

[Address]

Dear

We regret to advise you that the Board of Education of Peotone Community Unit
School District No. 207U, Will County, lllinois, pursuant to Section 24-11 of The School
Code of lllinois, has determined that you are to be dismissed effective as of the end of
the 2020-2021 school term and not re-employed for the 2021-2022 school term.
Accordingly, your employment in and services to the School District shall terminate at the
end of the last teacher workday of the 2020-2021 school year, presently scheduled to be

, 2021.

Very truly yours,

Board of Education

Peotone Community Unit School
District No. 207U

Will County, lllinois

By:

President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education

Exhibit 1

235



JE g
g CUSD 207U

Resolution Approving and Ratifying an
Amendment to the Articles of Agreement for the
Southern Will County Cooperative for Special
Education (SOWIC)

236



RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING
AN AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT FOR THE
SOUTHERN WILL COUNTY COOPERATIVE FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U
(the “Board of Education™) is a member of the Southern Will County Cooperative for Special
Education (“SOWIC”) and, with other members of SOWIC, entered into Articles of Agreement
(the “Articles™) dated April 21, 1969, with a latest revision of May 12, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of SOWIC adopted a Resolution (the “SOWIC
Resolution™) Approving certain Amendments to the Articles on February 9, 2021 (the
“Amendmerits”), which Resolution is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit 1; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Amendments is to make changes to the provisions of
Article III, Section 6 as they relate to, withdrawal from and resumption of participation in
Cooperative programs and/or services by member districts; and

WHEREAS, amending the Articles requires both a 2/3 vote of the Governing Board of
SOWIC and ratification by a majority of the boards of education of the member school districts;

and

WHEREAS, as evidenced by the SOWIC Resolution, 2/3 of the Governing Board of
SOWIC has approved the Amendments contained in the SOWIC Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has determined that it is in the best interest of its
School District to approve the Amendments contained in the SOWIC Resolution in the form
approved by the Governing Board of SOWIC;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOI.VED by the Board of Eduction of Peotone
Community Unit School District 207-U, Will County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing recitals and Exhibit 1 are incorporated into, and made a part of;
this Resolution as findings of the Board of Education.

Section 2: The Board of Education approves and ratifies the Amendments contained in
the attached SOWIC Resolution.

Section 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon and after
its adoption and the Secretary of the Board or his or her designee is authorized to deliver this
Resolution to the Governing Board of SOWIC.

335938.1
237



ADOPTED this day of , 2021, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education

238 335938.1



EXHIBIT A

PROPOSED REVISED ARTICLES — REDLINED COMPARISON OF CHANGES

ARTICLE III Program

* % * *

Section 6 Withdrawal from and Resumption of
Participation Levels-byin Cooperative Programs and/or Services by Member Districts Hember

A member district may -withdraw from, or resume participation in,

Cooperative programs and/or s-#wo-services as provided in this Section. The withdrawal from,
or resumption of; participation in. a program or service must be effective only at the start of a
new school year on July 1. -

For purposes of this Section, a program is an educational offering by the Cooperative
established under Article III, Sections 2 and 5, for which the member districts are charged on a
tuition basis. Any other educational offering by the Cooperative is a service, including such
offerings as in-district administration, social work, psychological, speech therapy or any other
service approved by the Governing Board under Article III, Section 2.

Any e +withdrawal from. or resumption of, participation in_Cooperative
WM&QDHL& must be on a complete basis so that the member district reduetig-its
participationwithdrawing receives gither none or all of such program and/or service from
st the Cooperative and provides either all of the program and/or service on its own _or from
w_: However, a member district may not #=«lues wx;@g w participation in a program
and/or service where the reduetarwithdrawal would result in a disproportionate economic
burden, as determined by the Gnveming Board, on the member districts who continue to
participate in the program and/or service offered by the Cooperative. A member district which
recluees wawithdraws from participation in a Cooperative program and/or service may not offer
that program or service to other member or non-member districts, so as not to compete with the
Cooperative, unless otherwise approved by the Governing Board.

A—member '.l‘-":“"i"'t‘-:'- auhiah PRV !"‘H' S —H S ,..»Ln urder L‘) withdraw from‘ or resmne‘
participation in any program and/or service as permitted above-#hall,_a _member district must
give the Secretary of the Governing Board notice of such action. he notiee requirements are as
follows:

a. The notice must be in writing and specifically describe the type of program and/or
service to be provided by the member district e ive programs or
services from which the member district seeks to withdraw.

239



For a program wwithdrawal, the notice must be received by the Secretary
of the Governing Board no later than March 1, sixteen (16) months in advance of
the start of the school year in which the member district will_withdraw and

provide its own program.

For a service reduction, the notice must be received by the Secretary of the
Governing Board no later than January 1, six (6) months in advance of the start of
the school year in which the member district will withdraw and provide its own

service.

If notice is given after the applicable date in b. or c. above, but no later than
March 1, four (4) months before the start of the program or the service

MW wal, the member district shall pay to SOWIC the annual
operating cost charged to the member district for the school year immediately

lmepreceding the school year in which the member district provides its
own program and/or services. This amount shall be paid on a pro rata monthly
basis during the first school year in which the member district provides its own
program and/or services.

If notice is given after March 1, less than four (4) months before the start of the
program or service withdrawal, the member district shall pay to SOWIC
150 percent of the annual operating cost charged to the member district for the
school year immediately preceding the school year in which the member district
provides its own program and/or services. This amount shall be paid on a pro-rata
monthly basis during the first school year in which the member district provides
its own program and/or services.

A member district which has | nwithdrawn from participation in a

oograme program and/or service may resume participation ia-the SR

ar-androe provided the Secretary of the Governing Board receives
notice of such resumption. The notice '‘must be in writing and specifically
describe the program and/or services to be resumed. For a program
resumption, the notice must be received by the Secretary of the Governing Board
no later than March 1, sixteen (16) months in advance of the start of the school
year in which the resumption is to occur. For a service resumption, the notice
must be received by the Secretary of the Governing Board no later than January
1, six (6) months in advance of the start of the school year in which the

resumption is to occur.

240



A-mertherdigt ner wineh-hag providad 13- owi-pragran-and/of-gerwee-may resdme
passepation i te SO pragran andiae seeviees-provided-the Seeretaryv-ot the
Gaverniiy Boasd-reeoives-notive ¢ Csuch-resumption: —the aotes sheatb-be tiowrtting-aud
speerically describe tha-fype-ofprogrun ndror-services-to-be restimed—Bor A pragrats
pesurmption; the-neies pust be feceived-hy- the-sesretury of the-Guverning-Hoard-pa-tater
thap-Marcht sictesp-tH6-monthy-in advanece ofthe start-of the-schoul-yeae in-whieh-the
FesHAPHOR- - (o-uecui- Fafa-Sepasd resampton. the-Aotice-must-be-recewed by the
wevreiary-o tine-Cles arntae Board-nar lat2r- thap-dureasy-4 spe+Apmonths-in-advance ot
the stae-of the-sehanyearin-w hab-The yesumprans-to-oeci

241



REPORT NO. 59:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF 2021 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY)
AND SUMMER SCHOOL RATES OF PAY.

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2021 Extended School Year (ESY) and
Summer School Rates of Pay.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 60:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF 2021 SUMMER SCHOOL (K-8)
AND CREDIT RECOVERY (9-12).

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2021 Summer School (K-8) and
Credit Recovery (9-12).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 61:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S PRICE INCREASE OF
THE LUNCH MILK FEE FOR THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the District’s Price Increase of a Carton
of Milk from $0.35 to $ 0.40 for the 2021-2022 school year Student lunches (K-12
grades), $3.00 per lunch and adult lunches $3.50 per lunch will stay the same for the
2021-2022 school year.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

242



-7kl PEOTONE
i 5 CUSD 2070

Approval of the 2021 Extended School and
Summer School Rates of Pay

243



- = : District Office 1

PEOTONE - 212 West Wik St
' “ Peotong, lllinois 60468 -

CUSD 2070 Telephone No.: 708-258-0991

‘Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www, peotoheschools;org

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton |
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official |

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson !
President |

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe l
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

March 15, 2021

TO: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

/\
FROM: Amy Loy, Director of Special Services [};51\/
\
RE: ACTION ITEM - 2021 Extended School Year/Summer School

We have determined a need to establish clear rates of pay for professionals
working in these positions on an annual basis. We also hope to make the
paraprofessional position a bit more competitive, as for several years staff
interest has been low. The additional position of ESY/Summer School
Administrators is a new need this summer, based upon this expanded summer
programming targeting pandemic related learning loss. It wouldn't be possible
for the administrative team to oversee this expanded program while still
preparing for the upcoming school year...especially with the changes we will
likely have to plan for in the fall as we return to "normal.”

ESY/Summer School Paraprofessional: $15.75 per hour, or $1 more than regular
paraprofessional rate of pay (higher wage prevails)
ESY/Summer School Teacher: $29.75 per hour

ESY SLP: $51.75 per hour

ESY Social Worker/Counselor: $36.75
ESY OT/COTA: contractual hourly rate
School Nurse: contractual hourly rate

ESY/Summer School Administrator (2 positions)

One position: $2500 stipend for K-5 program and ESY Program
One position: $2500 stipend for 6-12 program

244



il PEOTONE =
1] H CUSD 2070

2021 Summer School (K-8) and
Credit Recovery (9-12)

245



March 15, 2021

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Dr. Charles ]. Vitton, Assistant Superintendent N

RE: ACTION REPORT - 2021 Summer School (K-8) / Credit Recovery (9-12)

I have garnered input from all school and district administrators in order to put together a proposal for a
summer school program this June and July. This proposal is found herein.

Next steps in this process would be to determine eligible students, obtain parental permissions, and
assemble staffing.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this proposal, I would be happy to welcome your
comments and/or provide clarification.

246



PEOTONE CUSD 207V
SUMMER SCHOOL PROPOSAL - 2021

GRADE K-3 SUMMER SCHOOL

Eligibility: Based on local benchmarking assessment scores, grades, and teacher recommendations.

Curricular Focus:
- Reading and Mathematics
- Mix of direct instruction, small group, and individualized/technology

Schedule:
- June 14 - July 1, 2021 (3 weeks)
- Monday - Thursday (4 days per week)
- 9:00am-11:30 am
Location: PHS first floor classrooms
Staffing: 1-2 classes per grade level {up to 8 teachers)
Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:12

Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 6, 2021)

Approximate Payroll Cost: $9,520 (8 teachers, 40 paid hours of plan and instruction, $29.75 per hour)

GRADE 4-5 SUMMER SCHOOL

Eligibility: Based on local benchmarking assessment scores, grades, and teacher recommendations.

Curricular Focus:
- Reading and Mathematics
- Mix of direct instruction, small group, and individualized/technology

Schedule:
- June 14 -July 1, 2021 (3 weeks)
- Monday - Thursday (4 days per week)
- 9:00am-11:30 am
Location: PHS first floor classrooms
Staffing: 2-3 classes (up to 2-3 teachers)
Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:12

Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 6, 2021)

Approximate Payroll Cost: $3,570 (3 teachers, 40 paid hours of plan and instruction, $29.75 per hour)

247



GRADE 6-8 SUMMER SCHOOL

Eligibility: Based on local benchmarking assessment scores, grades, and teacher recommendations.

Curricular Focus:
- Reading and Mathematics
- Mix of direct instruction, small group, and individualized/technology

Schedule:
- June 14 —July 1, 2021 (3 weeks)
- Monday - Thursday (4 days per week)
= 9:00am-11:30 am
Location: PHS second floor classrooms
Staffing: 2-3 classes (up to 2-3 teachers)
Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:12

Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 6, 2021)

Approximate Payroll Cost: $3,570 (3 teachers, 40 paid hours of plan and instruction, $29.75 per hour)

GRADE 9-12 SUMMER SCHOOL

Eligibility: Based on failure to earn a passing grade in a core academic area, with prioritization given to Seniors in need
of meeting graduation requirements.

Curricular Focus:
- Credit recovery in core academic areas (graduation requirements)

Platforms:
- lllinois Virtual School, APEX, Edmentum {online curriculum with teacher supervision)

Schedule:
- June 14 - July 22, 2021 (6 weeks)
- Monday - Thursday (4 days per week)
- 9:00am-11:30 am

- Additional time likely needed outside of the summer school day to complete required work (students have
up to 12 weeks to complete a one semester (.50) credit recovery course)
Location: PHS second floor computer lab(s) and/or classrooms with Chromebooks
Staffing: 3-4 teacher supervisors
Approximate Teacher to Student Ratio: 1:20
Parent/Student Invitation: After Spring Break (approximately April 6, 2021)
Approximate Payroll Cost: $9,520 (4 teachers, 80 paid hours of plan/instruction/supervision, $29.75 per hour)

Approximate Course Cost: $20,000 (80 students x $250 per course)
248



Other Considerations:
- Summer School Administrator(s)

- School Nurse
- Paraprofessionals (contingent on needs of students in attendance)

SUMMER SCHOOL APPROXIMATE COSTS AND FUNDING SOURCES:

Approximate Total Payroll Cost: $26,180 (plus applicable TRS, IMRF, Social Security, Medicare)
Approximate PHS Course Cost: $20,000

Other Potential Costs:
- Summer School Administrator stipend(s): $2,500 K-5 and ESY; $2,500 6-12
- School Nurse- TBD
- Paraprofessionals - TBD
- Supplies - $5,000
- - Student Transportation — TBD

POSSIBLE FUNDING SOURCES FOR SUMMER SCHOOL: Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund Il
(Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2021)

- Projected grant allocation: $420,000 (subject to final appropriations)
- ESSER Il grant funding is restricted to supplemental resources and programs designed to mitigate the effects

of the COVID-19 pandemic on student learning

NEXT STEPS:
Garner student/parent interest in summer school participation.
- Review data points and send invitations immediately after Spring Break

Determine staffing interest from certified teachers at each of the schools (staffing contingent on student enroliment).
Based on student interest and staffing, finalize plans for summer school programming.

3.02.2021

249



REPORT NO. 62:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois
State Board of Education®)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and Classified
Staff Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Nathan Matthies - PJHS - 7t" Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach- splitting
coaching stipend with Tyler Bolin (effective date of 02/08/2021)
e Gabrielle Robinson - PJHS - Long Term Substitute - 7" Grade Math Teacher-
Maternity Leave for Mallory Martin (effective date of 02/22/2021).
e Keith Cucio - PHS - Assistant Track Coach (effective date of 04/05/2021).
e Zuleyma Gonzalez - PHS - EL Interventional for the 2021-2022 school year
(effective date of 08/09/2021).
e Sandra Voss - Grades 4% - 8" - EL Interventional for the 2021-2022 school year
(effective date of 08/09/2021).

DISMISSAL.:
o Joselyn Daher - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of 06/30/2021).
¢ Keith Cucio - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of 06/30/2021).

RESIGNATION:
e Kimberly Onsen - CSC - Preschool Teacher (effective date of 06/30/2021).

RETIREMENT:
e Charles J. Vitton, Assistant Superintendent - (retirement date extended
to 07/30/2021).

SECOND YEAR:
Joshua Hoskins - Special Education Teacher - PJHS
Kerry O'Connell - Physical Education Teacher - PHS
Todd Zasadil - Heath Education Teacher - PJHS
Andrew Butz - Social Studies Teacher - PHS
Lisa Schwartz - Special Education Teacher - PES
Colleen Mclntyre - Social Worker - CSC/PIC
Stephanie Wilda- 5th Grade Teacher - PIC
Catherine Jasionowski - Math Teacher - PHS
Nicole Huizenga - Social Worker - CSC/PES
Emma Ahrens - Permanent Substitute Teacher - PES

250



SECOND YEAR (continued):
Erin Blievernicht - Math Teacher -PHS

Sarah Zarnowski - Science Teacher - PHS

Caley Michalak - Guidance Counselor - PHS
Mikinsey Prium - Special Education Teacher - PHS
Ariana Meewes - English Teacher — PHS

THIRD YEAR:

Shannon Anselmo - School Psychologist -CSC/PES/PIC
Sarah Acevedo - S| Special Education Teacher - PES

Carly Bittner - Math Teacher- PJHS

Moira Burke - Special Education Dept. Lead Teacher - PHS
Kelly Chenoweth - Speech and Language Pathologist -PES
Krysta Harmon - Music/Art Teacher - PIC

Katherine Herder - Band Teacher - PJHS/PHS

Terri Jean Kauchak - Special Education Teacher - PIC
Connie Mortell - 4th and 5th Special Education Resource Teacher -PIC
Gregg Schreiber - Physical Education Teacher - PES
Samantha Sexton - 1st Grade Teacher - PES

Ashley Siemion - School Counselor - PHS

Travis Smith - Art Teacher - PJHS

Deanna Staley - Science Teacher - PJHS

Amber Tiggelaar - Special Education Teacher - PJHS
Katrina Yager - 4th Grade Teacher - PIC

FOURTH YEAR:

Michelle Bozarth- 6th Grade Special Education Teacher - PJHS
Nicole Kreml - 5th Grade Teacher - PIC

Tara Popovich - Permanent Substitute Teacher - PES

TENURE:

Amy Cameron- Special Education Teacher - PES
Alexandra Martin - Special Education Teacher - PES
Steven Malm - School Psychologist - PHS

Jill Scheffers - Kindergarten Teacher - PES

David Church - Guidance Counselor - PHS

Abby Jacobs - Ag Teacher - PHS

Emily Johnson - Science Teacher - PHS

251



CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
o Tyler Bolin - PJHS - 7t" Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach- splitting
coaching stipend with Nathan Matthies (effective date of 02/08/2021).
e Sarah Macari - CSC - Preschool Paraprofessional for 2021-2022 school year
(effective date of 08/17/2021).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
e Rebecca Michel - Transportation - Bus Aide to on-call Bus Aide
(effective date of 3-03-2021).
® Don Swanson - Technical Support Specialist to Senior Technical
Support Specialist (effective date of 03/16/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Wade Headrick - District - Maintenance - (effective date of 05/30/2021).

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ACTION

FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting will
be on Monday, April 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center

252



